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FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental |
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, and
18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penaities and

other sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider these reports to be of confidentiat nature

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)
Avista Corporation

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)







FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER
IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respendent 02 Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation End of 2011/04
03 Previous Name and Date of Change {if name changed during year)
I/
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Pericd (Sireet, City, State, Zip Code)
1411 East Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
05 Name of Contact Person 08 Title of Contact Person
Christy Burmeister-Smith VP, Gontroller, Prin. Acclg
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, Slate, Zip Code)
1411 East Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
08 Telephone of Contact Person,inciuding| 09 This Repoit Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) [X] An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)
(509) 485-4256 04/13/2012

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer cerifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statemenis of fact contained in this report are correct staterments
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature . - _ 04 Date Signed
; 2C?r:;ty Burmeister-Smith 8 Z:«‘;;’;L aw, l. » ’&mﬁt:.__/ (Mo, Da, Yr)
itie
VP, Controlter, Prin. Acclg Officer Christy Burmeister-Smith 04/13/2012

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Depariment of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1



Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmisston

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report

End of

2011/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric U

ity)

Enter in column (c) the terms “none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA",

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No,
{a) (&) {c)
1} General Information 101
2t Control Over Respondent 102 NIA
3 | Corporations Controfled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
51 Directors 105
& | information on Formula Rates 106(a}(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Shest 110-113
9| Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10| Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122{a)b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NIA
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NIA
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 [ Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22| Materials and Supplies 227
23| Allowances 228{ab)-229{ab} N/A
24 | Extraordinary Propery Losses 230 NiA
25| Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 NiA
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assels 232
28| Miscellaneous Defarred Debits 233
28{ Accumulated Deferred income Taxes 234
30| Capital Stock 250-251
31| Other Paid-in Capital 253
32| Capital Stock Expense 254
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34| Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36| Accurnulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 {ED. 12-96)

Page 2




Name of Respondent

(1)

Avista Corporation
P )

This Report Is:
An Original

DA Resubmission

Cate of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utiity) (confinued)

Enter in column (¢} the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
cerfain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA",

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Ne. Page No.
(&) ) (¢}
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 NA
39{ Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 [ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41| Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
44 | Sales for Resale 310-311
45 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
46 | Purchased Power 326-327
47 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
48 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 33 N/A
48 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
50 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
51 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
52 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
53 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
54 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
85| Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
56 | Armounts included in ISO/RTO Seitlement Statements 397 NIA
§7 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
58 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
591 Monthly ISG/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a NIA
60| Electric Energy Account 401
61 | Monthly Peaks and Quiput 401
62 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
64 | Pumped Storage Generaling Plant Statistics 408-409 NIA
65| Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411
66 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 3




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report |Is:

4} An Original
(2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
£nd of 2011/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) {continued)

Enter in column (c) ihe ferms “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable," or "NA",

70 | Footnote Data

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (€)
67 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425
68 | Substations 426-427
69 | Transactions with Associated {Affitiated) Companies 429
450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate hox:
[X] Two copies will be submitted

D No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 4




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Avista Corporation (1) An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

{2) [1 A Resubmission 0411312012 End of 2011/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate hooks are kept.

C. Burmeigter-Smith, Vice President, Controller, and Principal Accounting Cfficer
1411 E. Miesion Avenue
Spokane, WA 99207

2, Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
if incorporated under a special law, give reference to such faw. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

State of Washington, Incorporated March 15, 1889

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric service in the states of Washington, Idaho, and Montana
Natural gas service in the gtates of Wasington, Idaho, and Oregon

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

@ X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent il;h)is Re th ics) ol Phgle Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) n Origina o, Da, Y1, End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [“]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 —_—

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. if control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voling rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If conirol was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform Systerm of Accounts for a definition of control,

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct conlrol.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a velo power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) {b) {c) (d)

11 Avista Capilal, Inc, Parent company to the 100

2 Company's subsidiaries.

3

4| Ecova, Inc. {formerly known as Provider of utility bilt 79.2 Subsidiary of

5 | Advantage 1Q, Inc.) precessing, payment and Avista Capilal

& information services to muili

7 site customers in North Amer.

8

9
10 | Avista Development, Inc. Maintains an investment 100 Subsidiary of
11 porifotio of real estate and Avista Capital
12 other investments.
13
14 | Avista Energy, Inc, Inactive 100 Subsidiary of
15 Avista Capital
16
17 { Avista Power, LLC Inactive 100 Affiliate of
18 Avista Capltal
19
20§ Avista Turbine Power, Inc. Inactive 100 Subsidiary of
21 Avista Capital
22
23| Avista Ventures, Inc. Inactive 100 Subsidiary of
24 Avista Capital
25
26 | Pentzer Corporation Parent company of Bay Area 100 Subsidiary of
27 Manufacturing and Pentzer Avista Capitat

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96})
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Name of Respondent (T1r;is Re grf Ié nal ?ﬁte Bf Rsp)an Year/Period of Repoit
) ) n OCrigina o, Da, Y1 End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporalion {2) [T]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved. :

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of controt in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voling rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voling Fooinote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
() {b) {c) (d)
1 Venture Holdings. b
2
3| Pentzer Venture Holdings Inactive 100 Subsidiary of
4 Pentzer Corporation
5
6 | Bay Area Manufacturing Holding Company 100 Subsidiary of
7 Pentzer Corporation
8
9| Advanced Manufacturing and Development, Inc. Performs custom sheet metal 82.895 Subsidiary of
10| dba Metalfx manufacturing of electronic Bay Area
11 enclosures, parts and systems Manufacturing.
12 for the computer, telecom and
13 medical industries. AM&D
14 also has a wood preducts
16 division.
16
17 | Spokane Energy, LLC Owns an electric capactiy 100 Affiliate of
18 contract. Avista Corp.
19
20| Avista Capital i} An affiliated business trust 100 Affitiate of
21 formed by the Company. Avista Corp.
22 Issued Pref, Trust Securilies
23
24 | Avista Northwest Resources, LLC Formed in 2009 to own 100 Affiliate of
25 an interest in a venture Avista Capital
26 fund investment
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 103.1



Name of Respondent al;is Re gn IS inal E)N?te Bf Rsp}ort Year/Period of Repor
. ) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 I

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. 1f control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2, If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control,

2. Direct contro! is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermeadiary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is thal in which neither Interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each parly holds a veto power over the other, -Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of condrol in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Conirolled Kind of Business Percent Voling Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
{a) o] {c) {d)
1| Steam Pian{ Square, LLC Commercial office and retail 85 Affitiate of
2 leasing. Avista Development
3
4 | Courlyard Office Center, L1LC Commercial office and retai 100 Affiliate of
5 leasing. Avista Development
6
7 | Steam Plant Brew Pub, LLC Restaurant operaliens 85 Affiliate of Steam
8 Plant Square, LLC
8
10
"
12
13
14
15
16}
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98) Page 103.2
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

(1)

This Report Is:
An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, titte and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or funclion
(such as sates, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line
No.

Titie
(a)

Name of Officer
(b

Sal
for at(grgr
{c)

Chairman of the Board, President

S. L. Morris

and Chief Executive Officer

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

M. T. Thies

Senior Vice President, General Counsel

M. M. Durkin

and Chief Compliance Officer

|| B W] N -

3]

Senior Vice President and Corporate Secretary

K. S. Feltes

-
o

responsible for Human Resources

Py
-

-
[y~

Senior Vice President and Environmental

D. P. Vermillion

—
)

Compliance Officer

-—
Y

sy
[#)]

Vice President, Controller and

C. M. Burmeister-Smith

py
[+2]

Principal Accounting Officer

—
-

s
[o-]

Vice President and Chief information Officer

J. M. Kensck

—
[i=]

]
<

Vice President, responsible for Customer Solutions

D. F. Kopczynski

]
-

(effective 4/12011)

[
N

ha
w

Vice President and Chief Counsel for Regulaiory and

D. J. Meyer

[\*]
E-S

Governmental Affairs

el
[ér]

]
[+>]

Vice President, responsible for State and

K. O. Norwood

N
~

Federal Regulations

vl
-]

N
[{=]

Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer

R. D. Woodworth

Lo
(=)

(effective 4/2011)

[¥:]
-

[#)
N

Vice President, responsible for Energy Delivery

J. R. Thackston

[
W

{eftective 4/2011)

[
-+

9
o

Treasurer

D. C. Thoren

(9]
[+2]

(o8]
~

Vice President, Energy Resources

R. L. Storro

€0
(o]

L]
(]

a
[

Y
—

P
N

p-y
W

s
~

FERC FORM NO. 4 {ED, 12-96)
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Name of Respondent ar;is Re ?\rt 18:‘ o (thate SE R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina o, Da, ¥r End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/13/2012 —_—

DIRECTORS

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent,

1. Report below the infermation called for concerning each direclor of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk,

g Name {(and Title) of Director
No. {a)

Principal Bu(g)ness Address

Scott L. Morris**

1411 E Mission Ave., Spokane, WA, 99202

(Chairman of the Board, President & CEQ}

Erik J. Anderson

3720 Carillon Point, Kirkland, WA 98033

Kristianne Blake***

P.O, Box 28338, Spokane, WA 98228

Doneld C. Burke (effective 8/1/2011)

16 Ivy Court, Langhorne, PA 19047

W | N || B O BRI s

Y
o

Roy Lewis Eiguren (resigned 2/5/2011)

702 W. Idaho St., Suite 1100, Boise, ID 83702

-
—

e
[h%]

Rick R. Holley (effective 8/1/2011)

999 Third Ave., Suite 4300, Seattle, WA 98104

—
w

—_
P

John F. Kelly***

142 |$1a Dorada Blvd., Coral Gables, FL 33143

-
w

—
[e2]

Michael L. Noel

11960 W. Six Shooter Rd., Prescott, AZ 86305

-
I

—_
co

Heidi B. Stanley

P.0O. Box 2884, Spokane, WA 99220

—_
w

g
o

R. John Taylor*

111 Main Sireet, Lewiston, ID 83501

N
-

I
N

Mare F. Racicot

28013 Swan Cove Dr., Big Fork, MT 50911

[
[#]

[
p.

Rebecca A. Klein

611 8. Congréss Ave, Suite 125, Austin, TX 78704

el
(42}

™
]

]
-l

el
[}

Ny
©

w
==

(4]
-

[
N

(2]
W

W
-

Lo
Lé ]

W
(o]

o
~

(o]
[+-]

a
o

I
o

I
-

E-S
N

E-Y
w

E-Y
£

I
(%]

h-Y
[o)]

F-Y
-~

P
Qo
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Name of Respondent Th(i1s)Re odpis:o il (DNalte Sf R$1>)oﬂ Year/Period of Report
) . n Origina 0, Ua, YT End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (@[] A Resubmission 04/13/2012 —_—

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[] Yes
[X] No

1. Please list the Commission accepled formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket Noj

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No. FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

The Company has no formula rates,

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

i0

i1

12

13

14

15

i6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

H

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent Th(i?)Re ortpl\s:o il I(Z;\?te Bf R$[))od Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina o, ba, ¥r End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2)[7] AResubmission 041312012 —_—

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES ‘
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual {or more frequent) D Yes

filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

(X] No

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary websile

Line
No.

Accession No,

Document
Date
\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

No formula

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)

Page 106a




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
amounts reporied in the Form 1. .
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate” (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the

Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where fabor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounis. )
4, Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceading should be noted in the footnote,

Line
No. | Page No(s).

Schedule

Column

Line No

No formula rates

Ci(~N|R | ™| W| N =

s
(=]

v
b

—
WM

-
o

—-
s

-
(4]

e
o]

—_
-~

—_—
o

—_
[s=]

no
o

N
—

n
]

B
w

[
I

[
(4]

L)
o

]
~1

%3
[=+}

[
w

w
<

[
—t

[#+]
[+

()
w

0
-

L]
(3]

(A
5

[ %)
b

(o)
o«

()
[in)

-y
<
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—

o
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P
[

b
o
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Commission authorization.

were submitted to the Commission.

reference to such authorization.

proceedings culminated during the year.

11. (Reserved.)

occurred during the reporting period.

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "nene,” "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable.
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions fo franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. I acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.
2. Acquisilion of ownership in other companies by recrganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give hames of
companies involved, parliculars concerning the transactions, name of the Commissicn authorizing the transaction, and reference to

3, Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts

4. Important feaseholds {other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have heen acquired or given, assigned or surrendered. Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or refinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company musl also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase coniract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, efc.

8. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any imporiant wage scale changes during the year.
9, State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such

10. Describe briefly any materially important fransactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent thal may have

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management programy(s) and its proprielary capital ratic is less than 30
percent please describe the significant evenis or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced o its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program({s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. None

2. None

3. None

4. None

5. None

6. In February 2011, Avista Corp. entered into a new committed line of credit with various financial
institutions in the total amount of $400.0 million with an expiration date of February 2015 that replaced its
$320.0 million and $75.0 million committed lines of credit. In December 2011, this committed line of credit
was amended to extend the expiration date to February 2017 and revise the pricing terms,

The committed line of credit is secured by non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company
issued to the agent bank that would only become due and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that
the Company defaults on its obligations under the committed line of credit. At December 31, 2011, the
Company had borrowed $61.0 million under this committed line of credit and there were $29.0 million of letters
of credit outstanding.

The new committed line of credit was approved by regulatory commissions as follows:WUTC (Docket
No. UE-101544 Order 01) IPUC (Case No, AVU-U-10-01 Order No. 32096) and the OPUC (Docket UF 4265
Order No. 10-370).

In December 2011, the Company issued $85.0 million of 4.45 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in
2041, The debt issuance was approved by regulatory commissions as follows:WUTC (Docket No. U-111176
Order 02) IPUC (Case No. AVU-U-11-01 Order No. 32338) and the OPUC (Docket UF 4269 Order No.
11-334).

7. On May 12, 2011, the sharecholders of Avista Corp. approved an amendment of the Company's Restated
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws to provide for the annual election of the Board of Directors. Previously,
under Article FIFTH fo the Articles of Incorporation, the Board was divided into three classes, which is referred
1o as a classifed or staggered board. Each year, the shareholders would elect one class (approximately one-third
of the Board) for a term of three years. The Bylaws contained a similar provision.

On August 12, 2011, the Board of Directors of Avista Avista Corp. amended the Company’s Bylaws.
Amendments to Section 2 of Article YT Regarding Special Meetings

Section 2 of Article II of the Bylaws has been amended to identify specific information required to be included
in a shareholder’s demand for a special meeting. This includes information as to the shareholder making the
demand, any individual to be nominated for director, and/or other business to be conducted at the special
meeting. The amendments also provide details as to aggregation of shareholder demands and specifications as
to the time of the special meeting,

Amendments to Section 11 of Article II Regarding Business to be Conducted at Meetings of Shareholders

Prior to the amendments, the Bylaws provided the right for a shareholder to nominate a candidate for director
(in Section 13 of Article I1I) and/or to bring other business at a shareholder meeting (in Section 11 of Article II).
The amendments to Section 11 of Article IT (1) consolidate into Section 11 provisions relating to both the
nomination of directors and the proposal of other business and (2) refine the procedures to be followed and add
to the information to be provided by the shareholder in order for a shareholder to nominate a director or bring
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

other business before a shareholder meeting.

The amendments clarify that only shareholders of record both as of the time of the shareholder notice and as of
the time of the meeting are eligible to make nominations or bring other business before the meeting, A
shareholder notice must be updated and supplemented by the shareholder to be true and correct as of the record
date and continuously thereafter.

A sharcholder notice must contain additional information, including information as to:

o Shareholder associated persons, including affiliates of, and persons acting in concert with, the
shareholder;

¢ Nominee associated persons, including affiliates of, and persons acting in concert with, the nominee;

¢ Purchases and sales by the shareholder of the Company’s stock during the 24-month period preceding
the shareholder notice;

e Derivative transactions entered into by the shareholder or the nominee or any shareholder or nominee
associated persons;

s Agreements, arrangements or understandings between or among the shareholder, any shareholder
associated person or any other person that relates to the proposed business or proposal; and

e Additional information about a shareholder’s nominee, including (i) the nominee’s occupation, (ii) the
number of shares owned by the nominee and any nominee associated person as well as any derivative
transactions; and (iii) any related person transactions between the nominating shareholder and
shareholder associated persons, and the nominee and nominee associated persons.

A shareholder proposing to nominate an individual for election as a director must submit a questionnaire
(similar to the Company’s directors’ and officers’ questionnaire) completed and signed by the nominee, which
also includes representations by the nominee concerning (i) the absence of certain voting commitments and
compensation or indemnification arrangements and (ii) the nominee’s compliance with applicable law and
Company policies.

Proposed business will not be transacted and proposed nominations will not be made if the shareholder (or
qualified representative) does not appear at the meeting and satisfy the other requirements of the Bylaws.

The new procedures and information requirements apply to any nomination to be made at, or other business to
be brought before, a shareholder meeting, including any proposal that is to be included in the Company’s Proxy
Statement pursuant to the SEC’s Rule 14a-8§.

Amendment to Section 2 of Article III Regarding Number, Tenure and Eligibility

Section 2 of Article IIT of the Bylaws has been changed to increase the age limit for persons who may be elected
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

or re-clected as a director. Previously, the age limit was 70; it has been changed to 72.
Amendments to Sections 9 and 11 of Article III Regarding Vacancies and Removal

Amendments were made to Sections 9 and 11 of Article III to reflect the Company’s decision (as approved by
shareholders at the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders) to eliminate classification of the Board of Directors
and provide for the annual election of the Board of Directors.

In addition, Section 9 of Article III, which relates to the filling of vacancies on the Board of Directors, and
Section 11 of Article III, which relates to the removal of directors, were amended to conform to the amendments
to Article FIFTH of the Company’s Restated Articles of Incorporation as approved at the 2011 Annual Meeting
of Shareholders.

Removal of previous Section 13 of Article IXI Regarding Nomination of Directors

Provisions with respect to the nomination of directors are now included in Section 11 of Article I As such,
previous Section 13 of Article III has been removed from the Bylaws and previous Section 14 has been
renumbered as Section 13.

8. Average annual wage increases were 1.9% for non-exempt employees effective February 28, 2011. Average

annual wage increases were 2.5% for exempt employees effective February 28, 2011. Officers received average

increases of 3.6% effective February 28, 2011. Certain bargaining unit employees received increases of 3.0%

effective March 26, 2011,

9. Reference is made to Note 17 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

10. None

11. Reserved

12. See page 123 of this report.

13, In April 2011, Avista Corp. appointed Roger Woodworth as Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer. Mr.

Woodworth was previously Vice President of Customer Solutions. Don Kopezynski was appoined as Vice

President of Customer Solutions and Jason Thackston as Vice President of Energy Delivery. Mr. Kopezynski

was previously Vice President of Energy Delivery and Mr. Thackston was previously Vice President of Finance.
On May 13, 2011, the Board of Directors of Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) decided to

increase the number of board members from 9 to 11 and elected Donald C. Burke and Rick R. Holley to fill the

two vacancies and serve as directors on the board effective August 1, 2011.

14, Proprietary capital is not less than 30 percent.
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Titte of Account Page No. Balance 121314
(= () {c) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2} Utility Plant (101-1086, 114) 200-201 3,876,924,839 3,707,841,308
3 Construction Worlk in Progress (107) 200-201 78,182,230 60,766,153
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 3,955,107,069 3,768,607,461
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov, for Depr. Amon. Dept. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 1,333,212,160 1,284,830,029
& I Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 2,621,894,909 2,483,777,432
7 Nuclear Fugl in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich,, and Fab. {120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) G 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel {120.4) 0 0
11 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.6) 0 0
12 [ (Less) Accum, Prov. for Amort. of Nucl, Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 2,621,894,9089 2,483,777,432
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent {117) 6,992,076 2,577,031
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonulility Property (121) 6,021,869 5,403,010
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 915,043 908,291
20 | Investments in Associated Companies {123) 12,047,000 12,047,000
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 71,971,368 77,733,569
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Invastments (124) 18,889,385 21,346,633
25 | Sinking Funds {125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0] 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 13,288,292 12,397,507
29 | Special Funds {Non Major Only) (128} 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets {175) 184,929 15,260,734
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assels — Hedges (176) 0, 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 121,487,800 143,280,162
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds {Non-major Only) (130) 1) 0
35 |Cash (131) 245,496 1,722,379
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 22,215,906! 7,981,895
37 | Working Fund (135} 861,010, 762,784
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 60,913 17,455,810
39 | Notes Receivable {141) 283,666 226,712
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable {142} 173,557,636 197,906,612
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 7,943,467 8,919,486
42 | (Less) Accum, Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 4,498,489 3,846,839
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145) 0 G
44 | Accounts Recelvable from Assoc. Companies (146) 29,252 211,085
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 4,248,389 6,288,853
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 1]
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 Q
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 21,746,205 23,335,143
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156} 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
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Line Current Year Prior Year
No, Ref, End of Quarter/Year|  End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (b) (c) (d}

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Alowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 23,609,470 17,242,935
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 16,554,560 10,754,149
68 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable {(171) 85,059 0
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 1,568,627 1,488,503
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) Y 0
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 254,324 213,064
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 1,323,663 17,852,716
64 |{Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 184,929 15,260,734
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (1768) 32,408 243,221
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets {Lines 34 through 66) 270,636,633 293,497 874
&8 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 14,332,877 12,854 887
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 524,250,326 429,832,724
73 | Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 4,180,937 3,946,461
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 o
77 | Temporary Facilities {(185) 0 0
78 | Miscellanecus Deferred Debits (186) 233 34,001,379 17,414,947
79 | Def Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 ¢
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt {189) 23,830,734 25,454,075
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 153,408,420 119,988,041
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) -12,140,283 -22,074,296
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 68 through 83) 741,864,390 587,416,909
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-18, 32, 67, and 84) 3,762 875,808 3,510,549,408
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line ) Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
@ {b) (c) (d)
1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 832,413,930, 805,656,943
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0 0
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 11,686,949 15,798,128
& |instaliments Received an Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9  |(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense {214} 254b -11,086,811 6,137,359
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 364,536,285 326,861,303
12 1 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 -28,386,302 -24,343 433
13 | {Less) Reaguired Capital Stock (217} 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -5,636,826 -4,325,953
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 1,185,700,847 1,125,784,347
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 1,257,171,208 1,008,148,636
i9 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 83,700,000 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-267 51,547,000, 51,547,000
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 ¢ 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 213,200 222,084
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 1,838,814 2,013,529
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 1,223,392,594 1,147,904,191
25 [ OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Cbligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 4,749,777 4,974,661
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provislon for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 3,235,000 2,684,975
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 246,176,609 164,188,441
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) v 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0; 0
32 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 40,530,269 30,984,511
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 2,641,867 52,705
34 | Asset Relirement Obligations {230) 3,512,818 3,887,400
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 300,846,340 203,772,702
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231} §1,000,000 110,000,000
38 | Accounts Payable {232) 98,160,779 121,798,025
3¢ | Notes Payable lo Associated Companies (233} 1,866,383 7,374,317
40 | Accounis Payable to Associated Companies (234) 709,883 566,285
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 8,868,640 7,958,557
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-283 8,292,344 -397,450
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 14,797,709 11,290,059
44 | Dividends Declared (238} 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt {239) 0 0
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Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12431
(a) {b) {c) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 104,100 32,330
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 55,333,088 52,383,017
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 224,884 195,675
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabllities (244) 111,353,644 82,467,564
5t |{Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities 40,530,269 30,984,511
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 18,895,143 58,584
53 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 2,641,867 52,705
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 333,434,461 362,080,647
55 |BEFERRED CREDITS

56 | Customer Advances for Consfruction (252} 947,213 1,089,209
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 10,400,886 7.842 362
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Ulility Plant (256} 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) o 268 26,584,147 17,050,733
60 | Other Regulatory Liabifities (254) 278 20,939,852 31,545,561
61 | Unamortized Galn on Reaquired Dabt (257) 2,484,655 2,655,731
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Properly (282) 398,500,293 369,622,132
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 259,644,520 240,292,793
B85 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 719,501,566 670,098,521
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY {lines 18, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 3,762,875,808 3,510,549,408
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b I B o3 SR R
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) pius the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year, This information is reported in the annuaf filing only.
2. Enter in column () the balance for the reporting guarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prier year.
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the guarter fo date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k}
the quarter to date amounts for other wlility function for the current year quarler.
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column () the guarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in cofumn (i)
the qguarter to date amounts for other ulility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.
Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5, Do not report fourth quarter dafa in columns (e} and (f)
8. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utllity columnin a similar manner to
a utility depariment. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriale. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Ulility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
Line Total Tolat Curreni 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balanca for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quartedy Only
Titla of Account Page No. | Quarer/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarer
(a) {t) {e) {0
1UTILITY QPERATING INCOME
2 Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 167162364 deoaoa3sal [
3| Operating Expenses _ s . _
4 | Operation Expenses {401) 320-323 1,175,254,099
51 Maintenance Expenses (402} 320323 57,411,515 48,270,267
6 ] Depreciation Expense (403) 338-337 86,771,421 92,936,677
7 1 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8 | Amorl. & Dep!. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 11,307,564 10,067,620
G| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq, Adj. (406) 336-337 99,047 99,047
10| Amort, Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regutatory Study Costs {407)
11 | Amorl. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 3,520,991 919,134
13| (Less) Regulatory Credils (407.4) 19,872,716 11,804,920
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 83,348,311 73,392,440
15 | Income Taxes - Federa! (409.1) 262-263 23,554,951 10,616,573
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 1,264,963 469,639
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 29,793,186 44,454,197
18 | {Less) Provision for Defermed income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-217 2,475,028 1,521,709
19 {investment Tax Credi Adj. - Nef (411.4) 266 2,458,952 117,672
20| (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 | Losses from Disp. of Uty Plant (411.7)
22{(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
231 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
241 Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operaling Expenses (Enter Total of fines 4 thru 24) 1,456,974,449 1,439,975,392
26 {Net Ut Oper Inc (Enter Tol ling 2 less 25} Carry to Pg117 lne 27 160,187,935 162,068,450
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Continued)
9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an expfanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from seftlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12. If any notes appearing in the report 1o stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on nel income,
including the basis of allocations and apporiionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14, Explain in a footnote if the previous year'siquarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to
this schedule. .

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY QOTHER UTILITY .
Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Dale Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | CurrentYearfoDate | Previous Yearto Date L;Jne
(in dollars) (in dollars) {in dolars}) {in dollars) (in dotfars) {in dotlars} o
(g) (h) {i} )

1

" iossenomo] roseesetr] seaariaod] — saaossss| 2
3

702,686,156 724,521,516 467,095,539 450,732,583 4
47,524,279 39,000,254 9,887 236 9,270,013 §
78,744,936 75,862,701 18,026,485 17,073,876 6
7

9,015,875 8,110,496 2,291,686 1,857,124 8
99,047 99,047 g

10

11

3,366,279 -1,799,835 163,712 2,718,969 12
17,238,278 9,787,351 2,634,438 2,017,569 13
61,363,417 54,037,918 21,985,404 19,354,524 14
23,647,758 22,733,087 -g2,807 -12,116,514 15
922,047 686,110 342,016 -216,471 16
17,702,120 22 478,586 12,091,066 18,875,611 17
2,793,831 1,625,776 -318,803 -104,067 18
2,502 6586 -131,436 -43,704 -46,236 19
20

21

22

23

24

927,543,361 934,185,315 529,431,088 505,790,077 25
126,307,319 135,768,832 33,880,616 26,299,618 26

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 115




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yeat/Period of Report
Avista Corporation @ LA Rocsomissin sz Endof 201104
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {continued)
Line TOTAL Curren{3 Months | Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quartery Only Quariedy Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
{a) {b) (c) {d) e) {0
27 [Net Utility Operating income {Camied forward from page 114) 160,187,935 162,068,450
28 [ Other Income and Deductions
29 [ Other Income
30 | Nonutitty Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jebbing and Contract Work (415)
32 {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work {416)
33 |Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) -21,355 -10,097
34 [{Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations {417.1) 6,836,563 5,458,722
35 | Nonoperating Rental income (418} 2,731 -119,784
36 | Equity In Eamings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 119 9,971,326 6,002,992
37 interest and Dividend income {419} 1,293,357 1,800,338
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 2,224 887 3,352,964
39 | Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income {421)
40} Galn on Disposition of Property {421.1) 31,120 402,632
41 ETOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of fines 31 thru 40) 6,660,141 6,059,423
42} Other Income Deductions
43 {Loss on Disposition of Property {421.2) 3,938
44t Miscellaneous Amortization {425) 304,717 1,110,572
45} Donations (426.1) 2143177 4,164,132
46} Life Insurance {426.2) 2,253,671 2,236,551
47| Penafties {426.3) 281,762 287,129
48} Exp. for Certain Civic, Politicat & Related Activities (426.4) 1,186,022 1,167,774
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 407,223 778,184
50| TOTAL Gther Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thnu 49) 6,576,572 9,746,280
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 -2,275 -9,752
53 [income Taxes-Federal (408.2) 262-263 -962,923 1,419,985
54 | income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -349,700 -188,221
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 40,668 1,578,031
56 | (Less) Pravision for Deferred Incoms Taxes-Cr. {411.2) 234, 272-277 4,710,550 4,255,497
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adi.-Net (411.5)
58 | {Less) Investment Tax Credits {420)
59| TOTAL Taxes on Other frcome and Deductions (Total of fines 52-58) -5,984,782 4,611,516
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 58) 6,068,351 9
61 Interest Charges '
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 61,400,721 63,340,463
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 604,805 893,123
64 | Amortizaticn of Loss on Reaquired Dbt (428.1} 4,021,281 3,530,313
65| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit {429) 8,883 8,883
66 | {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Dabt-Credit (429.1)
&7 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies {430) -26,307 883,444
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 2,983,099 2,218,100
69| (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 2942302 298,141
70 {Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69} 66,032,414 70,568,419
71]Income Before Extraordinary Hems {Tolal of lines 27, 60 and 70) 100,223,872 92,424,690
72 | Extraordinary ltems
73| Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | {Less) Exiraordinary Deductions (435}
75| Net Extracrdinary Hems (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 Income Taxes-Federat and Other {409.3) 262.263
77 { Extraordinary ltems After Taxes {line 75 less tine 76)
78} Net Income (Tota! of line 71 and 77) 100,223,872 82,424,600
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corperation ()

This Report [s:
%)) An Originat

DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of ____M

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4, State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments fo the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock,
7. Show separalely the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounis to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are appiicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)

Page 118

Previcus
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ftem Account Affected Balance
No. {a) (b} {d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) ' - i
1] Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4§ Dividends received from subs 10,508,950
5
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 10,508,950
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct, 439)
16| Balance Transferred from Income {Account 433 less Account 418.1) 90,252,546 86,331,698
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436}
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437)
24
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Pividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
301 Dividends Declared-Common Stock {Account 438)
31 -63,736,956 ( 55682,194)
3z
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438} -83,736,956 [ 55682,1%4)
37} Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistsib. Subsidiary Earnings 649,442 349,553
38} Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 362,988,164 325,313.182




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
{1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

End of

Year/Period of Report
2014/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version,
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explainin a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounis to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumutated.
9. If any noles appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarer/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Pn'mary Year fo Date Year to Date
Line itern Account Affected Batance Balance
No. (a) (B) {c) (d)
39 1,548,121 1,548,121
40
41
42
43
44
45} TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46} TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
471 TOTAL Approp. Retaired Earnings {Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 1,648,121 1,548,121
48] TOTAL Retained Earnings {Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47} {216.1) 364,536,285 376,861,303
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -24,343,434 { 20,871,863)
50} Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 8,971,326 6,002,942
51| {Less) Dividends Received {Debit}
52| Equity transactions of subsidiaries -14,014,194 { 9,564,563)
53] Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) -28,386,302 ( 24,343,434)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation 2)

This Report Is:

{1} An Criginal
DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes 1o be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Paymants(b)Bonds, debentures and other jong-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) ldentify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, ete.

{2) Infermation about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided In the Notes to the Financial stalements. Also provide a reconcifation between "Cash and Cagh

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

{3} Operating Activities - Other: Include galns and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reperted

in those aclivities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

{4) Investing Activities: Include at Other {line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies, Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with fiabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Slatements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

doflar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

I;}r:.a Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Quarte/Year Quarer/Year
a) (b) ()
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operaling Activities: pen i
2 [Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 [Depreciation and Depletion 105,727,999 103,004,297
5 [Amortization of deferred power and natural gas costs 21,869,528 -8,795,050
6 [Amortization of debt expense 4,617,203 4,414,553
7 [Amortization of investment in exchange power 2,450,030 2,450,031
8 [Deferred Income Taxes (Nef) 21,115,803 36,084,184
g [Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 2,558,524 2,209,854
10 [Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables 3,428,347 -11,666,672
11 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory -2,737,133 -11,466,814
12 [Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances inventory
13 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -1,250,437 -1,486,305
14 [Net {increase} Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 10,565,705 5,858,734
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -11,754,169 -4 654,386
16 [{L.ess) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 2,224 987 3,352,964
17 [{Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 9,971,326 6,092,992
18 |Other (provide details in footnote): -15,689,679 "-2,996,589
19
20 |Changes in other non-current assets and liabilities -816,072 -7,567,021
21 [Net change in receivables allowance 651,650 136,069
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 228,764,858 187,503,009
23
24 [Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acguisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -240,025,802 -206,800,168
27 {Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 [Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 [Cash Outflows for Piant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -240,025,802 -206,800,158
35
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 [Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d) 592,582
38 |Federal grant payments received 16,927,752 7,585,367
39 lnvestments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -5,482,493
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 523,909
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to}
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a}
45 [Proceeds from Sates of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Avista Co " N An Original {Mo, Da, YT}
rporation @) A Resubmission 04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a} Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (¢} Include commercial paper; and (d) ldentify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financlal statements. Also provide a reconcifiation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

{3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only, Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
In those aclivities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (pet of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4} Investing Activilies: Include at Other {ine 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with Tiabilities assumed In the Notes 1o
the Financlal Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amaunt of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line
No.

Dascription (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

{a)

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year
(b}

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year

()

46

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Coflections on L.oans

48

49

Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50

Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51

Net {Increase} Decrease in Allowances Held for Specufation

52

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53

Other (provide details in footnote):

54

Changes in other property and investments

-1,754,160

-1,688,956

55

56

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Aclivities

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60

Proceeds from Issuance of:

61

Long-Term Debt {b)

85,000,000

-230,334,703 -199,687,256

136,365,000

74

Preferred Stock

63

Common Stock

26,462,920

46,235,329

64

Other (provide details in footnote):

65

66

Net Increase in Shoit-Term Debt (¢}

23,000,000

67

Other {provide details in footnote):

68

68

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 81 thru 69)

111,462,920

205,600,329

71

72

Payments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b}

-195,675

-110,129,764

74

Preferred Stock

75

Common Stock

76

Other (provide details in footnote):

-10,657,000

77

Long-term debf and short-term borrowing issuance cosls

-4,477,087

-916,100

78

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢)

-49,000,000

79

Premium paid to repurchase long-term debt

-10,710,164

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

a1

Dividends on Common Stock

-63,736,957

82

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

LX)

{Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-16,503,708

-55,682,184

28,162,117

84

85

Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Total of ines 22,57 and 83)

87

88

Cash and Cash Equivalenis at Beginning of Peried

89

90

Cash and Cash Equivatents at End of period

1,867,419

16,940,973 3,863,103

19,940,973

FERGC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Avista Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120  Line No.: 18 Column: b

Power and natural gas deferrals 193,076
Change in special deposits {14,234,011}
Change in other current assets {5,795,951)
Non-~-cash stock compensation 4,147,207

iSchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

Power and natural gas deferrals 1,383,294
Change in special deposits {6,351,572)
Change in other current assets {(1,508,851)
Non-cagh stock compensation 3,602,646
Gain on sale of assets (122,377)

[Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 76 Column: b

Cash paid for settlement of interest rate swap agreements.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

i i 1 An Original
Avista Corporation 22; %} A Resgbmission 04/13/2012 Endof  2011/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of materal amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debils and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecling classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disciosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from-business combinations or disposilions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements refating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Avista Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) is an energy company engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution of
energy, as well as other energy-related businesses. Avista Corp. generates, transmits and distributes electricity in parts of eastern
Washington and northern Idaho. In addition, Avista Corp. has electric generating facilities in Montana and northern Oregon. Avista
Corp, also provides natural gas distribution service in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho, as well as parts of northeast and
southwest Oregon. Avista Capital, Inc, (Avista Capital), a wholly owned subsidiary of Avista Corp., is the parent company of all of
the subsidiary companies, except Spokane Energy, LLC (Spokane Energy). Avista Capital’s subsidiaries include Ecova, Inc. (Ecova),
formerly Advantage 1Q, Inc. (Advantage IQ), a 79.2 percent owned subsidiary as of December 31, 2011. Ecova is a provider of
energy efficiency and other facility information and cost management programs and services for multi-site customers and utilities
throughout North America,

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Company and have been prepared in accordance
with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). As required by the FERC, the Company accounts for its investment
in majority-owned subsidiaries on the equity method rather than consolidating the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of these
subsidiaries, as required by U.S. GAAP, The accompanying financial statements include the Company’s proportionate share of utility
plant and related operations resulting from its interests in jointly owned plants. In addition, under the requirements of the FERC, there
are differences from U.S. GAAP in the presentation of (1) current portion of long-term debt (2) assets and liabilities for cost of
removal of assets, (3) assets held for sale, (4) regulatory assets and liabilities, (5) deferred income taxes and (6) comprehensive
income,

Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the
financial statements. Significant estimates include:

determining the market value of energy commodity derivative assets and liabilities,
pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations,

contingent Habilities,

recoverability of regulatory assets,

stock-based compensation, and

unbilled revenues.

Changes in these estimates and assumptions are considered reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the financial
statements and thus actual results could differ from the amounts reported and disclosed herein.

. & 5 & & @

System of Accounis

The accounting records of the Company's utility operations are maintained in accordance with the uniform system of accounts
prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and adopted by the state regulatory commissions in Washington,
Idaho, Montana and Oregon.

Regulation

The Company is subject to state regulation in Washington, Idaho, Montana and Oregon. The Company is also subject to federal
regulation primarily by the FERC, as well as various other federal agencies with regulatory oversight of particular aspects of its
operations,

Operating Revenues

Revenues related to the sale of energy are recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. The determination of
the energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the
month. At the end of each calendar month, the amount of energy delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading is
estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded. Accounts receivable includes unbilled energy revenues of

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)

Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

the following amounts as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Unbilled accounts receivable $82,950 $84,073

Advertising Expenses
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses were not a material portion of the Company’s operating
expenses in 2011 and 2010.

Depreciation
For utility operations, depreciation expense is estimated by a method of depreciation accounting utilizing composite rates for utility
plant. Such rates are designed to provide for retirements of properties at the expiration of their service lives. For utility operations, the
ratio of depreciation provisions to average depreciable property was as follows for the years ended December 3 1:

2011 2010
Ratio of depreciation to average depreciable property 2.92% 2.84%

The average service lives for the following broad categories of utility plant in service are:

electric thermal production - 33 years,
hydroelectric production - 74 years,
electric transmission - 51 years,

electric distribution - 38 years, and

natural gas distribution property - 49 years.

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes
Taxes other than income taxes include state excise taxes, city occupational and franchise taxes, real and personal property taxes and
certain other taxes not based on net income. These taxes are generally based on revenues or the value of property. Utility related taxes
collected from customers (primarily state excise taxes and city utility taxes) are recorded as operating revenue and expense and totaled
the following amounts for the years ended December 31 (doltars in thousands):

2011 2010
Utility taxes $55,739 $49,953

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) represents the cost of both the debt and equity funds used to finance
utility plant additions during the construction period. As prescribed by regulatory authorities, AFUDC is capitalized as a part of the
cost of utility plant and the debt related portion is credited against total interest expense in the Statements of Income. The Company is
permitted, under established regulatory rate practices, to recover the capitalized AFUDC, and a reasonable retum thereon, through its
inclusion in rate base and the provision for depreciation after the related utility plant is placed in service. Cash inflow related to
AFUDC does not occur until the related utility plant is placed in service and included in rate base. The effective AFUDC rate was the
following for the years ended December 31:

2011 2010
Effective AFUDC rate 7.91% 8.25% (1)

(1) Rate was effective from January 1, 2010 to November 30, 2010. Effective December 1, 2010, rate was changed to 7.91%.

Income Taxes

A deferred income tax asset or liability is determined based on the enacted tax rates that will be in effect when the differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts and tax basis of existing assets and liabilities are expected to be reported in the Company’s
consolidated income tax returns. The deferred income tax expense for the period is equal fo the net change in the deferred income tax
asset and Hability accounts from the beginning to the end of the period. The effect on deferred income taxes from a change in tax rates
is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. Deferred income tax liabilities and regulatory assets are
established for income tax benefits flowed through to customers as prescribed by the respective regulatory commissions.

Stock-Based Compensation
Compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions is recognized in the Company’s financial statements based on the fair
value of the equity or liability instruments issued and recorded over the requisite service period. See Note 16 for further information.
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Casl and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all temporary investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash deposits from counterparties.

Allowanee for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to provide for estimated and potential losses on accounts receivable. The
Company determines the allowance for utility and other customer accounts receivable based on historical write-offs as compared to
accounts receivable and operating revenues. Additionally, the Company establishes specific allowances for certain individual
accounts,

Utility Plant in Service

The cost of additions to utility plant in service, including an allowance for funds used during construction and replacements of units of
property and improvements, is capitalized. The cost of depreciable units of property retired plus the cost of removal less salvage is
charged to acoumulated depreciation.

Derivative Assefs and Liabilities

Derivatives are recorded as either assets or liabilities on the Balance Sheets measured at estimated fair value. In certain defined
conditions, a derivative may be specifically designated as a hedge for a particular exposure. The accounting for derivatives depends
on the intended use of the derivatives and the resulting designation.

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) and the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC) issued
accounting orders authorizing Avista Corp. to offset commodity derivative assets or liabilities with a regulatory asset or liability. This
accounting treatment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and losses on energy commodity transactions until
the period of settlement. The orders provide for Avista Corp. to not recognize the unrealized gain or loss on utility derivative
commodity instruments in the Statements of Income. Realized gains or losses are recognized in the period of settlement, subject to
approval for recovery through retail rates. Realized gains and losses, subject to regulatory approval, result in adjustments to retail rates
through purchased gas cost adjustments, the Energy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) in Washington, the Power Cost Adjustment (PCA)
mechanism in Idaho, and periodic general rates cases. Regulatory assets are assessed regularly and are probable for recovery through
future rates.

Substantially all forward contracts to purchase or sell power and natural gas are recorded as derivative assets or liabilities at estimated
fair value with an offsetting regulatory asset or liability. Contracts that are not considered derivatives are accounted for on the accrual
basis until they are settled or realized, unless there is a decline in the fair value of the contract that is determined to be other than
temporary.

Fair Value Measuremnents

Fair value represents the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Energy commodity derivative assets and liabilities, deferred
compensation assets, as well as derivatives related to interest rate swap agreements and foreign currency exchange contracts, are
reported at estimated fair value on the Balance Sheets, See Note 14 for the Company’s fair value disclosures.

Regulatory Deferred Charges and Credits
The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with regulatory accounting practices because:

» rates for regulated services are established by or subject to approval by independent third-party regulators,

o the regulated rates are designed to recover the cost of providing the regulated services, and

s in view of demand for the regulated services and the level of competition, it is reasonable to assume that rates can be charged
to and collected from customers at levels that will recover costs.

Regulatory accounting practices require that certain costs and/or obligations (such as incurred power and natural gas costs not
currently included in rates, but expected to be recovered or refunded in the future) are reflected as deferred charges or credits on the
Batance Sheets. These costs and/or obligations are not reflected in the Statements of Income until the period during which matching
revenues are recognized. If at some point in the future the Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued
application of regulatory accounting practices for all or a portion of its regulated operations, the Company could be:

» required to write off its regulatory assets, and
o precluded from the future deferral of costs not recovered through rates at the time such costs are incurred, even if the
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Company expected to recover such costs in the future.
See Note 19 for further details of regulatory assets and liabilities.

Investment in Excliange Power-Net

The investment in exchange power represents the Company’s previous investment in Washington Public Power Supply System Project
3 (WNP-3), a nuclear project that was terminated prior to completion. Under a settlement agreement with the Bonneville Power
Administration in 1985, Avista Corp. began receiving power in 1987, for a 32.5-year period, related to its investment in WNP-3,
Through a settlement agreement with the WUTC in the Washington jurisdiction, Avista Corp. is amortizing the recoverable portion of
its investment in WNP-3 (recorded as investment in exchange power) over a 32.5-year period that began in 1987. For the Idaho
jurisdiction, Avista Corp. fully amortized the recoverable portion of its investment in exchange power.

Unantortized Debt Expense
Unamortized debt expense includes debt issuance costs that are amortized over the life of the related debt.

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debrt

For the Company’s Washington regulatory jurisdiction and for any debt repurchases beginning in 2007 in all jurisdictions, premiums
paid to repurchase debt are amortized over the remaining life of the original debt that was repurchased or, if new debt is issued in
connection with the repurchase, these costs are amortized over the life of the new debt. In the Company’s ofher regulatory
jurisdictions, premiums paid to repurchase debt prior to 2007 are being amortized over the average remaining maturity of outstanding
debt when no new debt was issued in connection with the debt repurchase. These costs are recovered through retail rates as a
component of interest expense,

Contingencies

The Company has unresolved regulatory, legal and tax issues which have inherently uncertain outcomes. The Company accrues a loss
contingency if it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss or impairment can be reasonably estimated.
The Company also discloses losses that do not meet these conditions for accrual, if there is a reasonable possibility that a loss may be
incurred.

NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU No. 2011-04, “Fair Value Measurement {Topic 820):
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs.” This ASU will
require enhanced disclosures for fair value measurements, including quantitative sensitivity analysis of unobservable inputs used in
Level 3 fair value measurements. The ASU also clarifies the FASB’s intent about the application of existing fair value measurement
requirements. The Company will be required to adopt this ASU effective January 1, 2012, The Company does not expect that this
ASU will have material impact on its financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

NOTE 3. ECOVA ACQUISITIONS

The acquisition of Cadence Network in July 2008 was funded with the issuance of Ecova (formerly Advantage 1Q} common stock.
Under the transaction agreement, the previous owners of Cadence Network can exercise a right to have their shares of Ecova common
stock redeemed during July 2011 or July 2012 if Ecova is not liquidated through either an initial public offering or sale of the business
to a third party. These rights were not exercised during July 2011. These redemption rights expire July 31, 2012. The redemption
price would be determined based on the fair market value of Ecova at the time of the redemption election as determined by certain
independent parties. Additionally, certain minority shareholders and option holders of Ecova have the right to put their shares back to
Ecova at their discretion.

On December 31, 2010, Ecova acquired substantially all of the assets and liabilities of The Loyalton Group (Loyalton), a
Minneapolis-based energy management firm providing energy procurement and price risk management solutions.

In January 2011, Ecova acguired substantiaily all of the assets and liabilities of Building Knowledge Networks, LLC (BKN), a
Seattle-based real-time building energy management services provider,

On November 30, 2011, Ecova acquired all of the capital stock of Prenova, Inc. (Prenova), an Atlanta-based energy management
company.,

In January 2012, Ecova acquired all of the capital stock of LPB Energy Management (LPB), a Dallas, Texas-based energy
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management compary,
NOTE 4. DERIVATIVES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Energy Commodity Derivatives .

Avista Corp. is exposed to market risks relating to changes in electricity and natural gas commodity prices and certain other fuel prices.
Market risk is, in general, the risk of fluctuation in the market price of the commodity being traded and is influenced primarily by
supply and demand. Market risk includes the fluctuation in the market price of associated derivative commodity instruments, Market
risk may also be influenced by market participants’ nonperformance of their contractual obligations and commitments, which affects
the supply of, or demand for, the commodity. Avista Corp. utilizes derivative instruments, such as forwards, futures, swaps and
options in order to manage the various risks relating to these commodity price exposures. The Company has an energy resources risk
policy and control procedures to manage these risks. The Company’s Risk Management Committee establishes the Company’s energy
resources risk policy and monitors compliance. The Risk Management Committee is comprised of certain Company officers and other
members of management. The Audit Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors periodically reviews and discusses enterprise
risk management processes, and it focuses on the Company’s material financial and accounting risk exposures and the steps
management has undertaken to control them.

As part of its resource procurement and management operations in the electric business, Avista Corp. engages in an ongoing process
of resource optimization, which involves the economic selection from available energy resources to serve Avista Corp.’s load
obligations and the use of these resources to capture available economic value. Avista Corp. sells and purchases wholesale electric
capacity and energy and fuel as part of the process of acquiring and balancing resources to serve its load obligations. These
transactions range from terms of 30 minutes up to multiple years.

Avista Corp. makes continuing projections of:

¢ clectric loads at various points in time (ranging from 30 minutes to multiple years) based on, among other things, estimates of

customer usage and weather, historical data and contract terms, and
s resource availability at these points in time based on, among other things, fuel choices and fuel markets, estimates of
streamflows, availability of generating units, historic and forward market information, contract terms, and experience.

On the basis of these projections, Avista Corp. makes purchases and sales of electric capacity and energy and fuel to match expected
resources (o expected electric load requirements. Resource optimization involves generating plant dispatch and scheduling available
resources and also includes transactions such as:

¢ purchasing fuel for generation,

+ when economical, seHing fuel and substituting wholesale electric purchases, and

e other wholesale transactions to capture the value of generation and fransmission resources and fuel delivery capacity
confracts,

Avista Corp.’s optimization process includes entering into hedging transactions to manage risks.

As part of its resource procurement and management operations in the natural gas business, Avista Corp. makes continuing projections
of its natural gas loads and assesses available natural gas resources including natural gas storage availability. Natural gas resource
planning typically includes peak requirements, low and average monthly requirements and delivery constraints from natural gas supply
locations to Avista Corp.’s distribution system. However, daily variations in natural gas demand can be significantly different than
monthly demand projections. On the basis of these projections, Avista Corp. plans and executes a series of transactions to hedge a
significant portion of its projected natural gas requirements through forward market transactions and derivative instruments. These
transactions may extend as much as four natural gas operating years (November through October) into the future. Avista Corp. also
leaves a significant portion of its natural gas supply requirements unhedged for purchase in short-term and spot markets. Natural gas
resource optimization activities include:

¢ wholesale market sales of surplus natural gas supplies,
+  optimization of interstate pipeline transportation capacity not needed to serve daily load, and
e purchases and sales of natural gas to optimize use of storage capacity.

The following table presents the underlying energy commodity derivative volumes as of December 31, 2011 that are expected to settle
in each respective year (in thousands of MWhs and mmBTUs):

Purchases Sales
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Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives

Physical Financial Physical Financial  Physical Financial Physical Financial
Year MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs
2012 1,021 2,181 39,547 78,575 613 1,398 4,261 71,913
2013 398 1,874 11,742 61,357 254 1,781 1,532 52,817
2014 366 30 5,562 22,328 286 737 1,050 8,900
2015 379 - 2,635 1,502 286 - - -
2016 367 . 910 227 287 - - -
Thereafter 949 - - - 730 - - -

Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts

A significant portion of Avista Corp.’s natural gas supply (including fuel for power generation) is obtained from Canadian sources.
Most of those transactions are executed in U.S. dollars, which avoids foreign currency risk. A portion of Avista Corp.’s short-term
natural gas transactions and long-term Canadian transportation contracts are committed based on Canadian currency prices and settled
within sixty days with U.S. dollars. Avista Corp. economically hedges a portion of the foreign currency risk by purchasing Canadian
currency contracts when such commodity transactions are initiated. This risk has not had a material effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows and these differences in cost refated to currency fluctuations were included with nataral
gas supply costs for ratemaking. The following table summarizes the foreign currency hedges that the Company has entered into as of
December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Number of contracts 28 29
Notional amount (in United States dollars) $7,033 $10,916
Notional amount (in Canadian dollars) 7,192 10,989
Derivatives amount 32 116

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Avista Corp. hedges a portion of its interest rate risk with financial derivative instruments, which may include interest rate swaps and
U.S. Treasury lock agreements. These interest rate swap agreements are considered economic hedges against fluctuations in future
cash flows associated with anticipated debt issuances. The following table summarizes the interest rate swaps that the Company has
entered info as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Number of contracts 3 2
Notional amount $75,000 $50,000
Mandatory cash settlement date July 2012 July 2012
Number of contracts 2 -
Notional amount $85,000 -
Mandatory cash settlement date June 2013 -
Derivative asset - 127
Derivative liability (18,895) (53)

In September 2011, the Company cash settled interest rate swap contracts {notional amount of $85.0 million) and paid a total of $10.6
million. The interest rate swap contracts were entered during the third quarter of 2011 and were settled in connection with the pricing
of $85.0 million of First Mortgage Bonds (see Note 11). Upon settlement of the interest rate swaps, the regulatory asset or liability
(included as part of long-term debt) is amortized as a component of interest expense over the life of the forecasted interest payments.

Derivative Instruments Summary
The following table presents the fair values and locations of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheet as of December 31,
2011 (in thousands):

Fair Value
Net Asset
Derivative Balance Sheet Location Asset Liability {Liability)
Foreign currency contracts Derivative instrument assets -
Hedges $ 32 $ - 5 32
Interest rate contracts Derivative instrument liabilities —
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Hedges - (16,253) (16,253)
Interest rate confracts Long-term portion of derivative

instrument Habilities - Hedges - (2,642) (2,642)
Commodity contracts Derivative instrument assets

current 1,618 (479) 1,139
Commeodity contracts Long-term portion of

derivative assets 185 - 185
Commodity contracts Derivative instrument liabilities

current 40,090 (110,914) (70,824)
Commodity contracts Long-term portion of

derivative instrument liabilities 44,308 (84,838) {40,530}
Total derivative instruments recorded on the balance sheet 86,233 $(215,126) $(128.893)

The following table presents the fair values and locations of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheet as of December 31,

2010 (in thousands):
Fair Value
Net Asset

Derivative Balance Sheet Location Asset Liability {Liability)
Foreign currency confracts Dertvative instrument assets -

Hedges $ 116 3 - 5 16
Interest rate contracts Derivative instrument liabilities —

Hedges 127 - 127
Interest rate contracts Long-term portion of derivative

instrument liabilities - Hedges - {33 {53)
Commeodity contracts Derivative instrument assets

current 6,293 (3,701) 2,592
Commodity confracts Long-term portion of

derivative assets 21,249 (5,988) 15,261
Commodity contracts Derivative instrument labilities

current 5,934 (57,417) (51,483)
Cominodity contracts Long-term portion of

derivative instrument liabilities 1,386 {32.371) (30,985)
Total derivative instruments recorded on the balance sheet 35,1 $(99.530) $(64,425)

Exposure to Demands for Collateral

The Company’s derivative contracts often require collateral (in the form of cash or letters of credit) or other credit enhancements, or
reductions or terminations of a portion of the contract through cash settlement, in the event of a downgrade in the Company’s credit
ratings or changes in market prices. In periods of price volatility, the level of exposure can change significantly. As a result, sudden
and significant demands may be made against the Company’s credit facilities and cash. The Company actively monitors the exposure
to possible collateral calls and takes steps to mitigate capital requirements, As of December 31, 2011, the Company had cash
deposited as collateral of $18.2 million and letters of credit of $18.8 million outstanding related to its energy derivative contracts.

Certain of the Company’s derivative instruments contain provisions that require the Company to maintain an investment grade credit
rating from the major credit rating agencies. If the Company’s credit ratings were to fall below “investment grade,” it would be in
violation of these provisions, and the counterparties to the derivative instruments could request immediate payment or demand
immediate and ongoing collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions. The aggregate fair value of all derivative
instruments with credit-risk-related contingent features that are in a liability position as of December 31, 2011 was $154.9 million. If
the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements were triggered on December 31, 2011, the Company could be
required to post $61.3 million of collateral to its counterparties.

Credit Risk

Credit risk relates to the potential losses that the Company would incur as a result of non-performance by counterparties of their
contractual obligations to deliver energy or make financial settlements. The Company often extends credit to counterparties and
customers and is exposed to the risk that it may not be able to collect amounts owed to the Company. Credit risk includes potential
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counterparty default due to circumstances:

s relating directly to i,
»  caused by market price changes, and
* relating to other market participants that have a direct or indirect relationship with such counterparty.

Changes in market prices may dramatically alter the size of credit risk with counterparties, even when conservative credit limits are
established, Should a counterparty fail to perform, the Company may be required to honor the underlying commitment or to replace
existing contracts with contracts at then-current market prices, The Company seeks to mitigate credit risk by:

¢ entering into bilateral contracts that specify credit terms and protections against default,

« applying credit limits and duration criteria to existing and prospective counterparties,

¢ actively monitoring current credit exposures, and

» conducting transactions on exchanges with fully collateralized clearing arrangements that significantly reduce counterparty
default risk.

These credit policies include an evaluation of the financial condition and credit ratings of counterparties, collateral requirements or
other credit enhancements, such as letters of credit or parent company guarantees. The Company also uses standardized agreements
that allow for the netting or offsetting of positive and negative exposures associated with a single counterparty or affiliated group.

The Company has concentrations of suppliers and customers in the electric and natural gas industries including:

electric and natural gas utilities,

electric generators and transmission providers,

natural gas producers and pipelines,

financial institutions including commodity clearing exchanges and related parties, and

energy marketing and trading companies. '

In addition, the Company has concentrations of credit risk related to geographic location as it operates in the western United States and

westen Canada. These concentrations of counterparties and concentrations of geographic location may impact the Company’s overall
exposure to credit risk because the counterparties may be similarly affected by changes in conditions.

The Company maintains margin agreements with certain counterparties and margin calls are periodically made and/or received,
Margin calls are triggered when exposures exceed predetermined contractual limits or when there are changes in a counterparty’s
creditworthiness. Price movements in electricity and natural gas can generate exposure levels in excess of these contractual limits.
Negotiating for collateral in the form of cash, letters of credit, or performance guarantees is common industry practice.

NOTE 5. JOINTLY OWNED ELECTRIC FACILITIES

The Company has a 15 percent ownership interest in a twin-unit coal-fired generating facility, the Colstrip Generating Project
(Colstrip) located in southeastern Montana, and provides financing for its ownership interest in the project. The Company's share of
refated fuel costs as well as operating expenses for plant in service are included in the corresponding accounts in the Statements of
Income. The Company’s share of utility plant in service for Colstrip and accumulated depreciation were as follows as of December 31
(doHars in thousands):

2011 2010
Utility plant in service $342,539 $336,796
Accumulated depreciation (225,746) (219,770)

NOTE 6. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company records the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. When the
liability is initially recorded, the associated costs of the asset retirement obligation are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the
related long-lived asset. The liability is accreted to its present value each period and the related capitalized costs are depreciated over
the useful life of the related asset. Upon retirement of the asset, the Company either settles the retirement obligation for its recorded
amount or incurs & gain or loss. The Company records regulatory assets and Habilities for the difference between asset retirement costs
currently recovered in rates and asset retirement obligations recorded since asset retirement costs are recovered through rates charged
to custamers. The regulatory assets do not earn a return.

Specifically, the Company has recorded liabilities for future asset retirement obligations to:
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restore ponds at Colstrip,

cap a Jandfill at the Kettle Falls Plant,

remove plant and restore the land at the Coyote Springs 2 site at the termination of the land lease,
remove asbestos at the corporate office building, and

dispose of PCBs in certain transformers.

* & © 2 »

Due toan inability to estimate a range of settlement dates, the Company cannot estimate a liability for the:

s removal and disposal of certain transmission and distribution assets, and
» abandonment and decommissioning of certain hydroelectric generation and natural gas storage facilities.

The following table documents the changes in the Company’s asset retirement obligation during the years ended December 31 (dollars
in thousands):

2011 2010
Asset retirement obligation at beginning of year $3,887 $3,971
New liability recognized - I9
Liability settled - (612) (460)
Accretion expense _238 _357
Asset retirement obligation at end of year $3,513 $3.887

NOTE 7. PENSION PLANS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all regular full-time employees. Individual benefits under this
plan are based upon the employee’s years of service, date of hire and average compensation as specified in the plan, The Company’s
funding policy is to contribute at least the minimum amounts that are required to be funded under the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act, but not more than the maximum amounts that are currently deductible for income tax purposes. The Company
contributed $26 million in cash to the pension plan in 2011 and $21 million in 2010. The Company expects to contribute $44 miltion
in cash to the pension plan in 2012,

The Company also has a Supplemental Exccutive Retirement Plan (SERP) that provides additional pension benefits to executive
officers of the Company. The SERP is intended to provide benefits to executive officers whose benefits under the pension plan are
reduced due to the application of Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and the deferral of salary under deferred
compensation plans. The liability and expense for this plan are included as pension benefits in the tables included in this Note.

The Company expects that benefit payments under the pension plan and the SERP will total (dollars in thousands):

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016  Total 2017-2021
Expected benefit payments $20,484 $21,899 $23.189 $24.759 $26,100 $154,146

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is based on past performance and economic forecasts for the types of investments
held by the plan. In selecting a discount rate, the Company considers yield rates for highly rated corporate bond portfolios with
maturities similar to that of the expected term of pension benefits.

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for substantially all of its retired employees. The Company
accrues the estimated cost of postretirement benefit obligations during the years that employees provide services. The Company
elected to amortize the transition obligation of $34.5 million over a period of 20 years, beginning in 1993,

The Company has a Health Reimbursement Arrangement to provide employees with tax-advantaged funds to pay for allowable
medical expenses upon retirement. The amount earned by the employee is fixed on the retirement date based on the employee’s years
of service and the ending salary. The Hability and expense of this plan are included as other postretirement benefits.

The Company provides death benefits to beneficiaries of executive officers who die during their term of office or after retirement.
Under the plan, an executive officer’s designated beneficiary will receive a payment equal to twice the executive officer’s annual base
salary at the time of death (or if death occurs after retirement, a payment equal to twice the executive officer’s total annual pension
benefit). The liability and expense for this plan are included as other postretirement benefits.

The Company expects that benefit payments under other postretirement benefit plans will total (dollars in thousands).
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 _ Total 2017-2021
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Expected benefit payments $5.277 $5390 §5,523 $5,735 $5,946 2,231

The Company expects to contribute $5.3 million to other postretirement benefit plans in 2012, representing expected benefit payments
to be paid during the year. The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for its pension and other postretirement benefit plans.
The following table sets forth the pension and other postretirement benefit plan disclosures as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the
components of net periodic benefit costs for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in thousands):

Pension Other postretirement
2011 2010 2011 2010

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation as of beginning of year $433,491 $378,235 $60,339 $39,560
Service cost 12,936 11,609 1,805 684
Interest cost 24,134 23,231 4,126 2,624
Actuarial loss 44,148 38,547 42,476 21,657
Transfer of accrued vacation - - 450 367
Benefits paid (20517) (18.131) (4.466) (4,553)
Benefit obligation as of end of year $494,192 $433.491 $104,730 $60,339
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets as of beginning of year $£306,712 $£272,732 $22,875 $20,394
Actual return on plan assets 14,705 29,846 {420) 2,481
Employer contributions 26,000 21,000 - -
Benefits paid (19,267} (16,866) - :
Fair value of plan assets as of end of year $328.150 $306,712 $22.455 $22.875
Funded status $(166,042)  $(126,779) $(82,275)  $(37.464)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 192,883 149,819 76,187 35,149
Unrecognized prior service cost 665 1,140 {1,005) (1,154)
Unrecognized net transition obligation - - 505 1,011
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost 27,506 24,180 (6,588) (2,458)
Additional liability (193.548)  (150,959) (75,6870  (35.006)
Accrued benefit liability $(166,042) $(126,779) $(B2,275) $(37.464)
Accumulated pension benefit obligation $429.135 $377,606 - -
Accumulated postretivement benefit obligation:

For retirees $39,470 $27,921

For fully eligible employees $29,597 $15,618

For other participants $35,6603 $£16,200
Included in accumulated comprehensive loss (income) (net of tax):
Unrecognized net transition obligation $ - $ - $ 328 $ 657
Unrecognized prior service cost 433 741 (653} (750}
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 125,374 97,382 49,522 22,847
Total 125,807 98,123 49,197 22,754
Less regulatory asset (119.360) {92,570) (49,877 (23,981)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) $6,447 $5,553 8676y  3(1.227)
Weighted average assumptions as of December 31:
Discount rate for benefit obligation 5.04% 5.69% 4.98% 5.50%
Discount rate for annual expense 5.68% 6.28% 5.53% 6.00%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 7.40% 7.15% 7.00% 7.15%
Rate of compensation increase 4.87% 4.72%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 — initial 7.50% 3.00%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 — ultimate 5.00% 5.00%
Ultimate medical cost {rend year pre-age 65 2017 2017
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — initial 8.00% 8.00%
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — ultimate 6.00% 6.00%
Ultimate medical cost trend year post-age 65 2018 2015
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2011 2010 2011 2010
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost $12,936  $11,609 $1,805 § 684
Interest cost 24,134 23,231 4,126 2,624
Expected return on plan assets (23,115) (21,381) (1,601)  (},581)
Transition obligation recognition - - 505 505
Amortization of prior service cost 475 650 (149 {149)
Net loss recognition 5.493 7,189 3.458 1,379
Net periodic benefit cost £23923 §$21,298 $8.144  $3.462
Plan Assels

The Finance Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors establishes investment policies, objectives and strategies that seek an
appropriate return for the pension plan and other postretirement benefit plans and reviews and approves changes to the investment and
funding policies.

The Company has contracted with investment consultants who are responsible for managing/monitoring the individual investment
managers. The investment managers’ performance and related individual fund performance is periodically reviewed by an internal
benefits committee and by the Finance Committee to monitor compliance with investment policy objectives and strategies.

Pension plan assets are invested primarily in marketable debt and equity securities. Pension plan assets may also be invested in real
estate, absolute Teturn, venture capital/private equity and commodity funds. In seeking to obtain the desired return to fund the pension
plan, the investment consultant recommends allocation percentages by asset classes. These recommendations are reviewed by the
internal benefits committee, which then recommends their adoption by the Finance Committee. The Finance Commitiee has
established target investment altocation percentages by asset classes as indicated in the table below:

2011 2010
Equity securities 51% 51%
Debt securities 31% 31%
Real estate 5% 5%
Absolute return 10% 10%
Other 3% 3%

The market-related value of pension plan assets invested in debt and equity securities was based primarily on fair value (market
prices). The fair value of investment securities traded on a national securities exchange is determined based on the last reported sales
price; securities traded in the over-the-counter market are valued at the last reported bid price. Investment securities for which market
prices are not readily available or for which market prices do not represent the value at the time of pricing, are fair-valued by the
investinent manager based upon other inputs (including valuations of securities that are comparable in coupon, rating, maturity and
industry). Investments in common/collective trust funds are presented at estimated fair value, which is determined based on the unit
value of the fund. Unit value is determined by an independent trustee, which sponsors the fund, by dividing the fund’s net assets by its
units outstanding at the valuation date. The fair value of the closely held investments and partnership interests is based upon the
allocated share of the fair value of the underlying assets as well as the allocated share of the undistributed profits and losses, including
realized and unrealized gains and losses.

The market-related value of pension plan assets invested in real estate was determined by the investment manager based on three basic
approaches:

e properties are externally appraised on an annual basis by independent appraisers, additional appraisals may be performed as
warraitted by specific asset or market conditions,

» property valuations are reviewed quarterly and adjusted as necessary, and

e loans are reflected at fair value,

The market-related value of pension plan assets was determined as of December 31, 2011 and 2010.
The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy (refer to Note 14 for a description of the fair value hierarchy) of
the pension plan’s assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2011 af fair value (dollars in thousands):
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
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Cash equivalents $ - $ 7,550 $ - $ 7,550
Mutual funds:
Fixed income securities 76,486 - - 76,486
U.S. equity securities 102,790 - - 102,790
International equity securities 52,241 - - 52,241
Absolute return (1) 16,121 - - 16,121
Commodities {2) 6,526 - - 6,526
Common/collective trusts:
Fixed income securities - 27,774 - 27,774
U.S. equity securities - 12,669 - 12,669
Real estate - - 8,598 8,598
Partnership/closely held investments:
Absolute return (1) - - 16,587 16,587
Private equity funds (3) - - 808 808
Total $254,164 $47,993 $25,993 $328,150

The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy (refer to Note 14 for a description of the fair vatue hierarchy) of
the pension plan’s assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2010 at fair value (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash equivalents $ 335 $ - $ - $ 335
Mutual funds;

Fixed income securities 96,026 - - 96,026

.S, equity securities 104,232 - - 104,232

International equity securities 53,964 - - 53,964

Absolute return (1) 12,662 - - 12,662

Commodities (2) 7,133 - - 7,133
Common/collective trusts:

U.S. equity securities - 13,653 - 13,653

Absolute return (1) - - 95 95

Real estate - - 423 423
Partnership/closely held investments:

Absolute return (1) - - 16,917 16,917

Private equity funds (3) - - 1,272 1,272
Total $274,352 £13,653 $18,707 §306,712

(1) This category invests in multiple strategies to diversify risk and reduce volatility. The strategies include: (a) event driven,
relative value, convertible, and fixed income arbitrage, (b) distressed investments, (c) long/short equity and fixed income, and

(d) market neutral strategies.

(2) The fund primarily invests in derivatives linked to commodity indices to gain exposure fo the commodity markets. The fund
manager fully collateralizes these positions with debt securities.
{3) This category includes private equity funds that invest primarily in U.S. companies.

The table below discloses the summary of changes in the fair value of the pension plan’s Level 3 assets for the year ended December

31, 2011 (dollars in thousands):

Common/collective trusts

Partnership/closely held investments

Absolute Real Absolute Private equity
refurn estate retum funds
Balance, as of January I, 2011 $ 95 $ 423 $16,917 81,272
Realized gains (losses) (748) 22 - 373
Unrealized gains (losses) 746 1,098 (330) (218)
Purchases (sales), net (9 1.055 - (619)
Balance, as of December 31, 2011 g - 38,598 $16,587 $808
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The table below discloses the summary of changes in the fair value of the pension plan’s Level 3 assets for the year ended December
31, 2010 (doMtars in thousands):

Common/collective trusts Partnership/closely held investments

Absolute Real Absolute Private equity
return estate refunm funds
Balance, as of January 1, 2010 $844 $6,029 $15,794 $1,561
Realized gains (losses) (233) 630 - (148)
Unrealized gains (losses) (193) (160) 1,123 {48)
Purchases (sales), net {323) (6,076) - {93)
Balance, as of December 31, 2010 $ 95 3 423 $16,917 31,272

The market-related value of other postretirement plan assets invested in debt and equity securities was based primarily on fair value
{market prices). The fair value of investment securities traded on a national securities exchange is determined based on the last
reported sales price; securities traded in the over-the-counter market are valued at the last reported bid price. Investment securities for
which market prices are not readily available or for which market prices do not represent the value at the time of pricing, are
fair-valued by the investinent manager based upon other inputs (including valuations of securities that are comparable in coupon,
rating, maturity and industry). The target asset allocation was 62 percent equity securities and 38 percent debt securities in 2011 and
2010.

The market-related value of other postretirement plan assets was determined as of December 31, 2011 and 2010,
The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy (refer to Note 14 for a description of the fair value hierarchy) of
other postretirement plan assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2011 at fair value (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash equivalents 5 - $ 86 b - § 86
Mutual funds:
Fixed income securities 8,683 - - 8,683
U.S. equity securities 7,278 - - 7,278
International equity securities 4,766 - - 4,766
LS. equity securities 1,569 - - 1,569
Other 73 - - 73
Total 22.36 $ 86 $ - $22,455

The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy (refer to Note {4 for a deseription of the fair value hierarchy) of
other postretirement plan assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2010 at fair value (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash equivalents $ 118 $ - $ - $ 1i8
Mnutual funds:
Fixed income securities 8,320 - - 8,320
LS. equity securities 6,986 - - 6,986
International equity securities 5,572 - - 5,572
U.S. equity securities 1,785 - - 1,785
Other 94 - - 94
Total $22,875 h - - $22.875

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A
one-percentage-point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would increase the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation as of December 31, 2011 by $14.8 million and the service and interest cost by $0.8 million. A one-percentage-point
decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation: as
of December 31, 2011 by $12.3 million and the service and interest cost by $0.7 million,

The Company has a salary deferral 401(k) plans that is a defined contribution plan and cover substantially all employees. Employees
can make contributions to their respective accounts in the plan on a pre-tax basis up to the maximum amount pennitted by law, The
Company matches a portion of the salary deferred by each participant according to the schedule in the plan.

Employer matching contributions were as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands);
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2011 2010
Employer 401(k} matching contributions $5,452 $4,797

The Company has an Executive Deferral Plan, This plan allows executive officers and other key employees the opportunity to defer
until the earlier of their retirement, termination, disability or death, up to 75 percent of their base salary and/or up to 100 percent of
their incentive payments. Deferred compensation funds are held by the Company in a Rabbi Trust. There were deferred compensation
assets and corresponding deferred compensation liabilities on the Balance Sheets of the following amounts as of December 31 (dollars
in thousands):

2011 2010
Deferred compensation assets and liabilities $8,653 $9,285

NOTE 8. ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes and tax credit carryforwards.

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had $12.4 million of state tax credit carryforwards. State tax credits expire from 2013 to
2025. The Company recognizes the effect of state tax credits generated from utility plant as they are utilized.

The realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the ability to generate taxable income in future periods. The Company
evaluated available evidence supporting the realization of its deferred income tax assets and determined it is more likely than not that
deferred income tax assets will be realized.

The Company and its eligible subsidiaries file consolidated federal income tax returns. The Company also files state income tax
returns in certain jurisdictions, including Idaho, Oregon and Montana. Subsidiaries are charged or credited with the tax effects of their
operations on a stand-alone basis. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) hias completed its examination of all tax years through 2007
and all issues were resolved related to these years. The IRS has not completed an examination of the Company’s 2008, 2009 or 2010
federal income tax returns. The Company does not believe that any open tax years for federal or state income taxes could result in any
adjustments that would be significant to the financial statements.

The Company did not incur any penalties on income tax positions in 2011 or 2010,

The Company had net regulatory assets related to the probable recovery of certain deferred income tax liabilities from customers
through future rates as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Regulatory assets for deferred income taxes $34,576 $90,025

NOTE 9. ENERGY PURCHASE CONTRACTS

Avista Corp. has contracts for the purchase of fuel for thermal generation, natural gas for resale and various agreements for the
purchase or exchange of electric energy with other entities. The termination dates of the contracts range from one month to the year
2055. Total expenses for power purchased, natural gas purchased, fuel for generation and other fuel costs were as follows for the years
ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Utility power resources $557.619 $649,408

The following table details Avista Corp.’s future contractual commitments for power resources (including transmission contracts) and
natural gas resources (including transportation contracts) (dollars in thousands):

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 _ Thereafter Total
Power resources $218,599  §157,401  $139,180  $116,184 $111,698 $1,037,268 §1,780,330
Natural gas resources 134,047 102,923 87.926 72,632 54,475 639,790  1,091.793
Total $352.646  $260.324  $227.106 $188.816 $166,173 31,677,058 $2.872,123
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These energy purchase contracts were entered into as part of Avista Corp.’s obligation to serve its retail electric and natural gas
customers’ energy requirements. As a result, these costs are recovered either through base retail rates or adjustments to retail rates as
part of the power and natural gas cost deferral and recovery mechanisms.

In addition, Avista Corp. has operational agreements, setttements and other contractual obligations for its generation, transmission and
distribution facilities. The following table details future contractual commitments for these agreements (dollars in thousands):

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafler Total
Contractual obligations $29.103 $30,346  $30.891 §28.392  §32.528  $246,503 $397,763

Avista Corp. has fixed contracts with certain Public Utility Districts (PUD) to purchase portions of the output of certain generating
facilitics, Although Avista Corp. has no investment in the PUD generating facilities, the fixed contracts obligate Avista Corp. to pay
certain minimum amounts (based in part on the debt service requirements of the PUD) whether or not the facilities are operating,
Expenses under these PUD contracts were as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands}):

2011 2010
PUD contract costs $10,533 $8,287

Information as of December 31, 2011 pertaining to these PUD contracts is summarized in the following table {dollars in thousands):
Company's Current Share of

Debt ' Expira-
Kilowatt Annual Service Bonds tion
Qutput Capability Costs (1) Costs (13 Quistanding____Date
Chelan County PUD:
Rocky Reach Project 2.9% 37,000 $2,017 § 887 $ - 2011
Douglas County PUD:
Wells Project 3.4% 28,000 2,456 876 3,613 2018
Grant County PUD:
Priest Rapids and
Wanapum Projects 3.3% 65,800 6,060 2,203 30,263 2055
Totals 130,800  $10,533 $3,966 3,876

(I) The annual costs will change in proportion to the percentage of output allocated to Avista Corp. in a particular year, Amounts
represent the operating costs for 2011, Debt service costs are included in annual costs.

The estimated aggregate amounts of required minimum payments (Avista Corp.’s share of existing debt service costs) under these PUD
contracts are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016  Thereafter Total
Minimum payments $3337 $3332 $3305 $3,195  $3,100 $44,835 §61,110

In addition, Avista Corp. will be required to pay its proportionate share of the variable operating expenses of these projects.

NOTE 10. NOTES PAYABLE

In February 2011, Avista Corp. entered into a new committed line of credit with various financial institutions in the total amount of
$400.0 million with an expiration date of February 2015 that replaced its $320.0 million and $75.0 million committed lines of credit.
In December 2011, this committed line of credit was amended to extend the expiration date to February 2017 and revise the pricing
terms,

The committed line of credit is secured by non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company issued fo the agent bank that would
only become due and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the
committed line of credit,

The committed line of credit agreement contains customary covenants and default provisions. The credit agreement has a covenant
which does not permit the ratio of “consoelidated total debt” to “consolidated total capitalization” of Avista Corp. to be greater than 65
percent at any time. As of December 31, 2011, the Company was in compliance with this covenant.
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Balances outstanding and interest rates of borrowings (excluding letters of credit) under the Company’s revolving committed lines of
credit were as follows as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Balance outstanding at end of period $61,000 $110,000
Letters of credit outstanding at end of period $29,030 $ 27,126
Average interest rate at end of period 1.12% 0.57%
NOTE 11. BONDS

The following details bonds outstanding as of December 31 (dolars in thousands);

Maturity Interest
Year Description Rate 2011 2010
2012 Secured Medium-Term Notes 7.37% 5 7,000 § 7,000
2013  First Mortgage Bonds 1.68% 50,000 50,000
2018 First Mortgage Bonds 5.95% 250,000 250,000
2018 Secured Medium-Term Notes 7.39%-7.45% 22,500 22,500
2019 First Mortgage Bonds 5.45% 90,000 90,000
2020 First Mortgage Bonds 3.89% 52,000 52,000
2022  First Mortgage Bonds 5.13% 250,000 250,000
2023  Secured Medium-Term Notes 7.18%-7.54% 13,500 13,500
2028 Secured Medium-Term Notes 6.37% 25,000 25,000
2032  Secured Pollution Contro! Bonds (1) N 66,700 66,700
2034  Secured Pollution Control Bonds (2) (2) 17,000 17,000
2035 First Mortgage Bonds 625% 150,000 150,000
2037 First Mortgage Bonds 5.70% 150,000 150,000
2040  First Mortgage Bonds 5.55% 35,000 35,000
2041 First Mortgage Bonds (3) 4.45% 85.000 -
Total secured long-term debt 1,263,700 1,178,700
2023  Unsecured Pollution Control Bonds 6.00% 4,100 4,100
Settled interest rate swaps (10,629) (951)
Secured Pollution Control Bonds held by Avista
Corporation (1) (2) (83.700) (83,700)
Total bonds $1,173.47 $1,098,149

(1) In December 2010, $66.7 million of the City of Forsyth, Montana Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds (Avista
Corporation Colstrip Project) due 2032, which had been held by Avista Corp. since 2008, were refunded by a new bond issue
(Series 2010A). The new bonds were not offered to the public and were purchased by Avista Corp. due to market conditions.
The Company expects that at a later date, subject to market conditions, these bonds may be remarketed to unaffiliated
investors, So long as Avista Corp, is the holder of these bonds, the bonds will not be reflected as an asset or a liability on
Avista Corp.’s Balance Sheet.

(2) In December 2010, $17.0 million of the City of Forsyth, Montana Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds, (Avista
Corporation Colstrip Project) due 2034, which had been held by Avista Corp. since 2009, were refunded by a new bond issue
(Series 2010B). The new bonds were not offered to the public and were purchased by Avista Corp. due to market conditions.
The Company expects that at a later date, subject to market conditions, the bonds may be remarketed to unaffiliated investors.

So long as Avista Corp. is the holder of these bonds, the bonds will not be reflected as an asset or a liability on Avista
Corp.’s Balance Sheet.
(3) In December 2011, the Company issued $85.0 million of 4.45 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2041.

The following table details future long-term debt maturities including advances from associated companies (see Note 12) (dollars in
thousands):

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 _ Thereafter Total
Debt maturities 7,000  $50,000 $ - $ -8 - $1,178,647 1,235,64
Substantially all utility properties owned by the Company are subject to the lien of the Company’s mortgage indenture. Under the
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Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing the Company’s First Mortgage Bonds (including Secured Medinm-Term Notes), the Company
may issue additional First Mortgage Bonds in an aggregate principal amount equal to the sum of: 1) 66-2/3 percent of the cost or fair
value (whichever is lower) of property additions which have not previously been made the basis of any application under the
Mortgage, or 2) an equal principal amount of retired First Mortgage Bonds which have not previously been made the basis of any
application under the Mortgage, or 3) deposit of cash. However, the Company may not issue any additionat First Mortgage Bonds
(with certain exceptions in the case of bonds issued on the basis of retired bonds) unless the Company’s “net earnings” (as defined in
the Mortgage) for any period of 12 consecutive calendar months out of the preceding 18 calendar months were at least twice the
annual interest requirements on all mortgage securities at the time outstanding, including the First Mortgage Bonds to be issued, and
on all indebtedness of prior rank. As of December 31, 2011, property additions and retired bonds would have allowed the Company
to issue $727.1 miilion in aggregate principal amount of additional First Mortgage Bonds.

See Note 10 for information regarding First Mortgage Bonds issued to secure the Company’s obligations under its committed line of
credit agreement.

NOTE 12. ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

In 1997, the Company issued Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series B, with a principal amount of
$51.5 million to Avista Capital II, an affiliated business trust formed by the Company. Avista Capital 1I issued $50.0 million of
Preferred Trust Securities with a floating distribution rate of LIBOR plus 0.875 percent, calculated and reset quarterly. The
distribution rates paid were as follows during the years ended December 31:

2011 2010
Low distribution rate 1.13% 1.13%
High distribution rate 1.40 1.41
Distribution rate at the end of the year 1.40 1.17

Concurrent with the issuance of the Preferred Trust Securities, Avista Capital 1I issued $1.5 million of Common Trust Securities to the
Company. These debt securities may be redeeimed at the option of Avista Capital IT on or after June 1, 2007 and mature on June 1,
2037. In December 2000, the Company purchased $10.0 million of these Preferred Trust Securities.

The Company owns 100 percent of Avista Capital 11 and has solely and unconditionally guaranteed the payment of distributions on,
and redemption price and liquidation amount for, the Preferred Trust Securities to the extent that Avista Capital 1 has funds available
for such paymnents from the respective debt securities. Upon maturity or prior redemption of such debt securities, the Preferred Trust
Securities will be mandatorily redeemed.

NOTE 13. LEASES

The Company has multiple lease arrangements involving various assets, with minimum terms ranging from one to forty-five years.
Rental expense under operating leases was as follows for the years ended Decemnber 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Rental expense $2,853 $2.885

Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases having initial or remaining nonecancelable lease terms in excess of one
year as of December 31, 2011 were as follows (dollars in thousands):

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter Total
Minimum payments required $1.412 31259 §$1.260 $437 $131 $§2,367  $6,866

NOTE i4, FAIR VALUE

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, special deposits, accounts and notes receivable, accounts payable and notes payable
are reasonable estimates of their fair values, Bonds and advances from associated companies are reported at carrying value on the
Balance Sheets.

The following table sets forth the carrying value and estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments not reported at
estimated fair value on the Balance Sheets as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Carrying Estimated Carrying  Estimated
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Value Fair Value Value _ Fair Value
Bonds $1,184,100 §1,369,763 $1,009,100 $1,139,765
Advances from associated companies 51,547 43,810 51,547 37,114

These estimates of fair value were primarily based on available market information.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurement).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or labilities. Active markets are those in which
transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing
basis.

Level 2 — Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markefs included in Level 1, which are either directly or
indirectly observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 includes those financial instruments that are valued using models or
other valuation methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that consider various assumptions,
including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility factors, and current market and coniractual prices for
the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant economic measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are
observable in the marketplace throughout the full term of the instrument, can be derived from observable data or are
supported by observable levels at which transactions are executed in the marketplace.

Level 3 - Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally unobservable from objective sources. These inputs may
be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management’s best estimate of fair value,

Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment,
and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. The
determination of the fair values incorporates various factors that not only include the credit standing of the counterparties involved and
the impact of credit enhancements (such as cash deposits and letters of credit), but also the impact of Avista Corp.’s nonperformance
risk on its liabilities.

The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy the Company’s assets and liabilities measured and reported on the
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 at fair value on a recurring basis (dollars in thousands):

Counterparty
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Netting (1) Total

December 31, 2011
Assets:
Energy commodity derivatives $ - $80,571 $£5,630 $(84,87H 51,324
Foreign currency derivatives - 32 - - 32
Deferred compensation assets:

Fixed income securities 2,116 - - - 2,116

Fquity securities 5,252 - - - 5,252
Total $7,368 80,603 $5.630 $(84,871) 58,724
Liabilities:
Energy commodity derivatives $ - $177,743 $18,488 $(84,877) $111,354
Interest rate swaps - 18,895 - - 18,895
Total § - $196,638 $18.488 (84 877) $130,249
December 31, 2010
Assets:
Energy commodity derivatives $ - $15,124 $19,739 $(17,010) $ 17,853
Interest rate swaps - 127 - - 127
Foreign currency derivatives - 116 - - 116

Deferred compensation assets:
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Fixed income securities 1,854 - - - 1,854
Equity securities 6,211 - - - 6.211
Total $8,065 $15.367 £19,739 $(17.010) $26,161
Liabilities:
Energy commodity derivatives 3 - $93,198 $6,280 517,010 $82,468
Interest rate swaps - 53 - - 33
Total by - $93,251 $6,280 $(17,010) $82.521

(1) The Company is permitted to net derivative assets and derivative liabilities with the same counterparty when a legally
enforceable master netting agreement exists.

Avista Corp. enters into forward contracts to purchase or sell a specified amount of energy at a specified time, or during a specified
period, in the fature. These contracts are entered into as part of Avista Corp.’s management of loads and resources and certain
contracts are considered derivative instruments. The difference between the amount of derivative assets and liabilities disclosed in
respective levels and the amount of derivative assets and liabilities disclosed on the Balance Sheets is due to nefting arrangements with
certain counterparties. The Company uses quoted market prices and forward price curves to estimate the fair value of utility derivative
commodity instruments included in Level 2. In particular, electric derivative valuations are performed using broker quotes, adjusted
for periods in between quotable periods. Natural gas derivative valuations are estimated using New York Mercantile Exchange
(NYMEX) pricing for similar instruments, adjusted for basin differences, using broker quotes. Where observable inputs are available
for substantially the full term of the contract, the derivative asset or Hability is included in Level 2,

The Company also has certain contracts that, primarily due to the length of the respective contract, require the use of internally
developed forward price estimates, which include significant inputs that may not be observable or corroborated in the market. These
derivative contracts are included in Level 3, Refer to Note 4 for further discussion of the Company’s energy commedity derivative
assets and liabilities,

Deferred compensation assets and labitities represent funds held by the Company in a Rabbi Trust for an executive deferral plan.
These funds consist of actively traded equity and bond funds with quoted prices in active markets. The balance disclosed in the table
above excludes cash and cash equivalents of $1.3 million as of December 31, 2011 and $1.2 million as of December 31, 2010.

The foliowing table presents activity for energy commodity derivative assets and (labilities) measured at fair value using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Assets Liabilities
2011 2010 2011 2010
Balance as of January 1 519,739 $57,276 $(6,280)  $(7,806)
Total gains or losses (realized/unrealized):
Included in net income - - - -
Included in other comprehensive income - - - -
Included in regulatory assets/liabilities (1)  (14,084) (34,943) (10,792) 1,209
Purchases - - - -
Issuance - - - -
Settlements (25) (2,594) 2,988 317
Transfers to other categories (2) - - {4.404) -
Ending balance as of December 31 $5,630 $19,739 $(18,488) 35(6,280)

(1) The WUTC and the IPUC issued accounting orders authorizing Avista Corp, to offset commodity derivative assets or liabilities
with a regulatory asset or Hability. This accounting treatiment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and
losses on energy commodity transactions until the period of settlement. The orders provide for Avista Corp. to not recognize the
unrealized gain or loss on wtility derivative commodity instruments in the Statements of Income. Realized gains or losses are
recognized in the period of settlement, subject to approval for recovery through retail rates. Realized gains and losses, subject to
regulatory approval, result in adjustments to retail rates through purchased gas cost adjustments, the ERM in Washington, the
PCA mechanism in Idaho, and periodic general rates cases.

(2) A derivative confract was reclassified from Level 2 to Level 3 during 2011 due to a particular unobservable input becoming more
significant to the fair value measurement.
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NOTE 15. COMMON STOCK

The Company has a Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan under which the Company's shareholders may
automatically reinvest their dividends and make optional cash payments for the purchase of the Company's common stock at current
market value,

The payment of dividends on common stock is restricted by provisions of certain covenants applicable to preferred stock contained in
the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, as amended.

In August 2010, the Company entered into an amended and restated sales agency agreement with a sales agent to issue up to 3,087,500
shares of its common stock from time to time.,

Shares issued under sales agency agreements were as follows in the years ended December 31;

2011 2010
Shares issued under sales agency agreement 807,000 2,054,110

The Company has 10 million authorized shares of preferred stock. The Company did not have any preferred stock outstanding as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010,

NOTE 16. STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

1998 Plan

In 1998, the Company adopted, and shareholders approved, the Long-Term Incentive Plan (1998 Plan). Under the 1998 Plan, certain
key employees, officers and non-employee directors of the Company and its subsidiaries may be granted stock options, stock
appreciation rights, stock awards (including restricted stock) and other stock-based awards and dividend equivalent rights. The
Company has available a maximum of 4.5 million shares of its common stock for grant under the 1998 Plan. As of December 31,
2011, 0.2 million shares were remaining for grant under this plan.

2000 Plan

In 2000, the Company adopted a Non-Officer Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan (2000 Plan), which was not required to be
approved by shareholders. The provisions of the 2000 Plan are essentially the same as those under the 1998 Plan, except for the
exclusion of non-employee directors and executive officers of the Company. The Company has available a maximum of 2.5 million
shares of its common stock for grant under the 2000 Plan. However, the Company currently does not plan to issue any further options
or securities under the 2000 Plan, As of December 31, 2011, 1.8 million shares were remaining for grant under this plan.

Stock Compensation

The Company records compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions in the financial statements based on the fair
value of the equity or liability instruments issued. The Company recorded stock-based compensation expense (included in other
operating expenses) and income tax benefits in the Statements of Income of the following amounts for the years ended December 31
(dollars in thousands):

2011 2010

Stock-based compensation expense $5,756 $4.916

Income tax benefits 2,014 1,720

Stock Options

The following summarizes stock options activity under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan for the years ended December 31:

2011 2010

Number of shares under stock options:

Options outstanding at beginning of year 201,674 523,973
Options granted - -
Options exercised (107,575 (101,649)
Options canceled {1,600} (220,650

Options outstanding and exercisable at end of year 92,499 201,674

Weighted average exercise price:

Options exercised $12.25 $11.51
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Options canceled $11.80 $22.60
Options outstanding and exercisable at end of year $10.69 $11.53
Cash received from options exercised (in thousands) 81,318 $2,179
Intrinsic value of options exercised (in thousands) $1,279 $1,006
Intrinsic value of options outstanding (in thousands) $1,393 $2,217

Information for options outstanding and exercisable as of December 31, 2011 is as follows:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Exercise Remaining

Exercise Prices of Shares Price Life (in years)
$10.17 80,499 $10.17 0.85
$12.41 6,000 12.41 1.35
$15.88 6.000 15.88 0.36
Total 92,499 $10.69 0.85

As of December 31,2011 and 2010, the Company’s stock options were fully vested and expensed.

Restricted Shares

Restricted shares vest in equal thirds each year over a three-year period and are payable in Avista Corp. common stock at the end of
each year if the service condition is met. In addition to the service condition, the Company must meet a return on equity target in
order for the CEQ’s restricted shares to vest. During the vesting period, employees are entitled to dividend equivalents which are paid
when dividends on the Company’s common stock are declared, Restricted stock is valued at the close of market of the Company’s
common stock on the grant date. The weighted average remaining vesting period for the Company’s restricted shares outstanding as
of December 31, 2011 was 0.7 years. The following table summarizes restricted stock activity for the years ended December 31:

2011 2010
Unvested shares at beginning of year 84,134 71,904
Shares granted 50,618 43,300
Shares cancelled (431) -
Shares vested (40,839) (31.570)
Unvested shares at end of year 93,482 84,134
Weighted average fair value at grant date $23.06 $19.80
Unrecognized compensation expense at end of year (in thousands) $932 $735
Intrinsic value, unvested shares at end of year (in thousands) $2,407 $1,895
Intrinsic value, shares vested during the year (in thousands) $934 $682

Performance Shares

Performance share grants have vesting periods of three years. Performance awards entitle the recipients to dividend equivalent rights,
are subject to forfeiture under certain circumstances, and are subject to meeting specific performance conditions. Based on the
attainment of the performance condition, the amount of cash paid or common stock issued will range from 0 to 150 percent of the
performance shares granted for grants prior to 2011 and 0 to 200 percent for 2011 grants depending on the change in the value of the
Company’s common stock relative to an external benchmark. Dividend equivalent rights are accumulated and paid out only on shares
that eventually vest.

Performance share awards entitle the grantee to shares of common stock or cash payable once the service condition is satisfied, Based
on attainment of the performance condition, grantees may receive 0 to 150 percent of the original shares pranted for grants prior to
2011 and 0 to 200 percent for shares granted in 2011. The performance condition used is the Company’s Total Shareholder Return
performance over a three-year period as compared against other ufilities; this is considered a market-based condition. Performance
shares may be settled in common stock or cash at the discretion of the Company. Historically, the Company has settled these awards
through issuance of stock and intends to continue this practice. These awards vest at the end of the three-year period. Performance
shares are equity awards with a market-based condition, which results in the compensation cost for these awards being recognized over
the requisite service period, provided that the requisite service period is rendered, regardless of when, if ever, the market condition is
satisfied.
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The Company measures (at the grant date) the estimated fair value of performance shares granted. The fair value of each performance
share award was estimated on the date of grant using a statistical model that incorporates the probability of meeting performance
targets based on historical returns relative to a peer group. Expected volatility was based on the historical volatility of Avista Corp.
common stock over a three-year period. The expected term of the performance shares is three years based on the performance cycle.
The risk-free interest rate was based on the U.S. Treasury yield at the time of grant. The compensation expense on these awards will
only be adjusted for changes in forfeitures.

The following summarizes the weighted average assumptions used to determine the fair value of performance shares and related
compensation expense as well as the resulting estimated fair value of performance shares granted:

. 2011 2010
Risk-free interest rate 1.2% 1.4%
Expected life, in years 3 3
Expected volatility 26.9% 27.8%
Dividend yield 4.7% 4.6%
Weighted average grant date fair value (per share) $20.79 31530

The fair value includes both performance shares and dividend equivalent rights,

The following summarizes performance share activity:

2011 2010
Opening balance of unvested performance shares 325,700 300,601
Performance shares granted 184,600 168,700
Performance shares canceled 2,177 -
Performance shares vested (156.778) (143.601)
Ending balance of unvested performance shares 351,345 325,700
Intrinsic value of unvested performance shares (in thousands) $9,047 $7,335
Unrecognized compensation expense (in thousands) $2,991 $2,330

The weighted average remaining vesting period for the Company’s performance shares outstanding as of December 31, 2011 was 1.5
years, Unrecognized compensation expense as of December 31, 2011 will be recognized during 2012 and 2013. 'The following
summarizes the impact of the market condition on the vested performance shares:

201} 2010
Performance shares vested 156,778 143,601
Impact of market condition on shares vested (15.678) 21,540
Shares of common stock earned _ 141,100 165,141
Intrinsic value of conumon stock earned (in thousands) $3,633 $3,719

Shares earned under this plan are distributed to participants in the quarter following vesting.

Awards outstanding under the performance share grants include a dividend component that is paid in cash. This component of the
performance share grants is accounted for as a liability award. These liability awards are revalued on a quarterly basis taking into
account the number of awards outstanding, historical dividend rate, and the change in the value of the Company’s connon stock
relative to an external benchmark. Over the life of these awards, the cumulative amount of compensation expense recognized will
match the actual cash paid. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had recognized compensation expense and a liability of
$1.0 million and $0.9 million related to the dividend component of performance share grants.

NOTE 17, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In the course of its business, the Company becomes involved in various claims, controversies, disputes and other contingent matters,
including the items described in this Note. Some of these claims, controversies, disputes and other contingent matters involve
litigation or other contested proceedings. For all such matters, the Company intends to vigorously protect and defend its interests and
pursue its rights, However, no assurance can be given as to the ultimate cutcome of any particular matter because litigation and other
contested proceedings are inherently subject to numerous uncertainties. For matters that affect Avista Corp.’s operations, the
Company intends to seek, to the extent appropriate, recovery of incurred costs through the ratemaking process.
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Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Inquiry

In April 2004, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) approved the contested Agreement in Resolution of Section 206
Proceeding (Agreement in Resolution) between Avista Corp., Avista Energy and the FERC’s Trial Staff which stated that there was:
(1) no evidence that any executives or employees of Avista Corp. or Avista Energy knowingly engaged in or facilitated any improper
trading strategy during 2000 and 2001; (2) no evidence that Avista Corp. or Avista Energy engaged in any efforts to manipulate the
western energy markets during 2000 and 2001; and (3) no finding that Avista Corp. or Avista Energy withheld relevant information
from the FERC’s inquiry into the western energy markets for 2000 and 2001 (Trading Investigation). The Attorney General of the
State of California (California AG), the California Electricity Oversight Board, and the City of Tacoma, Washington challenged the
FERC’s decisions approving the Agreement in Resolution, which are now pending before the United States Court of Appeals for the
Ninth Circuit (Ninth Circuit).

In May 2004, the FERC provided nofice that Avista Energy was no longer subject to an investigation reviewing certain bids above
$250 per MW in the short-term energy markets operated by the California Independent System Operator (CallSO) and the California
Power Exchange (CalPX) from May 1, 2000 to October 2, 2000 (Bidding Investigation). That matter is also pending before the Ninth
Circuit, after the California AG, Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E), Southern California Edison Company (SCE) and the California
Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) filed petitions for review in 2003,

Based on the FERC’s order approving the Agreement in Resclution in the Trading Investigation and order denying rehearing requests,
the Company does not expect that this proceeding will have any material effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash
flows, Furthermore, based on information currently known to the Company regarding the Bidding Investigation and the fact that the
FERC Staff did not find any evidence of manipulative behavior, the Company does not expect that this matter will have a material
effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

California Refund Proceeding

In July 2001, the FERC ordered an evidentiary hearing to determine the amount of refunds due to California energy buyers for
purchases made in the spot markets operated by the CallSO and the CalPX during the period from October 2, 2000 to June 20, 2001
(Refund Period). Proposed refunds are based on the calculation of mitigated market clearing prices for each hour. The FERC ruled
that if the refunds required by the formula would cause a seller to recover less than its actual costs for the Refund Period, sellers may
document these costs and limit their refund liability commensurately. In September 2005, Avista Energy submitted its cost filing claim
pursuant to the FERC’s August 2005 order. The filing was initially accepted by the FERC, but in March 2011, the FERC ordered
Avista Energy to remove any return on equity in a compliance filing with the CallSO, which Avista Energy did in April 2011. A
challenge to Avista Energy’s cost filing by the California AG, the CPUC, PG&E and SCE was denied in July 2011 as a collateral
attack on the FERC’s prior orders accepting Avista Energy’s cost filing. In July 2011, the California AG, the CPUC, PG&E and SCE
filed a petition for review of the FERC’s orders regarding Avista Energy’s cost filing with the Ninth Circuit.

The 2001 bankruptcy of PG&E resulted in a default on its payment obligations to the CalPX. As a result, Avista Energy has not been
paid for all of its energy sales during the Refund Period. Those funds are now in escrow accounts and will not be released until the
FERC issues an order directing such release in the California refund proceeding. The CalISO continues to work on its compliance
filing for the Refund Period, which will show “who owes what to whom.” In July 2011, the FERC accepted the preparatory rerun
compliance filings by the CalPX and CaliSO, and responded to the CalPX request for guidance on issues related to completing the
final determination of “who owes what to whom.” The FERC directed both the CallSO and the CalPX to prepare and submit to the
FERC their final refund rerun compliance filings. The FERC’s order also directs the CalPX to pay past due principal amounts to
governmental entities. In February 2012, the FERC denied the challenges made to the July 2011 order by the California AG, the
CPUC, PG&E and SCE. As of December 31, 2011, Avista Energy’s accounts receivable outstanding related to defaulting parties in
California were fully offset by reserves for uncollected amounts and funds collecied from the defaulting parties.

Many of the orders that the FERC has issued in the California refund proceedings were appealed to the Ninth Circuit. In October
2004, the Ninth Circuit ordered that briefing proceed in two rounds. The first round was limited to three issues: (1) which parties are
subject to the FERC’s refund jurisdiction in light of the exemption for government-owned utilities in section 201(f) of the FPA; (2) the
temporal scope of refunds under section 206 of the FPA; and (3) which categories of transactions are subject to refunds. The second
round of issues and their corresponding briefing schedules have not yet been set by the Ninth Circuit.

In September 2005, the Ninth Circuit held that the FERC did not have the authority to order refunds for sales made by municipal
utilities in the California refund proceeding. In August 2006, the Ninth Circuit upheld October 2, 2000 as the refind effective date for
the FPA section 206 refund proceeding, but remanded to the FERC its decision not to consider an FPA section 309 remedy for tariff
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violations prior to that date. A FERC hearing on that issue is scheduled to commence in April 2012. A May 2011 FERC order denied
a motion filed by Avista Energy and Avista Corp. asking that the companies be dismissed from any further proceedings involving
alleged tariff violations under FPA section 309. Avista Energy and Avista Corp. sought rehearing of that ruling in June 2011, As
noted above, in Docket No. EL02-115, Avista Energy and Avista Corp. were absolved of any wrongdoing related to allegations of
tariff violations during 2000 and 2001 and have argued that the doctrines of res judicata and collateral estoppel preclude relitigation of
the same issues. The California AG, the CPUC, PG&E and SCE also filed for rehearing of the FERC's May 2011 order, arguing that
it improperly denies them a market-wide remedy for the pre-refund period. They also filed a petition for review of the May 2011 order
with the Ninth Circuit.

Because the resolution of the California refund proceeding remains uncertain, legal counsel cannot express an opinion on the extent of
the Company’s liability, if any. However, based on information currently known, the Company does not expect that the refunds
ultimately ordered for the Refund Period would result in a material loss. This is primarily due to the fact that the FERC orders have
stated that any refunds will be netted against unpaid amounts owed to the respective parties and the Company does not believe that
refunds would exceed unpaid amounts owed to the Company. ‘

Pqcific Northwest Refund Proceeding

In July 2001, the FERC initiated a preliminary cvidentiary hearing to develop a factual record as to whether prices for spot market
sales of wholesale energy in the Pacific Northwest between December 25, 2000 and June 20, 2001 were just and reasonable. In June
2003, the FERC terminated the Pacific Northwest refund proceedings, after finding that the equities do not justify the imposition of
refunds, In August 2007, the Ninth Circuit found that the FERC, in denying the request for refunds, had failed to take into account
new evidence of market manipulation in the California energy market and its potential ties to the Pacific Northwest energy market and
that such failure was arbitrary and capricious and, accordingly, remanded the case to the FERC, stating that the FERC’s findings must
be reevaluated in light of the evidence. In addition, the Ninth Circuit concluded that the FERC abused its discretion in denying
potential relief for transactions involving energy that was purchased by the California Department of Water Resources (CERS) in the
Pacific Northwest and ultimately consumed in California. The Ninth Circuit expressly declined to direct the FERC to grant refunds.
The Ninth Circuit denied petitions for rehearing by various parties, and remanded the case to the FERC in April 2009.

On October 3, 2011, the FERC issued an Order on Remand, finding that, in light of the Ninth Circuit’s remand order, additional
procedures are needed to address possible unlawful activity that may have influenced prices in the Pacific Northwest spot market
during the period from December 25, 2000 through June 20, 2001, The Order establishes an evidentiary, trial-type hearing before an
ALJ, and reopens the record to permit parties to present evidence of unfawful market activity during the relevant period. The Order
also allows participants to supplement the record with additional evidence on CERS transactions in the Pacific Northwest spot market
from January 18, 2001 to June 20, 2001, The Order states that parties seeking refunds must submit evidence demonstrating that
specific unlawful market activity occurred, and must demonstrate that such activity directly affected the specific contract rate about
which they complain. Simply alleging a general link between the dysfunctional spot market in California and the Pacific Northwest
spot market will not be sufficient to establish a causal connection between a particular seller’s alleged unlawful activities and the
specific contract negotiations. A procedural schedule in this docket has not yet been set.

Both Avista Corp. and Avista Energy were buyers and sellers of energy in the Pacific Northwest energy market during the period
between December 25, 2000 and June 20, 2001 and, are subject to potential claims in this proceeding, and if refunds are ordered by the
FERC with regard to any particular contract, could be liable to make payments. The Company cannot predict the outcome of this
proceeding or the amount of any refunds that Avista Corp. or Avista Energy could be ordered to make. Therefore, the Company
cannot predict the potential impact the outcome of this matter could ultimately have on the Company’s results of operations, financial
condition or cash flows,

California Attorney General Complaint (the “Lockyer Complaint”)

In May 2002, the FERC conditionally dismissed a complaint filed in March 2002 by the California AG that alleged violations of the
FPA by the FERC and all sellers (including Avista Corp, and its subsidiaries) of electric power and energy into California. The
complaint alleged that the FERC’s adoption and implementation of market-based rate authority was flawed and, as a result, individual
sellers should refund the difference between the rate charged and a just and reasonable rate. In May 2002, the FERC issued an order
dismissing the complaint. In September 2004, the Ninth Circuit upheld the FERC's market-based rate authority, but held that the
FERC erred in ruling that it lacked authority to order refunds for violations of its reporting requirement. The Court remanded the case
for further proceedings.

In March 2008, the FERC issued an order establishing a trial-type hearing to address “whether any individual public utility seller’s
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violation of the FERC’s market-based rate quarterly reporting requirement led to an unjust and unreasonable rate for that particular
seller in California during the 2000-2001 period.” Purchasers in the California markets were given the opportunity to present evidence
that “any seller that violated the quarterly reporting requirement failed to disclose an increased market share sufficient to give it the
ability to exercise market power and thus cause its market-based rates to be unjust and unreasonable.” In March 2010, the Presiding

Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) granted the motions for summary disposition and found that a hearing was “unnecessary” because the
California AG, CPUC, PG&E and SCE “failed to apply the appropriate test to determine market power during the relevant time
period.” The judge determined that “[wlithout a proper showing of market power, the California Parties failed to establish a prima
facie case.” In May 2011, the FERC affirmed “in all respects” the ALJ’s decision. In June 2011, the California AG, CPUC, PG&E
and SCE filed for rehearing of that order.

Based on information currently known to the Company’s management, and the ALJ’s granting of Avista Corp. and Avista Energy’s
summary disposition motion, the Company does not expect that this matter will have a material effect on its financial condition, results
of operations or cash flows.

Colstrip Generating Prafect Complaint

In March 2007, two families that own property near the holding ponds from Units 3 & 4 of the Colstrip Generating Project (Colstrip)
filed a complaint against the owners of Colstrip and Hydrometrics, Inc. in Montana District Court. Avista Corp, owns g 15 percent
interest in Units 3 & 4 of Colstrip. The plaintiffs allege that the holding ponds and remediation activities have adversely impacted
their property. They allege contamination, decrease in water tables, reduced flow of streams on their property and other similar
impacts to their property. They also seek punitive damages, attorney’s fees, an order by the court to remove certain ponds, and the
forfeiture of profits earned from the generation of Colstrip. In September 2010, the owners of Colstrip filed a motion with the court to
enforce a settlement agreement that would resolve all issues between the parties. In October 2011, the court issued an order, which
enforces the settlement agreement. The plaintiffs have subsequently appealed the court’s decision. Under the settlement, Avista
Corp.’s portion of payment (which was accrued in 2010) to the plaintiffs was not material to its financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows, Although the final resolution of this complaint remains uncertain, based on information currently known to
the Company’s management, the Company does not expect this complaint will have a material effect on its financial condition, results

of operations or cash flows,

Harbor Oil Inc. Site

Avista Corp. used Harbor Qil Inc. (Harbor Qil) for the recycling of waste oil and non-PCB transformer oil in the late 1980s and early
1990s. In June 2005, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 10 provided notification to Avista Corp. and several other
parties, as customers of Harbor Oil, that the EPA had determined that hazardous substances were released at the Harbor Oil site in
Portland, Oregon and that Avista Corp. and several other parties may be liable for investigation and cleanup of the site under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, commonly referred to as the federal “Superfund” law,
which provides for joint and several liability. The initial indication from the EPA is that the site may be contaminated with PCBs,
petroleum hydrocarbons, chlorinated solvents and heavy metals. Six potentially responsible parties, including Avista Corp., signed an
Administrative Order on Consent with the EPA on May 31, 2007 to conduct a remedial investigation and feasibility study (RI/FS).
The draft final RI/FS was submitted to the EPA in December 2011. The actual cleanup, if any, will not occur until the RI/FS is
finalized and approved by the EPA. Based on the review of its records related to Harbor Oil, the Company does not believe it is a
major contributor to this potential environmental contamination based on the small volume of waste oil it delivered to the Harbor Oil
site. As such, the Company does not expect that this matter will have a material effect on its financial condition, results of operations
or cash flows. The Company has expensed its share of the RI/FS ($0.5 million) for this matter.

Spokane River Licensing

The Company owns and operates six hydroelectric plants on the Spokane River. Five of these (Long Lake, Nine Mile, Upper Falls,
Monroe Street, and Post Falls) are regulated under one 50-year FERC license issued in June 2009 and are referred to as the Spokane
River Project. The sixth, Little Falls, is operated under separate Congressional authority and is not licensed by the FERC. The license
incorporated the 4(e) conditions that were included in the December 2008 Settlement Agreement with the United States Department of
Interior and the Coeur d’Alene Tribe, as well as the mandatory conditions that were agreed to in the Idaho 401 Water Quality
Certifications and in the amended Washington 401 Water Quality Certification.

As part of the Settlement Agreement with the Washington Department of Ecology (DOE), the Company has participated in the Total
Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) process for the Spokane River and Lake Spokane, the reservoir created by Long Lake Dam. On May
20, 2010, the EPA approved the TMDL and on May 27, 2010, the DOE filed an amended 401 Water Quality Certification with the
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FERC for inclusion into the license. The amended 401 Water Quality Certification includes the Company’s level of responsibility, as
defined in the TMDL, for low dissolved oxygen levels in Lake Spokane. The Company has until May 27, 2012 to develop mitigation
strategies to address the low levels of dissolved oxygen. It is not possible to provide cost estimates af this time because the mitigation
measures have not been fully identified or approved by the DOE. On July 16, 2010, the City of Post Falls and the Hayden Area
Regional Sewer Board filed an appeal with the United States District Court for the District of Idaho with respect to the EPA’s
approval of the TMDL, The Company, the City of Coeur d’Alene, Kaiser Aluminum and the Spokane River Keeper subsequently
moved to intervene in the appeal. In September 2011, the EPA issued a stay to the litigation that will be in effect until either the
permils are issued and all appeals and challenges are complete or the court lifts the stay. The EPA and the Idaho Department of
Environmental Quality {Idaho DEQ) are preparing draft National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permits and the 401 Water
Quality Certifications for the Idaho dischargers, respectively, which once issued will be released for a 30-day public comment period.

The IPUC and the WUTC approved the recovery of licensing costs through the general rate case settlements in 2009, The Company
will continue to seek recovery, through the ratemaking process, of all operating and capitalized costs related to implementing the
license for the Spokane River Project,

Cabinet Gorge Total Dissglved Gas Abatement Plan

Dissolved atmospheric gas levels in the Clark Fork River exceed state of Idaho and federal water quality standards downstream of the
Cabinet Gorge Hydroelectric Generating Project (Cabinet Gorge) during periods when excess river flows rust be diverted over the
spillway. In 2002, the Company submitted a Gas Supersaturation Control Program (GSCP) to the Idaho DEQ and U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service (USFWS). This submission was part of the Clark Fork Settlement Agreement for licensing the use of Cabinet Gorge.
The GSCP provided for the possible opening and modification of two diversion tunnels around Cabinet Gorge to allow streamflow to
be diverted when flows are in excess of powerhouse capacity. In 2007, engineering studies determined that the tunnels would not
sufficiently reduce Total Dissolved Gas (TDG). In consultation with the Idaho DEQ and the USFWS, the Company developed an
addendum to the GSCP, The GSCP addendum abandons the concept to reopen the two diversion funnels and requires the Company to
evaluate a variety of different options to abate TDG, In March 2010, the FERC approved the GSCP addendum of preliminary design
for alternative abatement measures. In the second quarter of 2011, the Company completed preliminary feasibility assessments for
several alternative abatement measures and determined that two alternatives will be considered for continued development. Further
analysis and review of these alternatives is expected to be completed through at least the middle of 2012, The Company wiil continue
to seek recovery, through the ratemaking process, of all operating and capitalized costs related to this issue.

Fish Passage at Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids

In 1999, the USFWS listed bull trout as threatened under the Endangered Species Act. The Clark Fork Settlement Agreement
describes programs intended to help restore bull trout populations in the project area. Using the concept of adaptive management and
working closely with the USFWS, the Company is evaluating the feasibility of fish passage at Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids. The
results of these studies led, in part, to the decision to move forward with development of permanent facilities, among other bull frout
enhancement efforts, In 2009, the Company selected a confractor to design a permanent upstream passage facility at Cabinet Gorge.
The Company anticipates that the design and cost estimates will be completed by the end of 2012 with consiruction taking place in
2013 and 2014.

In January 2010, the USFWS revised its 2005 designation of critical habitat for the bull trout to include the lower Clark Fork River as
critical habitat. The Company believes its ongoing efforts through the Clark Fork Settlement Agreement continue to effectively
address issues related to bull trout. The Company will continue to seek recovery, through the ratemaking process, of all operating and
capitalized costs related to fish passage at Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids.

Aluminum Recyeling Site

In October 2009, the Company (through its subsidiary Pentzer Venture Holdings 11, Inc. (Pentzer)) received notice from the DOE
proposing to find Pentzer liable for a release of hazardous substances under the Model Toxics Control Act, under Washington state
law. Pentzer owns property that adjoins land owned by the Union Pacific Railroad (UPR). UPR leased their property to operators of a
facility designated by the DOE as “Aluminum Recycling — Trentwood.” Operators of the UPR property maintained piles of alominum
“black dross,” which can be designated as a state-only dangerous waste in Washington State. In the course of its business, the
operators placed a portion of the aluminum dross pile on the property owned by Pentzer. Pentzer does not believe it is a contributor to
any environmental contamination associated with the dross pile, and submitted a response to the DOE’s proposed findings in
November 2009. In December 2009, Pentzer received notice from the DOE that it had been designated as a potentially liable party for
any hazardous substances located on this site. UPR completed a RI/FS Work Plan in June 2010. At that time, UPR requested a
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contribution from Pentzer towards the cost of performing the RIFS and also an access agreement to investigate the material deposited
on the Pentzer property. Pentzer concluded an access agreement with UPR in October 2010. UPR completed the RI/FS during the
fourth quarter of 2011. Based on information currently known to the Company’s management, the Company does not expect this issue
will have a material effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows,

Injury from Overhead Electric Line (Munderlolt v. Avista)

On March 4, 2010, the plaintiff and his wife filed a complaint against Avista Corp. in Spokane County Superior Court. Plaintiffs
alleged that while the plaintiff was employed by a third party as a laborer at their construction site, he came into contact with Avista
Corp.’s electric line, was injured and suffered economic and non-economic damages. Plaintiffs further alleged that Avista Corp. was at
fault for failing to relocate the overhead electric line which it controlled and operated adjacent to the construction site. In January
2012, Avista Corp. and its insurance provider reached a settlement with the plaintiffs. Avista Corp. has expensed its share of the
settlement (including legal fees) of $2 million (which was recorded in 2010 and 2011).

Damages from Fire in Stevens County, Washingion

In August 2010, a fire in Stevens County, Washington occurred during a wind storm. The apparent cause of the fire may be a tree
located outside of Avista Corp.’s right-of-way that came in contact with an electric line owned by Avista Corp. The fire area is a rural
farm and timber landscape. The fire destroyed two residences and six outbuildings. The Company is not aware of any personal
injuries resulting from the fire. Although no lawsuits have been filed, Avista Corp. has received several claims and it is possible that
additional claims may be made and lawsuits may be filed against the Company. The Company has expensed its estimated lability for
this matter, which was not material to its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. Based on information currently
known to the Company’s management, the Company does not expect this complaint will have a material effect on its financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Collective Bargaining Agreements

The Company’s collective bargaining agreement with the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers represents approximately 45
percent of all of Avista Corp.’s employees. The agreement with the local union in Washington and Idaho representing the majority
(approximately 90 percent) of the bargaining unit employees expires in March 2014. Two local agreements in Oregon, which cover
approximately 50 employees, expired in April 2010. New agreements were reached in December 2010 (expiring in March 2014).

Otlier Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company has various other legal claims and contingent matters outstanding. The Company
believes that any ultimate liability arising from these actions will not have a material impact on its financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows. It is possible that a change could occur in the Company’s estimates of the probability or amount of a liability
being incurred. Such a change, should it occur, could be significant.

The Company routinely assesses, based on studies, expert analyses and legal reviews, its contingencies, obligations and commitments
for remediation of contaminated sites, including assessments of ranges and probabilities of recoveries from other responsible parties
who either have or have not agreed to a settlement as well as recoveries from insurance carriers. The Company's policy is to accrue
and charge to current expense identified exposures related to environmental remediation sites based on estimates of investigation,
cleanup and monitoring costs to be incurred. For matters that affect Avista Corp.’s operations, the Company seeks, to the extent
appropriate, recovery of incurred costs through the ratemaking process.

The Company has potential liabilities under the Endangered Species Act for species of fish that have either already been added to the
endangered species list, listed as “threatened” or petitioned for listing. Thus far, measures adopted and implemented have had minimal
impact on the Company. However, the Company will continue to seek recovery, through the ratemaking process, of all operating and
capitalized costs related to this issue.

Under the federal licenses for its hydroelectric projects, the Company is obligated to protect its property rights, including water rights.
The state of Montana is examining the status of all water right claims within state boundaries. Claims within the Clark Fork River
basin could adverscly affect the energy production of the Company’s Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids hydroelectric facilities. The
state of Idaho has initiated an adjudication in northern Idaho, which will ultimately include the lower Clark Fork River, the Spokane
River and the Coeur d’Alene basin. In addition, the state of Washington has indicated its intent to initiate an adjudication for the
Spokane River basin in the next several years. The Company is and will continue to be a participant in these adjudication processes.
The complexity of such adjudications makes each unlikely to be concluded in the foreseeable fiture. As such, it is not possible for the
Company to estimate the impact of any outcome at this time.
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NOTE 18. INFORMATION SERVICES CONTRACTS

The Company has information services contracts that expire at various times through 2017, The largest of these coniracts provides for
increases due to changes in the cost of living index and further provides flexibility in the annual obligation from year-to-year subject to
a three-year true-up cycle. Total payments under these contracts were as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

2011 2010
Information service contract payments $13,038 $13,426

The majority of the costs are included in other operating expenses in the Statements of Income. Minimum contractual obligations
under the Company’s information services contracts are $13.0 million in 2012, $10.5 miilion in 2013, $8.0 million in 2014, and $7.0
million in each 0f 2015, 2016 and 2017.

NOTE 19. REGULATORY MATTERS

Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Deferred power supply costs are recorded as a deferred charge on the Balance Sheets for future review and recovery through retail
rates. The power supply costs deferred include certain differences between actual net power supply costs incurred by Avista Corp. and
the costs included in base retail rates. This difference in net power supply costs primarily results from changes in:

short-term wholesale market prices and sales and purchase volumes,
the level of hydroelectric generation,

the level of thermal generation (including changes in fuel prices), and
retail loads,

In Washington, the Energy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) allows Avista Corp. to periodically increase or decrease electric rates with
WUTC approval to reflect changes in power supply costs. The ERM is an accounting method used to track certain differences
between actual net power supply costs, net of the margin on wholesale sales and sales of fuel, and the amount included in base retail
rates for Washington customers. In the 2010 Washington general rate case settlement, the parties agreed that there would be no
deferrals under the ERM for 2010. Deferrals under the ERM resumed in 2011, Total net deferred power costs under the ERM were a
liability of $12.9 million as of December 31, 2011,

The initial amount of power supply costs in excess or below the level in retail rates, which the Company either incurs the cost of, or
receives the benefit from, is referred to as the deadband. The annual (calendar year) deadband amount is currently $4.0 million. The
Company will incur the cost of, or receive the benefit from, 100 percent of this initial power supply cost variance. The Company
shares annual power supply cost variances between $4.0 million and $10.0 million with its customers. There is a 50 percent
customers/50 percent Company sharing when actual power supply expenses are higher (surcharge to customers) than the amount
included in base retail rates within this band. There is a 75 percent customers/25 percent Company sharing when actual power supply
expenses are lower (rebate to customers) than the amount included in base retail rates within this band. To the extent that the annual
power supply cost variance from the amount included in base rates exceeds $10.0 million, 90 percent of the cost variance is deferred
for future surcharge or rebate. The Company absorbs or receives the benefit in power supply costs of the remaining 10 percent of the
annual variance beyond $10.0 million without affecting current or future customer rates.
The following is a summary of the ERM:

Deferred for Future

Anmnual Power Supply Surcharge or Rebate Expense or Benefit
Cost Variability to Customers to the Company
+/- $0 - $4 million 0% 100%
+ between $4 million - $10 million 50% 50%
- between $4 miliion - $10 million 75% 25%
+/- excess over $10 million 90% 10%

Avista Corp, has a Power Costs Adjustment (PCA) mechanism in Idaho that allows it to modify electric rates on October 1 of each
year with Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC) approval. Under the PCA mechanism, Avista Corp. defers 90 percent of the
difference between certain actual net power supply expenses and the amount included in base retail rates for its Idaho customers.
These annual October 1 rate adjustments recover or rebate power costs deferred during the preceding July-June twelve-month period.
Total net power supply costs deferred under the PCA mechanism were a regulatory liability of $0.7 million as of December 31, 2011
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and a regulatory asset of $18.3 million as of December 31, 2010,

Natural Gas Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisins

Avista Corp. files a purchased gas cost adjustment (PGA) in all three states it serves to adjust natural gas rates for: 1) estimated
commodity and pipeline transportation costs to serve natural gas customers for the coming year, and 2) the difference between actual
and estimated commodity and fransportation costs for the prior year. These annual PGA filings in Washington and Idaho provide for
the deferral, and recovery or refund, of 100 percent of the difference between actual and estimated commodity and pipeline
transportation costs, subject to applicable regulatory review. The annual PGA filing in Oregon provides for deferral, and recovery or
refund, of 100 percent of the difference between actual and estimated pipeline transportation costs and commodity costs that are fixed
through hedge transactions, Commodity costs that are not hedged for Oregon customers are subject to a sharing mechanism whereby
Avista Corp. defers, and recovers or refunds, 90 percent of the difference between these actual and estimated costs. Total net deferred
natural gas costs fo be refunded to costomers were a liability of $12.1 million as of December 31, 2011 and $22.1 million as of
December 31, 2010,

Washington General Rate Cases

It November 2010, the WUTC approved an all-party setflement stipulation in the Company’s general rate case filed in March 2010.
As agreed to in the seftlement stipulation, electric rates for the Company’s Washington customers increased by an average of 7.4
percent, which was designed to increase annual revenues by $29.5 million. Natural gas rates for the Company’s Washington customers
increased by an average of 2.9 percent, which was designed to increase annual revenues by $4.6 million. The new electric and natural
gas rates became effective on December 1, 2010.

In December 2011, the WUTC approved a settlement agreement in the Company’s electric and natural gas general rate cases filed in
May 2011. As agreed to in the settlement agreement, base electric rates for the Company’s Washington customers increased by an
average of 4.6 percent, which is designed to increase annual revenues by $20.0 million. Base natural gas rates for the Company’s
Washington customers increased by an average of 2.4 percent, which is designed to increase annual revenues by $3.75 million. The
new electric and natural gas rates became effective on January 1, 2012,

As part of the settlement agreement, the Company agreed to not file a general rate case in Washington prior to April 1, 2012,

The settlement agreement also provides for the deferral of certain generation plant maintenance costs, In order to address the
variability in year-to-year maintenance costs, beginning in 2011, the Company is deferring changes in mainfenance costs related to its
Coyote Spring 2 natural gas-fired generation plant and its 15 percent ownership interest in Units 3&4 of the Colstrip generation plant.
The Company compares actual, non-fuel, maintenance expenses for the Coyote Springs 2 and Colstrip plants with the amount of
baseline maintenance expenses used to establish base retail rates, and defers the difference. The deferral will oceur annually, with no
carrying charge, with deferred costs being amortized over a four-year period, beginning in January of the year following the period
costs are deferred. The amount of expense to be requested for recovery in future general rate cases will be the actual maintenance
expense recorded in the test period, less any amount deferred during the test period, plus the amortization of previously deferred costs.
For 2011, the Company deferred $0.5 million of maintenance cosis in Washington,

Idaho General Rate Cases

In September 2010, the IPUC approved a seftlement agreement in the Company's general rate case filed in March 2010. The new
electric and natural gas rates became effective on October 1, 2010. As agreed to in the settlement, base electric rates for the
Company’s Idaho customers increased by an average of 9.3 percent, which was designed to increase annual revenues by $21.2 million.
Base natural gas rates for the Company’s Idaho customers increased by an average of 2,6 percent, which was designed to increase
annual revenues by $1.8 million.

The 2010 settlement agreement includes a rate mitigation plan under which the impact on customers of the new rates will be reduced
by amortizing $11.1 million ($17.5 million when grossed up for income taxes and other revenue-related items) of previously deferred
state incorne taxes over a two-year period as a credit to customers. While the Company’s cash collections from customers will be
reduced by this amortization during the two-year period, the mitigation plan will have no impact on the Company’s net income. Retail
rates increased on October 1, 2011 and will increase on October 1, 2012 as the deferred state income tax balance is amortized.

in September 2011, the IPUC approved a settlement agreement in the Company’s general rate case filed in July 2011. The new
electric and natural gas rates becaine effective on October 1, 2011. As agreed to in the settlement agreement, base electric rates for the
Company’s Idaho customers increased by an average of 1.1 percent, which was designed to increase annual reverues by $2.8 million.
Base natural gas rates for the Company’s Idaho customers increased by an average of 1.6 percent, which was designed to increase

{[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.29




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Yr)

Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04713/2012 2011/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

annual revenues by $1.1 million.

As part of the settlement agreement, the Company agreed to not seek to make effective a change in base electric or natural gas rates
prior to April 1, 2013, by means of a general rate case filing. This does not preclude the Company from filing annual rate adjustments
such as the PCA and the PGA.

The settlement agreement also provides for the deferral of certain generation plant operation and maintenance costs. In order to
address the variability in year-to-year operation and maintenance costs, beginning in 2011, the Company is deferring changes in
operation and maintenance costs related to the Coyote Spring 2 natural gas-fired generation plant and its 15 percent ownership interest
in Units 384 of the Colstrip generation plant. The Company compares actual, non-fuel, operation and maintenance expenses for the
Coyote Springs 2 and Colstrip plants with the amount of expenses authorized for recovery in base rates in the applicable deferral year,
and defers the difference from that currently authorized. The deferral will occur annually, with no carrying charge, with deferred costs
being amortized over a three-year period, beginning in January of the year following the period costs are deferred. The amount of
expense to be requested for recovery in future general rate cases will be the actual operation and maintenance expense recorded in the
test period, less any amount deferred during the test period, plus the amortization of previously deferred costs. For 2011, the Company
deferred $0.1 million of operation and maintenance costs in Idaho.

Oregon General Rate Cases

In March 2011, the OPUC approved an all-party settlement stipulation in the Company’s general rate case that was filed in September
2010. The settlement provides for an overall rate increase of 3.1 percent for the Company’s Oregon customers, designed to increase
annual revenues by $3.0 million. Part of the rate increase became effective March 15, 2011, with the remaining increase effective June
1,2011. An additional rate adjustment designed to increase revenues by $0.6 million will occur on June 1, 2012 to recover capital
costs associated with certain reinforcement and replacement projects upon a demonstration that such projects are complete and the
costs were prudently incurred.

NOTE 20. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION (in thousands)

2011 2010
Cash paid for interest $63,876 $68,638
Cash paid for income taxes $16,631 $10,641
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1. Report in columns (b),(c},{d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Repert in columns (f) and (g) the amounis of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as “fair value hedges”, repori the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote,
4. Repori data on a year-to-date basis.

Line Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency -Other
Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. for-Sale Securities (net amount)
(a) (b) (d) (e)
1} Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year ( 2,350,286)
2] Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Vajue ( 1975667)
4| Total {lines 2 and 3} ( 1.975667)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year ( 4,325,953)
6] Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of ¥
Cusrent Year ( 4,325,953)
71 Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value 134,046 { 1,444,819
9] Total (lines 7 and 8) 134,046 { 1,444,919)
10} Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year 134,046 { 5,770,872)
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Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carrigd Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify) recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
U] (@) {h) {0 ()
1 {( 2,350,286) e
2
3 ( 1,975,667) [0 e
4 (_ 1975,667)
5 ( 4,325.953) G e
6 { 4,325,953)
7
8 ( 1.310,873) |f 8 : i
9 (150879
10 ( 5.636,826) =
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d} the amount for gas function, in column (e), (). and (g) report other (specify) and in

column {h} comrmon function.

Totat Company for the

Line Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended Blectric
No. . (c)
{a) (b)

1 [ Utitity Plant

2 [In Service o o

3| Plant in Service (Classified) 3,864,957,260 2,917.785,393

4 |Property Under Capital Leases 7,203,330

51Plant Purchased or Sold

61 Completed Construction not Classified

7]Experimental Plant Unclassified

81 Total (3 thru 7) 3,872,160,599 2,917,785,393

9]Leased {6 Others

10{Held for Future Use 4,764,240 4,548,660

11{Construction Work in Progress 78,182,230 53,960,320

12

Acquisition Adjustments

13

Total Utility Plant {8 thru 12)

3,955,107,069

2,976,294,373

i4

Accumn Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

1,333,212,160

1,021,837,476

151 Net Utility Plant (13 lass 14) 2,621,894,909 1,954 ,456,897
16 | Detail of Accum Prov for Bepr, Amort & Depl :
i7 |In Service:

18| Depreciation 1,305,984,420 1,012,217,392

19

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/l.and Right

20

Amort of Underground Storage Land/tand Rights

21

Amort of Other Utility Plant

27,227,740

9,620,084

22

Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23

Leased to Others

24

Depreciation

1,333,212,160

1,021,837.476

25

Amortization and Depletion

26

Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27

Held for Future Use

28

Depreciation

29

Amonrtization

30

Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

3

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33

Total Accum Prov {equals 14} (22,26,30,31,32)

1,333,212,160

1,021,837 476
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Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other {Specify} Common Line
() (@) ® o) (h) Ne.

1

2
752,830,310 164,341,566 3 |
1,619,846 5,583,484 4

5

6

7

754,450,156 169,925,050, 8
9

215,580 10
3,795,778 20,425,132 11
12

758,462,514 220,350,182 13
257,685,142 53,669,542 14
500,777,372 166,660,640 15
2 16

17

258,805,796 36,961,232 18
19

20

879,346 21

257 685,142 53,689,542{ 22
23

30
31

32

257,685,142

53,680,542

33
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2, in addition to Account 101, Electric Plant In Service (Clagsified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;

Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Inclide in column (¢} or {d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (¢) additions and

reductions in column (e) adjustments,
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also 1o be included
in column (¢) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column {b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column {d} a tentalive distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry fo the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

Line Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b} (c}
1]1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 1{301) Organization
31{302) Franchises and Consents 44,074 880 21,539
4 1{303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 4,143,627 1,124,723
5 | TOTAL Intangibla Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 1,146,262
612, PRODUCTION PLANT
7 |A. Steam Production Plant
8 1{310) Land and Land Rights 2,230,396
8](311) Structures and Improvements 25,140,461 591,757
10 }{312) Boiler Plant Equipment 161,061,407 2,438,448
11](313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generatars 6,770
12 |{314) Turbogenerator Units 48,281,086 4,584,801
13 1{315) Accessory Electric Equipment 26,933,658 170,098
14 {{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 15,654,982 271,689
15 [{317) Asset Refirement Costs for Steam Production 585,275
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 79,887,166 8,063,563
17 | B. Nuclear Production Plant
18 |{320) Land and Land Rights
19 1{321) Structures and Improvements
20 |(322) Reaclor Plant Equipment
21 |(323) Turbogenerator Units
22 [{324) Accessory Electric Equipment
23 [(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 1(326) Asset Retirernent Costs for Nuclear Production
25 { TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 { C. Hydraulic Production Plant S e
27](330) Land and Land Rights 56,519,848 812,384
28 |(331) Structures and Improvements 42,301 445 1,038,076
291(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 119,976,644 2,765,135
30 ](333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 149,576,061 9,796,679
31 [(334) Accessory Elactric Equipment 33,808,809 167,627
32 1(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment 7,336,556 755,858
33 [(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 1,998,562
34 1(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production
35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34} 411,518,925 15,325,759
36 | D, Other Production Piant
37 [{340) Land and Land Rights 905,168
38 [{341) Structures and Improvements 16,136,385 351,526
39 }(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 21,162,323 11,213
40 [ {343} Prime Movers 21,876,780
41 {(344) Generators 196,733,793 88,312
42 (345} Accessory Electric Equipment 16,776,704 558,873
43 1{348) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1,678,892 46,828
44 [(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 351,683
45 [ TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 275,511,738 4,066,752
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 1,066,917,829 24,446,074
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is:
(1} An Criginal

{2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)

account classifications.

distributions of these lentative classifications in columns (¢} and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful ohservance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 wilt avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. .
7. Show in column (f) rectassifications or transfers within wifity plant accounts. Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, inciude in column {g) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for deprectation, acqguisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f} to primary

8. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plan! included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the properly purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,

and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Cemmission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
() (0 0 e gy No.
1
2
555,503 44,651,922 3
424,577 -555,503 4,288,270 4
424 577 48,840,192 5
8
7
-1 2,230,395 8
51,777 -1 125,680,440 g
991,803 162,508,052 10
6,770 i1
1,609,494 1 51,256,394 12
9,843 i 27,083,815 13
24,650 15,902,021 14
585,275 15
2,687,567 385,263,162 16
17
18
19|
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
57,332,232 27
65,911 43,273,610 28
16,803 1 122,714,977 29
3,845,369 155,527,371 30
14,181 33,962,255 31
56,089 1 8,036,326 32
1 1,999,663 33
34
3 422,846,334 35
36
-1 905,167 37
i 16,487,922 38
21,163,536 39
1 21,876,781 40
196,822,105 41
407,118 1 16,928,460 42
1 1,625,721 43
351,683 44
407,118 3 276,161,375 45
7,093,038 8 1,084,270,871 46
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Name of Respondent mis Re %rt I{s) inal gﬂate gf Rgalp)ort Year/Period of Report
) . n Origina o0, Da, YT
Avista Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof __ 201104
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 10, 102, 103 and 106) {Continued)
Line Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) {c)
47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
48 1(350) Land and land Rights 19,715,090 -463,241
49 [(352) Structures and Improvements 16,585,658 191,955
50 1{353) Station Equipment 192,799,847 12,363,687
51 }(354) Towers and Fixtures 17,120,821
52 {{355) Poles and Fixtures 135,112,530 10,606,619
53 1(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 108,159,786 4,478,936
54 1{357) Underground Conduit 2,605,488
55 |{358) Underground Conductors and Devices 2,330,071
56 | (359) Roads and Trails 1,872,245
57 |{359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant {Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57)
53| 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 [(360) Land and Land Rights
61[(361) Structures and Improvements 14,521,649 3,147,114
62 | (362) Station Equipment 97,095,752 10,983,315
63 [(363) Storage Battery Equipment
G4 {{364) Poles, Towers, and Fixiures 229,311,309 15,245 912
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 151,716,380 12,168,713
656 1(366) Underground Conduit 77,764,059 4,622 115
67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 129,764,215 7,211,295
68 | (368) Line Transformers 178,517,769 16,202,328
69 | (369) Services 120,176,772 3,530,447
70 1(370) Melers 46,055,010 2,845,946
71 }(371) Installations on Customer Premises
72 1(372) Leased Properly on Customer Premises
73 1(373) Streat Lighting and Signal Systems 31,767 549 2,959,546
74 | (374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 129,707
75 [ TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 1,082,241,835 79,932,157
76|5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 1{380) Land and Land Rights
78 }{381) Structures and Improvemants
79 {(382) Computer Hardware
80 |(383) Computer Software
81 |{384) Communication Equipment
82 |1{385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
83 [(388) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
8516. GENERAL PLANT
B6 [{389) Land and Land Rights 124,681 260,372
87 [(390) Structures and Improvements 3,588,759 2,162,163
88 {(391) Office Furnilure and Equipment 1,990,857 1,260,100
89 (392} Transportation Equipment 15,683,236 1,480,318
90 }(393) Stores Equipment 390,377 4,952
91 [ (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 3,257 564 121,621
92 { (395) Laboratory Equipment 1,127,660
93 {396} Power Operated Equipment 34,906,066 624,284
94 |{387) Communication Equipment 41,361,617 2,981,804
95 1(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 8,468 4,784
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of linas 86 thru 95) 102,339,185 8,900,398
97 | {399) Other Tangible Property
98 | {399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 102,339,185 8,900,398
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 2,796,018,892 141,602,847
101 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 [{Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
103 | {103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 2,796,018,892 141,602,847

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)



Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
N

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

. . An Original Mo, Da, YT,
Avista Corporation @ DA Resgbmission 84“3‘,2012) End of 2011/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Ad]ustments Transfers Balance at Line
d ) End ?f)Year No.
47
198 18,251,651 48
2 4 16,777,512 49
1,882,931 i 203,280,704 50
- 17,120,820 51
106,857 1 145,612,283 52
23,291 - 112,615,430 53
2,605,488 54
¥ 2,330,072 55
1 1,872,246 56
57
2,013,279 3 521,466,216 58
i 59
6,437,090 60
-1 17,668,762 61
2,542,958 1 105,536,110 62
63
404,267 244,052,954 64
460,424 163,385,669 65
77,022 82,309,152 66
423,061 -1 136,562,448 67
2,970,698 1 191,749,400 68
74,876 -1 123,632,342 69
1,033,158 47,867,798 70
71
72
90,626 34,636,469 73
129,707 74
8,206,090 1,153,967,901 75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
385,053 86
21,099 5,729,823 87
3,260,857 88
555,675 -1 16,507,978 89
395,329 g0
180,883 -1 3,198,301 91
80,314 -1 1,047,345 g2
915,836 -2 34,614,512 93
345,564 2 43,997,759 94
93 -3 13,156 85
2,099,364 -6 108,140,213 96
97
g8
2,099,364 -8 108,140,213 99
19,836,348 2 2,817,785,383 100
101
102
103
19,836,348 2 2.917,785,393 104
FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-05) Page 207




Name of Respondent T1his Re er I(% il i()hgie 81 Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, YT
Avista Corporation §z§ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof _ 2011704
ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FCR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used In utllity operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that ulility use of such properly was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line
No.

Description and Location
Of Prorerty
{a

L.and and Rights:

Date O

is Account

()

inally Incfuded] Dafe Expected to be used
% in Ut&iit)y Service
(5

Balance at
End of Year
{d)

Distribution Plant Land, Spokane, Washinglon

Oct 2008

Unknown

1,623,321

Distribution UG Ptant Land, Spokane, Washington

Dec 2010

Unknown

216,314

Transmission Plant Land, Spokane, Washington

Dec 2010

Unknown

193,587

Transmission Plant Land, Moscow, ldaho

March 2011

Unknown

126,640

D[N AW N -

Distribution Plant Land, Spokane, Washington

March 2011

Unknown

540,307

Distribution Plant Land, Spokane, Washington

Oct 20171

Unknown

414,073

10

Transmission Plant Land, Spokane, Washington

Dec 2011

Unknown

1,143,033

11

Distribution Plant Land, Spokane, Washington

Dec 2011

Unknown

250,489

12

Other Production Plant Land, Spokane, Washington

Bec 2011

Unknown

40,896

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Other Property:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(n An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

0411372012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {(Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and batances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating 1o "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projecls (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less} may be grouped.

Line
Nao.

Description of Project

{2

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Ac)count 107)
b

Transportation equipment

4,320,203

Spokane Smart Circuit

1,399,425

Moscow 230kv sub Rebuild 230kv yard

4,003,243

CS2 Capital Improvements

2,882,912

Noxon Rapids Unit 4 Runner Upgrade

4,561,285

Nine Mile Redevelopment

2,585,686

Moducom Repfacement (RTCCS)

1,211,484

Clark Fork implement PME Agreement

8,783,766

Sl |~ N W AN =

Spokane River fmplementation (PM&E)

2,946,846

[y
(==

Thornton 230ky Switching Station Construct

1,642,396

—
——

Minor Projects {1198} under $1,000,000

16,613,161

—_
[p+]

—
(5]

—_
&~

Research Development and Demonstrating

-
(]

SGDP Pultman Smart Grid Demonstration Project

3,008,926

Y
2]

—
~J

—_
o

—
@

=]
(=]

™~
—

[
¥

N
“

N
-

N
[4,]

g
L]

b
~J

[l
(o)

[y
w

(]
[=]

L2+ ]
—

(2]
L]

(23
(24

[
™~

[
o

£0
*N

£
x|

(5]
co

(9]
[{=]

£
<o

n
—

n
[X)

43

TOTAL

63,960,320
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Criginal
(2) EIA Resubmission

Dafe of Report
(Mo, Ba, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of

2011/Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Exptlain in a footnote any impontant adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entiies to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant refired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year and in the appropriate functlional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

o, o (V3R EE | EReE RRTIE | Ldagd o Othars
‘ {a) &) {c) {d) ()
1 Balance Beginning of Year 960,938,591 960,938,501
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to o
3| (403) Depreciation Expense 71,282,017 71,282 017
41 (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset

Retirement Costs
5| (413} Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others
6| Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,156,249 1,166,249|F
7} Other Clearing Accounts
8| Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): -268,781 -268,781
9
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year {(Enter Total of 72,169,485 72,169,485
lines 3 thru 9)
11] Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12} Book Cost of Plant Retired 19,411,599 19,411,589
13| Cost of Removal 4,694,867 4,694,867
14| Salvage {Credit) 2,298,997 2,298,997
15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 21,807,469 21,807,469
of lines 12 thru 14)
16| Other Debit or Cr. items (Describe, details in 916,785 916,785
footnote):
17
18| Book Cost or Asset Retiremant Costs Retired
19| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 1,012,217,392 1,012,217,392
10, 15, 16, and 18)
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20| Steam Production 264,325,752 264,325,752
21 Nuclear Production
221 Hydraulic Production-Conventional 107,230,789 107,230,789
23] Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
24} Other Production 70,362,789 70,362,789
25} Transmission 174,033 587 174,033,587
26| Distribution 348,254,793 348,264,793
27} Regicnal Transmission and Market Operation
28| General 48,009,683 48,009,683
28| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 1,012,217,393 1,012,217,393

FERC FORM NOC. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Criginal

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in

celumns (e),(f.(g) and (h)

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned, For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, matwity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should egual the amount entered for

Account 418.1,

Line
No.

Description of Investiment

(@)

Date Acquired
{b)

%a?e Qt;
atyri
J

Amount of Investment at
Begin?ée;g of Year

Avista Capital - Common Stoc

k

1997

177,019,809

Avista Capital - Equity in Earnings

-100,908,756

QCI Investment in Subs

Avista Caplital - Other Changes in Net Investment

1,622,516

O~ Dy || D] -

—
(=]

—
—

—
M

s
w
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~

ey
o
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]
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fer
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w

a3
(=3

3]
ke
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42 [Tolal Cost of Account 123,11

TOTAL

77,733,569
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:

(1) An Qriginal
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

" 04/13/2012

Year/Period of Repori
End of 2011/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Conlinued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securilies, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

and purpose of the pledge.

5, If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a foolnote and give name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Repori column (f) interest and dividend revenues form Invastments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In eolumn (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible

in column {f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity in Subsidiary
Earning(s of Year
€)

Revenues for Year

0

Amount of Investment at
End ?J)Year

Gain or Loss from Investment
Disp?ﬁ)ed of

Line
No.

-6,965,982

170,053,827

9,871,326

-10,509,950

-101,447,380

134,045

134,045

1,608,360

3,230,876
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9,971,326

-15,733,527

71,971,368

42
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Name of Respondent H;is Re| ?\rrt‘ l(S):rigina[ Rﬁ(t)e gfa f?\c?%on Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (2} []A Resubmission 04/1312012 Endof __ 2011/Q4
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by funclion are acceptable. In column (d), designate the depariment or depariments which use the class of maleriat.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
varlous accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No., Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
(a) e {c) {d)
1| Fuel Stock (Account 151) £,288,853 4,248,389 | (1)
2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products {Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 | Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 15,715,351 15,450,514 | (1)
& | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated) 2,314,543 2,354,732 1 (1)
8 | Transmission Plant {Estimated) 91,697 48,245 | (1)
9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 320,705 216,491 | (1)
10 | Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)
11 ] Asslgned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 4,892,847 3,676,223 | (1).(2)
121 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Tota! of lines 5 thru 11) 23,335,143 21,746,205
13 { Merchandise (Account 155)
14 1 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
15 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)
16 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 28,623,996 25,994 594
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-05) Page 227




Avista Corporation

Name of Respondent

This Report is;
(1) X An Qriginal
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)
04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report

2014/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 227

Line No.: 1 Column: d

(1) Electric
(2) Gas

Schedule Page: 227

Line No.: 5 Column: d

Footnote Linked. See note on 227, Row: 1, col/item:

Schedule Page: 227 Line No.: 7 Column; d i
Footnote Linked. See note on 227, Row: 1, col/item:

ISchedule Page: 227 Line No.: 8 Column: d

Footnote Linked. See note on 227, Row: 1, col/item:

[Schedule Page: 227 Line No.:9  Column: d ]
Footnote Linked. See note on 227, Row: 1, col/item:

[Schedule Page: 227 Line No.. 11 Column: d

Footnote Linked, See note on 227, Row: 1, col/item:
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Reponrt
Avista € i (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} Endof 2011/Q4
vista Lofporation (2)[7] A Resubmission 04/13/2042 —

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Repaort the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission service and

generator interconnection studies.
2. List each study separately.

3. In columm (a) provide the name of the study.

4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
5, In column (¢} report the account charged with the cost of the study.

6. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In coiumn (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

Line
No.

Description

(a)

Costs Incurred During
Period

{b)

Transmission Studies

Account Charged

(c)

Eﬁ‘c"é}i}gé‘ %T,?iﬁ‘; Account Credited

the Period With Reimbursement
(d) {e)

D ~Nit|o| AW N

L

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2

pary

Generation Studies

22

Paleuse Wind Inferconnect

194

186210

23

Deep Creek Interconnect

Erre

186210

24

AVA Noxon Upgrade

40,214

186210

25

Marinsdale Wind Interconnect

7.327

186210

2,578

26

AVA Nine Mile Upgrade

946

186210

27

Raitlesnake Flat Interconnect

323

186210

28

Horizon Wind Interconnect

61,845

186210

27,345

28

Lancaster L&L Interconnect

24,709

186210

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F{3-Q (NEW. 03-07}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 22 Column: b |
Total charges incurred life to date

\Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 23 Column: b ]
Total charges incurred life to date

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 24 Column: b |
Total charges incurred life to date

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 25 Column: b |
Total charges incurred life to date

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 26 Column: b |
Total charges incurred life to date

E&hedule Page: 231 Line No.: 27 Column: b ~ |
Total charges incurred life to date

[Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 28 Column: b |
Total charges incurred life to date

[Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 29 Column: b |
Total charges incurred life to date

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




FERC FORM NO, 1/3-Q (REV, 02-04)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
O S (BB | oo i
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts fess than $100,000 which ever is less), may be
grouped by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization,
Line Description and Purpose of Balancs at Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning of Writlen off During | Wrtiert off DUing | cyrrent QuarterYear
Current the QuarterfYear {he Period
Quarler/Year Account Charged Amount
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e) (]
1| Regulatory Asset FAS 106 945,504 925 472,752 472,752
2| Guaranteed Residual Value-Airplane
3| Reg Asset Post RetLiab 178,984,752 81,373,881 260,358,633
4} Regulatory Asset FAS109 Utilily Plant 75,517,163 283 4,950,648 10,616,515
5| Regulatory Asset Lancaster Generation 6,886,667 A7 1,360,000 5,326,667
6| Regulatory Asset FAS108 DSIT Non Plant 2,155,470 283 393,156 1,762,314
7| Regulatory Asset FAS108 DFIT State Tax Cr 6,051,287 518,402 6,669,689
8} Regulatory Asset FAS109 WNP3 6,391,322 283 737,503 5,653,819
9| Regulatory Asset RoseburgMedford 142,470 142,470
10| Regulatory Asset- Spokane River Relicense 778,834 407 8,73 701,098
11| Regulatory Asset- Spokane River PM&E 722510 557 73312 £49,198
12| Regulafory Asset- Lake CDA Fund 9,859,728 407 211,065 9,648,664
13] Regulatory Asset- Lake CDA IPA Fund 2,000,000 2,000,000
14| Reg Assets- Decouplings Surcharge 471,659 407 264,377 190,282
15[ Regulatory Asse! ID DSIT Amor 208,605 407 228,671 70,934
16} Regulatory Asset RTQ Deposits- D 70,805 560 70,805
17| Regulatory Asset BPA Residential Exchangs 653,953 254 559,317 104,636
18| Regulatory Asse!- CNC Transmission 735,206 735,908
19| DEF CS2 & COLSTRIP 516,251| 407 373,025 143,226
20| LiDAR O&M REG DEF 137,879 337,879
21| IDWind Gen AFUDC 239,600 118,664 358,264
22| Regulatory Asset Warlsila Units 1,427,383 407 337,788 1,089,605
23| MTM St Regulatory Asset 48,891,073 20,793,570 69,684,643
241 MTM Lt Regulatory Asset 15,723,115 24,621,563 40,345,338
25| Regulatory Asset FAS143 Asset Retirement Obligation 3,065,031 230 347,542 2,717,489
26| Reg Asset AN- CDA Lake Seftlement 40,385,976 407 1,199,436 39,186,540
27| Reg Asset WA-CDA Lake Settlement 1,508,506 407 152,118 1,356,388
28| Regulatory Asset Workers Comp 2,930,760 242 307,660 2,623,100
29| €52 LevRet 1,444,359 407 194,260 1,250,098
30} Regulatory Assef ID PCA Deferral 1 14,738,444 557 14,738,444
31| Regulatory Assef D PCA Deferral 2 3,566,306 557 1,548,377 2,047,929
32| Regulatory Asset Il PCA Deferral 3 557 2,762,168 -2,762,169
33| Reg Asset-Future Payments- Lake CDA
34| DSM Asset 4,251,311 798,418 4,251,311 796,418
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 { TOTAL 429,832,794 130,057,004 35,639,472 524,250,326
Page 232
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Name of Respondent &h)is Re oArt I(ss inal ?ﬁte Bf R$p)0{t Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, Yr
Avista Corporation @ A Resubmission 04/43/2012 End of 2011704
MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS {Account 186)
1. Report below the particufars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.
Line Description of Misce_lianeous Balance at Bebits CREDITS Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year éﬁt;?ug(tj Armount End of Year
(@) (0 (@ @ (e) (0
1
2| Colstrip Common Fac. 1,110,999 4086 1,110,999
3| Regulatory Asset-Decoupling def -44 776 24,924 407 -19,852
41 WA Deferred Power Costs 12,947,628 12,847 628
51 Regulatory Asset RTO Deposit 79,107 560 79,107
6| WA ERM YTD Contra Account 2,073,933 540 360,684 1,713,249
7| Regulatory Asset-Mt lease pymt 4,059,744 540 676,632 3,383,112
81 Colstrip Common Fac. 2,355,642 406 2,355,642
9| Prepaid airplane Lease LT 613,191 147,166 466,025
10| Misc DD- airplane lease cap 48,316 41,865 90,181
11{ Plant Allocation of clearing jr 1,285,306 var 145,033 1,140,273
12{ Misc DD- IR Swaps 52,705 18,842,438} var 18,895,143
13} Misc Error Suspense 440,253 var 435,028 5,225
14| Renewable Energy-Cert Fees 174,000 174,000
15]{ Nez Perce Setttement 171,173 557 5,212 165,961
18] Long Term Note Rec acct 559,428 143 349,859 209,469
17| Reg Asset ID-Lake Cdal 302,005 506 30,975 271,030
18] ID Panhandle Forest Use Permit 181,017 181,017
19| Credit Union Labor and Exp 61,111 var 35,349 25,762
20| Outdoor Lghtng Greenbelt Pathwy 65,248 65,248
21} Horizon Wind Interco 61,343 502 61,845
22§ Insurance Recvy CDA Lake 320,932 320,932
23| KF Water Rights Supply 1,179,357 1,178,357
24| Reclass Idaho Clk Fork Relic 716,098 263,252 452 846
25| PG & E Canada to N Cal trans 886,173 886,173
26| Misc Work Orders <$50,000 26,317 var 175,749 -149,432
271 Subsidiary Billings 33,376 9,076] var 42,452
28} "Null" Projects directly to 186 4,457 10,740| var 15,197
28| Regulatory Assets Consv 2,112 766 908 266,868 1,845,898
30} Regulatory Assets Consv 908 200 -200
31] Regulatory Assets Consy 51,263 908 51,263
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 [Misc. Work in Progress
48 Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses {See pages 350 -.351)
49 | TOTAL 17,414,947 34,001,379




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporaticn

This Report Is:
{1} An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

['E’noe Description and Localion Balancgef g’i;lgvfegining Bal%r}c&ea;trEnd
(b) {c)
1t Electric
2 11,937,146 9,302,194
3
4
5
6
7} Other
8| TOTAL Elecliic (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 11,937,146 9,302,194
9 Gas
10 777,990 1,056,690
11
12
13
14
i5{ Other
16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 777,980 1,056,690
17| Other 107,272,905 143,049,536
18] TOTAL {Acct 180) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 118,988,041 153,408,420
Notes
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

0411312012

Year/Period of Report

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concetning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
serfes of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column {a) is avaitable from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference lo report form (i.e., year and
company litle) may be reported in column {a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the arlicles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Series

(a)

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter

(b}

Par or Stated
Value per share

{c)

Call Price at
£nd of Year

(d)

Account 201 - Common Stock Issued

Mo Par Value

200,000,000

Restricted shares

Totat Common

200,000,000

Account 204 - Preferred Stock Issued

10,000,000

Cumulative

Total Preferred

10,000,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-91}
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

041312012

Year/Period of Report

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) {Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumulative,

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a reguiatory commission
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capitat stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

AS REACQUIRED STOCK {Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.

Shares Amount
(e) {n

Shares
{g)

Cost
{h}

Shares
[0}

Amount
)

58,422,781 832,413,930

93,482

2,155,695

58,422,781 832,413,830

93,482

2,155,605
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Name of Respondent m‘ss Re %rt lé inal {;')éate Sf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) n Origina o, La, 71 End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation 2 [:]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112, Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

{(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise o
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancsllation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, dehits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captiens which, together with brief explanations,
disctose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

Lﬁzoe ]Ig{n Ar%))unt

Equity transactions of subsidiaries 11,686,949

40} TOTAL 11,686,940

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 253



Name of Respondent This Report Is: | lﬁ{te 8! R‘?port Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation g; DﬁnRgggl;r::ission f}4;")1|3l’jt,)12r) End of -—M
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reasaon for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line

=
o

Class and Series of Slock
{a)

Balance at End of Year
(b)

Common Stock - no par

11,086,811

OO0~ Dy ] 2| M| =]

-
f=)
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22

TOTAL

11,086,811

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87}
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)
04/13/2012

Yeat/Period of Report

2011/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 254 Line No.: 1 Column: b

Capital Stock expense activity, 2011

Beginning Balance

Issuance of common stock

TAX BENEFIT - OPTIONS EXERCISED
Excess Tax Benefits on stock compensation
Stock compensation accrual

Ending Balance

(8,137,359)

371,235
1,036,587
(1,113,753)

(6,243,519)

(11,086,810)

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent mis R[Z%ﬁ%n 18 inal (Dh?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report

. . n Qrigina o, L, YT, End of 20%1/Q4

Avista Corporation (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 . —_—
LLONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning fong-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. Incolumn (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column {(a) the name of the Issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column {a) names of associaled companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

8. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debl originally issued.
8. For column {c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount asscciated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a fooinote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts,

Line Ctass and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give comraission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Deabt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) {c)

1{ FMBS - SERIES A - 7.53% DUE 05/05/2023 5,500,000 42,712
21 FMBS - SERIES A - 7.54% DUE 5/05/2023 1,000,000 7.766
3| FMBS - SERIES A - 7.39% DUE 5/11/2018 7,000,000 54,364
41 FMBS - SERIES A - 7.45% DUE 6/11/2018 156,500,000 170,597
5! FMBS - SERIES A - 7.18% DUE 8/11/2023 7,000,000 54,364
6} KETTLE FALLS P C REV BONDS DUE 14 4,100,600 135,855
7| ADVANCE ASSOCIATED-AVISTA CAPITAL It {ToPRS) 51,547,000 1,296,086
81 FMBS - 6.37% SERIES C 25,000,000 158,304
9 FMBS - 5,45% SERIES 20,000,000 1,432,081

10| FMBS - 6.25% SERIES 150,000,000 2,180,435

11| FMBS - 5.70% SERIES 150,000,000 4,924,304

12| FMBS - 5.95% SERIES 250,000,000 3,081,419

13| FMBS - 5.125% SERIES ' 250,000,000 2,859,788

14| COLSTRIP 2010A PCRBs DUE 2032 66,700,000

15| COLSTRIP 20108 PCRBs DUE 2034 17,000,000

16| FMBS - 1.68% SERIES 50,000,000 305,780

17| FMBS - 3.89% SERIES 52,000,000 383,338

18| FMBS - 5.55% SERIES 35,000,000 258,834

18] INTEREST RATE SWAPS

201 SERIES C SET UP 666,169

21| 4.45% SERIES DUE 12-14-2041 85,000,000 649,256

22| Reaquired Bonds COLSTRIP 2010A PCRBs DUE 2032 -66,700,000

23| Reaquired Bonds COLSTRIP 2010B PCRBs DUE 2034 -17,000,000

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33| TOTAL 1,228,647,000 18,661,462
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Name of Respondent (T1l;is Re Kri IS:. il R}z‘ate 8! R$p)0ﬂ Year/Period of Report
) . n Origina 0, Da, ¥« End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation ) D A Resubmission 0471372012 neet -

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued}

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years,

11. Explain any debils and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, of credited to Account 429, Premium
on Bebt - Credit.

12, In a footnole, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to leng-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year, Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. Hf the respondent has pledged any of its [ong-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. Ilf interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest

expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt fo Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-lerm debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

OUs@Engm

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD {Total amount outstanging without Interest for Year Lrl,ne
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduct|onré<)srl:,amé)grﬁl)s held by Amount o
© ) (f) (©) () (i

05-08-1993 05-05-2023 05-06-19983 05-05-2023 5,500,000 414,150 1
05-07-1993 05-05-2023 05-07-1993 05-05-2023 1,000,000 75,400 2
05-11-1993 05-11-2018 05-11-1993 05-11-2018 7,000,000 517,300 3
06-09-1983 06-11-2018 06-09-1993 06-11-2018 15,500,000 1,154,750 4
08-12-1993 08-11-2023 08-12-1993 08-11-2023 7,000,000 502,600 &
07-29-1993 12-01-2023 07-29-1993 12-01-2023 4,100,600 246,000 6
06-03-1997 06-01-2037 06-03-1997 06-01-2037 51,547,000 622,458 7
06-19-1998 06-19-2028 06-19-1998 06-19-2028 25,000,000, 1,592 500 8
11-18-2004 12-01-2019 11-18-2004 12-01-2019 40,000,000 4,205,000 g
11-17-2005 12-01-2035 11-17-2605 12-01-2035 150,000,000, 9,375,000 10
12-15-2006 07-01-2037 12-15-2006 07-01-2037 150,000,000 8,550,000 11
04-02-2008 06-01-2018 04-02-2008 06-01-2018 250,000,000 14,875,000 12
08-22-2009 04-01-2022 09-22-2009 04-01-2022 250,000,000 12,812,500 13
12-15-2010 10-1-2032 12-15-2010 10-1-2032 66,700,000 829,054 14
12-15-2010 3-1-2034 12-15-2010 3-1-2034 17,000,000, 211,303 15
12-30-2010 12-30-2013 12-30-2010 12-30-2013 50,000,000 840,000 16
12-20-2010 12-20-2020 12-20-2010 12-20-2020 52,000,000 2,022,800 17
12-20-2010 12-20-2040 12-20-2010 12-20-2040 35,000,000 1,942,500 18
Various Various Various Various -10,628,792 18
6-15-1998 6-15-2013 6-15-1098 6-15-2013 20
12-14-2011 12-14-2041 12-14-2011 $2-14-2041 85,000,000, 178,618 21
12-15-2010 10-1-2032 12-15-2010 10-1-2032 -66,700,000 -829.054 22
12-15-2010 3-1-2034 12-15-2010 3-1-2034 -17,000,000, 211,303 23
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

1,218,018,208 60,626,576 33

Page
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 7 Column: i

|

Variable long-term debt, The average interest rate in 2011 was 1.21%

Schedule Page; 256 Line No.: 14 Column: b

I

The Company reacquired this debt in 2010. These bonds have not been retired or canceled;, the Company plans, based on
fiquidity needs and market conditions, to remarket these bonds at a future date.

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

The Company reagquired these bonds in 2010,

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 15 Column: b

l

The Company reacquired this debt in 2010. These bonds have not been retired or canceled; the Company plans, based on
liquidity needs and market conditions, to remarket these bonds at a future date.

Schedule Page: 256  Line No.: 15 Column: ¢

The Company reaguired these bonds in 2010.

Il

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 21 Column: ¢

These expenses are based on the current invoices. Additional invoices may be accumulated

through 2012,

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
. . (1) An Original
Avista Corporation (2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the recenciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconcitiation even though there is no taxable incame for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. 1 the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax retusn, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be figld, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be efiminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members,

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the dala is consistent and meats the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line

=z
[=]

Particufars {Detalls)
(a)

Net income for the Year (Page 117)

Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

4,132,079

Wl Nl wWw| N~

Deductons Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

-
o

106,924,672

—
—_

-
]

—_
W

-
iy

Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

—n
(%]

34,121,655

e
o

-y
-~

e
==}

—_
[te]

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

N
o

-205,490,170

3]
—_

]
X1

N
(25

N
=

N
(4]

]
o

N
~1

Federal Tax Net Income

79,564,340

s
=]

Show Computation of Tax:

[y
=]

State Tax
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Federal Tax @ 35%
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-

Prior Year & Misc True Ups
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Total Federal Tax Expense
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Name of Respondent mis Re g{t 'CS) inal gzate Bf R$;))on Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina o, Da, YT End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation () [TJA Resubmission 04/13/2012 _

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (detaiis) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tota! taxes charged to operations and cther accounts during
the year, Do not include gasoline and other sates taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the

acfual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued laxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d} and {e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these laxes,

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes acerued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

!_f:‘ne Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING O!—‘ YEAR c %ﬁgg d lggge Adjust-
o. (See instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes ring Q}'”"g ments
(Account 236} {Include in Account 165} ear ear
{a) {b) {c) (d) (e) ®

1] FEDERAL:
2| Income Tax Prior 25,778,732 -25,778,732
3} Income Tax 2006 -26,489,010 26,489,010
4] Income Tax 2007 -1,183,314 1,183,314
5| Income Tax 2008 0,475,241 -9,475,241
6] Income Tax 2009 -5,697,255 87,118 5,491,947
7} Income Tax 2010 -11,724,719 573,685 -2,500,000 8,793,184
8} Income Tax (Current) 23,563,088 18,311,502 -15,2156,558
9| Retained Earnings

10| Prior Retained Earnings -9,789,766 9,789,766

11| Prior Retained Earnings -386,409 860,169 -46,098

12| Current Retained Earnings -2,070,474 -1,231,592

i3] Total Federal -20,016,500 21,193,246 15,811,502

i4

15| STATE OF WASHINGTON:

16] Property Tax (2009) 8,281 -8,281

17| Property Tax (2010} 8,027,008 508,159 8,538,360

18| Property Tax (2011) 9,704,000

18| Excise Tax (2006) -464 464

20| Excise Tax (2007) 121,563 -121,563

21| Excise Tax (2010) 2,581,041 13,233 2,616,669 -1,000

22| Excise Tax {2011) 24,690,035 22,105,004

23] Natural Gas Use Tax 7,830 26,405 22,506 1,000

24| Municipal Occupation Tax 2,654,720 22,626,422 22,058,138

25{ Sales & Use Tax {(2006) -8,173

26] Sales & Use Tax {2010) 49,548 49,548

27| Sales & Use Tax (2011) 1,185,097 998,572

28} Motor Vehicle Tax (2011) 4514 4514

29 Total Washington 13,442,254 58,528,485 56,393,311

30

31] STATE OF IDAHOC:

32} Income Tax (2006) 346,389 -346,389

33] Income Tax (2007) -104,516 -12,784 91,732

34| Income Tax (2008) 101,312 -101,312

35| Income Tax (2008) -285,531 -295,531

36| Income Tax (2010) -306,681 21,104 -290,601 - -9,657

37| Income Tax (2011} 527,976 625,000 355,969

38| Property Tax (2008) 1,647

30| Property Tax (2010) 2,312,704 2,316,574

40] Property Tax (2011) 5,227,764 2,595,826

41} TOTAL -397,450 106,828,455 98,138,661

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96})
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Name of Respondent mis Re ?\rz IS inal ?N?te Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Repori
) ) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 201404
Avista Corporation {2) []A Resubmission 0411372012 —

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

8, If any tax (exclude Federal and State income laxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjusiments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes fo the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i} through (I} how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Repott in column () the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accountis 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {1} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportionad to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED B Line

(Liﬁ?zﬁf gguee)d (:ncffiip?fcgf r):f 1565) (Accounﬂi%_cé,r!ﬁ 408.1) E’?,{iﬁ{,‘f,‘ ?ua ?03?;?5 Eamgrt:gs{?zrc‘:cso unt fs'g) Other No.
g) n @ 0 (k) {h

1

2

3

4

5

118,190 87,118} 6

142,150 1,464,873 -891,188f 7

-9,963,974 23,369,204 193,882 8

9

10

-1,392,676 -960,169] 11

-3,302,066 2,070,474 12

-14,634,756 24,834,077 -3,640,831] 13

14

16

-8,512 231] 16

-3,193 496,446 11,743 17

9,704,000 7,733,000 1,971,000] 18

464 19

121,563 20

-22,495 18,721 -3,488| 21

2,585,031 18,311,100 6,378,935{ 22

12,729 5916 20,489] 23

3,123,004 16,742,746 5,783,676] 24

-8,173 25

i 26

186,525 1,185,007| 27

4514 28

15,577,428 43,207,417 ' 15,231,068 20

30

31

32

33

34

35

-4.633 -1,305 22.410] 36

258,945 476,761 51,215 37

1,647 a8

-3,870 39

2,631,938 4,333,356 894.408| 40

8,292,344 87,120,442 19,708,015| 41
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
{1) An Original

{2} [:}A Resubrmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

04/13/2012

End of

Year/Period of Report
2011/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {detalls) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tolal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year, Do notinclude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. if the

actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Inciude in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through {a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(byamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of fax in stch manner that the total fax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Tine Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR c eg;ggd F,;?gi%s Adjust-
No-|  (Seeinstuelon5) RS DE  Jancuas Pekcranet 165) St Reid ments
(@) {b) {c) (d) {e) f
1] Motor Vehicle Tax (2011} 23,443 23,443
2| Sales & Use Tax {2005) 436
3| Sales & Use Tax (2009) 2 -2
4| Sales & Use Tax (2010} 7,942 7,942
5| Safes & Use Tax (2011) 139,758 97,726
61 lrrigation Credits (2011} 2,930 123 -2,808
71 KWH Tax {2010) 27,854 -3,237 24,618
8| KWH Tax (2011) 415,997 396,202
91 Franchise Tax (2010) 1,497,225 1,512,732
10} Franchise Tax {(2011) 4,515,253 2,885,371
11} Total Idaho 3,588,783 10,870,988 9,885,731 -12,467
12
13{ STATE OF MONTANA;
14| Income Tax (20086) 520,245 -520,245
15| Income Tax (2009) -175 175
16} Income Tax (2010) -173,349 4,509 -3,219
17} Income Tax (2011) 353,870 385,000 520,070
18} Property Tax {2008) -430 430
19| Property Tax (2010) 3,300,187 38 3,300,225
20| Property Tax (2011) 6,929,022 3,474,789
21| Colstrip Generation Tax 2,963 2,963
22} KWH Tax (2010) 249,521 249,521
23] KWH Tax (2011} 1,213,273 945,666
24} Motor Vehicle Tax (2011) 1,350 1,350
25| Consumer Councit Tax 5,336 -386 4,944
26| Public Commission Tax 9 44 43
271 Total Montana 3,901,344 8,505,303 8,364,501 -3,219
28
201 STATE OF OREGON:
30{ Income Tax (2006) 300,531 -300,531
31| Income Tax {(2007) -241 891 -14,628
32| Income Tax (2008) 351,469 -361,469
33] Income Tax (2000} -337,923 337,923
34| Income Tax (2010} 13,576 -182,250 -265,000 -5,007
35] Income Tax (2011) 467,672 395,000 314,077
36| Property Tax {2009) 426,658 -426,657 -1
37| Property Tax (2010) -2,180,864 2,180,863 1,791,031 1
38| Property Tax (2011) 1,926,500 2,022,001
39| Motor Vehicle Tax (2011} 1,138 1,138
40| BETC Credit (2008 & Prior) -420,805 420,805
41] TOTAL -397,450 106,828,455 98,138,661

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Repont
End of 2011/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

by parentheses.

5. If any tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column {a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments

7. Do notinclude on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collectad through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such {axes to the taxing authority.
8. Reportin columns (I} through (1} how the taxes were distributed. Report in column {f) enly the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I} the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2, Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a feotnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YE_AR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED ] = Line

(TAS::t%slfr?tc grsusid (Enc}l:.,fi?xp;‘cgjrfte ?65) (Accounﬁ%%rlic, 408.1) E?A@ﬁ?yf%giﬁ‘s Egﬁfﬁ;ﬁig&ﬁ&! fé'g) Other Ne.
9) (h {0 i) {k) )

23,4437 1

436 2

3

4

42,032 139,758 5

2,931 6

1 3,237 7

20,705 439,201 -23,204| 8

-15,507 9

1,629,882 3,197,860 1,317,393] 10

4,561,576 8,445,873 24251171 11

12

13

14

15

-171,969 4,599 16

489,040 353,970 17

430 18

38 19

3,454,233 6,928,306 716 20

2,963 21

22

267,607 1,213,273 23

1,350 24

6 -342 441 25

10 44| 28

4,038,927 8,503,237 2,066 27

28

29

30

-230,262 Kl

32

33

91,318 -27,995 -154,255| 34

386,749 116,918 350,754 35

429,839 3,182 36

-1,791,031 1,355,254 825,609 37

-95,501 1,025,500 801,000] 38

1,1381 39

40

8,292,344 87,120,442 19,708,015{ 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Repor Is:
(1) An Originat

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tofal taxes charged to operations and cther accounts dusing
the year, Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts fo which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to finaf accounts, (not charged to prepald or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancging of this page Is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the fotal tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Chanesd 18xes Adjust-
No. {See instruction 5} Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes fing QJring ments
{Account 236) {include in Account 165} ear ear
(@ {b) ) (d) {e) U]
1] BETC Credit (2007) 243,353 -243,353
2| BETC Credit (2008) -40,383 40,383
3| BETC Credit (2008) 92,178 92,178
4] BETC Credit (2010) 68,844 70,292
51 BETC Credit (2011) -55,896 -310,013
6| Glendale Regulatory Cr. 2008 -210,889
7t Glendate Regulatory Cr. 2009 70,289
8] Franchise Tax (2010) 903,088 878,386
9| Franchise Tax (2011) 3,813,595 2,910,513
i0{ Total Oregon -1,283,813 7,795,257 7,721,440 -5,007
1t
12| STATE OF CALIFORNIA:
13| Income Tax (2005) -5,211 5211
14| Income Tax {2006) -3i4 314
15| Income Tax (2009) -800 800
161 Income Tax (2010) -2,400 1,600
17| Income Tax (2041) 1,600 -6,325
18] Total California -8,725 1,600 1,600
19
20] MISCELLANEQUS STATES:
21]{ Income Tax (2008) -1 1
22| income Tax (2010} -17,884 17,884
23} Total Misc Slates -17.,885 17,885
24
25| COUNTY & MUNICIPAL
26| WA Renewable Energy -85,567 -65,007 1
27 Misc. -2,308 -857 25,683 2,807
28| Tolal County -2,808 -66,424 -30,424 2,808
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41| TOTAL -397,450 106,828,455 98,138,661

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)}
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Original

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, Y1}

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

TAXES ACCR

UED, PREFPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

by parentheses.

5, If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjustments of the acerued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debil agjustments

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrolt deductions or otherwise pending
transmittat of such taxes o the taxing authority.
8. Report in columns (i} through (f) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounis charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounis 408.2 and 409.2, Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a fooinote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

BISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

{Taxes accrued
Acco?gi 238)

Prepaid Taxes
{Incl. In A&cjount 165)

Electric
(Account 4(();3.1 ,409.1)
i

Extraordinary ltems
(Acoou8§ 409.3)

Adjustments to Ret.
Earnings {Account 439)
k)

Other
{n

Line
No.

1,448

70,292

-365,909

-55,896

-210,889

70,289

25,602

Dl NI | || N

903,082

3,813,695

[}

-1,215,104

2,039,838

5,765,419

-
(=]

-
Py

-
o

-
%)

iy
i

-
5

-800

1,600

s
o

-7,925

-
-3

-8,728

1,600

-
o

-
@

o]
D

L]
—

]
N

N
[}

[yl
E-S

v
o

-561

-65,567

]
hezd

-26,441

-857

1]
~J

27,002

-66,424

N
[«

nN
w0

(5
<

{2
—

(9]
%]

(4]
L

o
Y

(4]
[%)]

L]
(o]

(5]
=~

174
[*-]

[
(o]

P
(=]

8,202,344

87,120,442

19,708,015

41
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

Fhis Report [s:
(1) An Original

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

ACCUMULAT

ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255)

Repori below information applicable to Account 255, Where appropriate, segregale the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {g}.Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line
No.

Account
Subd('g}sions

Elgctric Utility

3%

Balance at Beginning
of Year

Deferred for Year

Allocalions 1o
Curient Year's Income

Adjustmenls

{b)

Account No
{c)

Amount
(d)

Account No. Aniount
{e) ]

(e}

4%

7%

10%

7,664,178

180 2,602,228

TOTAL

7,564,178

Wl ~Nig]n] ) 3 M|~

Other {List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

10

Gas Propertry (100%

278,184

2,602,228

411

11

12

TOTAL PROPERTY

278,184

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.89)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
{1} An Original

{2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) {continued)

Balance at End
of Year

h

Average Period
of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

o Income
[

Line
No.

10,166,406

10,166,406

234,480

oo~ |l WwiN -

10

11

234,480

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

- 38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-94)

Page 269

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Reporl
Avista Corporation g; DﬁnR:;ISEI;i:ssion gfﬂ';;d;g) End of M
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2, For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization,
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 ar amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.
Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at
Mo, Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Conlra Amount Credits End of Year
Account
(a) (b) {c) {d) {e) {f)
1| Defer Gas Exchange (253028) 2,249,960 495 749,960 1,500,000
2
3{ Centralia Environmental {253110)
4| Rathdrum Refund (253120) 307,220 550 33,822 273,398
5] NE Tank Spil (253130} 87,106 186 16,739 70,367
6 Bills Pole Rentals (253140) 223,141 33,964 257,105
71 CR-C52 GE LTSA (253150)
8| DOC EECE Grant (253155) 900,017 136 49,762 850,265
8] DOC EECE Admin Fee (253160} 100,000 184 100,000
10| IR Swaps (254170) 126,864 176 126,864
11
12} Sale/Leaseback on Bldg (253850) 261,456 931 261,456
131 1D Clark Fork Relic (253880) 716,098 263,251 -452,847
14| Defer Comp Retired Execs (253900) 93,956 431 14,298 79,658
15| Defer Comp Active Execs (253910) 9,285,113 128 632,369 8,652,744
16 Execulive Incent Plan (253920} 140,000 140,000
17| Unbilled Revenue {253990) 3,275,900 908 1,462,907 1,812,993
18] ldaho Clark Fork (2538390} 452,846 452,846
191 WA Energy Recovery Mechanism 12,947,628 12,847,628
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
3¢
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47| TOTAL 17,050,733 4,164,275 13,697,689 26,584,147
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Repor fs:
1) An Original
{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

ACCUMULATE

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amoertization
2. For other {Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

L&r:f Account Begﬁﬂﬁ,";ﬁﬁ}ear Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (b) () {d)
1|Account 282 -
2|Electric 253,937,772 12,716,918
3| Gas 87;?86.031 4,392 566
4| Other 27,898,329 19,871,688
5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 369,622,132 36,961,172
6
7
8
3HTOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 369,622,132 36,881,172
10| Classification of TOTAL
11]{Federal Income Tax 358,555, “ 1‘-
12{State Income Tax 11,066,323
13]Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent Erhis Report ts: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

) . 1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Acctount 282) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
©) ) Cr?g)lted ) Deg_)ned 0 ®
y
-2,837,591 269,492,281 2
-4,270,208 96,448,805 3
-139,667| -15,071,143 32,559,207 4
-139,667] -7,107,799 -15,071,143 398,500,283 5
4]
7
8
-139,667 -7,107,799 -15,071,143 398,500,293 9
10
-139,667 -7,107,799 -15,071,143% 387,433,970 H
11,066,32% 12
13

NOTES (Continued}
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Name of Respondent ahis Re %rf Ig inal ?rfte Sf R$p)ori Year/Pesiod of Report

. ) n Origina o, La, ¥i End of 2011/Q4

Avista Corporation ) A Resubmission 04/13/2012 B
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

o pormn cegiing o Yoo R I R
1 Account 283
2| Electric
3| Electric 45,150,364 14,360,567 512,038]
4 -1,259,488
5 402,332
6
7
- '
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 44,293,208 -14,360,567 512,038
10i{Gas
i1 Gas -7,377,178 3,589,665
12 21,363
13 -69,458
14
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) -7,468,000 3,589,665
18| Other 203,467,585 1,762,403
19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 240,292,793 -9,008,499 512,038
20] Classification of TOTAL
21{Federal Income Tax 236,058,987 -8,008,499 512,038
22| State Income Tax 4,233,806
23 Local Income Tax
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-98)
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Neme of Respondent (Tﬁis Re th l(% inal ([’)\gte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina o, Da, Yr, End of 2011/04
Avista Corporation (2) [7]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 R

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use foolnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits
to Account 410.2 { to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account ATAOURE
Credited Debited .
(e) 0 %) (h) () (

Balance at
End of Year
(k)

Line
Mo.

737,503

1

2

-30,191 737,503 29,510,065 3
-1,259,488 4

402,332 5

8

7

8

-30,191 28,652,909] 8

-6,579 .3,794,003] 11]
21.363] 12
69,458 13
14
16
16
6,579 -3,884,014] 17
4,395,661 -34,042,198 234,876,525| 18
-30,191 4,395,661 -33,304,695 -6,579 250,644,520 19

-30,191 4,395,661 .304,695 -6,5679 255410,714| 21
4,233,806| 22
23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1
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Page 277



Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
&) IﬁAn Original

@ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/1372012

£nd of

Year/Period of Report
2011/Q4

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 264 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amorlized, show period of amortization.

Line Description and Pu[po§§ of Balar:)c;eC::ll”B;gzm|ng DEBITS . Ba(l:lfnccsr?;nElnd
No. Other Regutatory Liabilities Quarter/Year %?285{2& Amount Credits Quanter/Year
{a) {b) (©) (d) (e) 0

11 Idaho Investment Tax Credit (254005) 11,133,372 1,183,311 12,316,743
2| Oregon BETC Credit {254010) 104,733 190 34951 69,622
3| Noxon, ITC (254025) 2,036,509 700,599 2,737,108
41 Defer Gas Exchange (254028)
5] Oregon Commercial Fee (254120) 116,233 805 116,688 555
61 FAS 109 Invest Credit {254 160) 149,784 150 23,632 126,252
7 | Nez Perce (254220) 726,380 557 22,008 704,372
8| Oregon Senate Bill (264250} 2,544,937 407 1,773,345 771,592
9t Reg liabiliy CCX CR 1D (254300}

10| Accrue Lake CDA IPA int (254325)

11| tdaho DSIT Amort 14,743,202 407 11,228,728 3,483,474

12} BPA Res Exch Regulatory Liab {254345) 178,328 178,328

13| Unsealized Cunency Exchange (254398) 26,289 143 15,197 11,097

14| Reg Llabilify Other (254700}

15| Mark fo Market ST (254740} { 5818 31,345 25,468

16| Mark to Market FAS133 (254750}

17| Colstip/CS2 516,251 516,251

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

44| TOTAL 31,545,561 13,215,604 2,609,885 20,939,852

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV 02-04) Page 278
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation
P ()

This Report Is:
{1 An Original

EIA Resubmission

Date of Report

{Mo, Ba, Y1) £nd of

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
2011/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

1, The foliowing instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quasterly data in columns (¢}, {e), {f), and {(g). Unbilled revenues and MWH
related lo unbilled revenues need not be reperied separately as required in the annual version of these pages.

2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

3. Report number of customers, columns {f} and (g}, on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of fial rate accounts; except that where separate meler readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average numbsr of customers means the average of fwelve figures at the close of
each month.
4. Ifincreases or decreases from previous period (columns (c).(e), and (a}), are not derived from previously reported figutes, explaln any inconsistencles in a foolnote.
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 466, and 457.2.

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
No. to Date Quarledy/Annual Previous year (no Quarterly)
(a) (b} {c)
11 Sales of Electricity
2| (440) Residential Sales 324,834,634
3| (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales -
4} Small {or Comm.) (See Insfr. 4) 280,139,238 265,219,243
5| Large (or Ind.) {See Instr. 4) 122,559,992 114,792,344
6| (444} Public Street and Highway Lighting 6,940,809 6,702,211
71 {445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8| {448) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales 1,037,295 898,779
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 735,511,968 684,340,236
11| {447) Sales for Resale 118,011,777 256,319,131
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 853,523,745 940,659,367
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14] TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 853,523,745 940,659,367
15} Other Operating Revenues
16 (450) Forfeited Discounts
17{ (451) Miscellanecus Service Revenues 572,046 567,270
18} (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 506,582 281,752
18] (454) Rent from Electric Property 2,880,894 2,797,659
20| (455) Interdepartmental Renis
211 (456) Other Electric Revenues 183,611,801 113,233,443
221 (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others 12,755,612 12,414,756
23[{457.1) Regional Contro! Service Revenues
241 (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 200,326,935 129,294,780
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 1,053,850,680 1,069,054 ,147

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re zﬂ Is: | DNzlate Bf RYeport Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation 52; 0 AnRCe);IL?LI)r;?ission EJ4,?1I3/236120 End of 2011/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

6. Comumercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regulary used by the
resgondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification
in a footnote.)

7. See pages 108-109, Imporiant Changes During Period, for important new lerritory added and important rate increase or decreases.

8. ForLines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating 1o unbilled revenue by accounts,

8. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a foolnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year fo Date Quartery/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quarerly) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.,
(@ N0 0 ()
= i
2
3,122,058 3,100,156 39,618 39,489 4
2,147,014 2,099,333 1,380 1,376 5
25,828 26,114 455 449 6
7
8
12,204 12,458 87 86 9
9,035,133 8,856,389 358,303 356,682 10
4,084,890 6,251,508 1
13,120,023 15,107,897 358,303 356,682 12
13
13,120,023 15,107,897 358,303 356,682 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ -1,974,338 of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes -23,780  MWH refating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 4/3-Q {REV. 12-05} Page 301



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
_ _ () [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y} End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation @ [JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for sach prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schadule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d} for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.,

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue bilied pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line] Numberand Tille'of Rafe schedule VR Sold Revenue A\(;efzrggs yr%;nrger }é\gh ots?oe;gegr }ﬁgwgléeoﬁer
No. (@) ® (© &) 16 )
1IRESIDENTIAL SALES (440)
2l 1 Residential Service 3,590,480 301,314,508 302,039 11,887 0.0839
3| 2 Residential Service
4/ 3 Residential Service
5112 Res. & Farm Gen. Service 71,405 8,703,605 12,882 5,543 0.1219
6,15 MOPS It Rasidentiat
7|22 Res. & Farm Lg. Gen. Service 61,828 4,904,594 110 562,073 0.0793
830 Pumping-Special
9|32 Res. & Farm Pumping Service 13,475 1,219,906 1,732 7,780 0.0905
10|48 Res. & Farm Area Lighting 4510 1,083,580 0.2403
11}49 Area Lighting-High-Press. 263 76,345 0.2903
12|56 Centralia Refund
1395 Wind Power 169,006

14{72 Residential Service
15|73 Residential Service
16|74 Residential Service
17176 Residential Service
18|77 Residential Service

19| B8A Tax Adjustment -48,199

20158 Tax Adjustment 8,832,778

21§ SubTotal 3,741,961 326,256,121 316,763 11,813 0.0872
22| Residential-Unbilled -13,932 -1,421 487 0.1020
23] Tetal Residential Sales 3,728,029 324,834,634 316,763 11,769 0.0871
24

25/ COMMERCIAL SALES (442)
28] 2 General Service

27 3 General Service

28|11 General Service 687,787 73,870,251 34,408 19,990 0.1074
29112 Res. & Farm Gen. Service
30|16 MOPS H Commercial
31]18 Contract-General Service

32{21 Large General Service 1,994,021 167,113,070 4121 483,868 0.0838
33125 Extra Lg. Gen. Service 360,677 20,553,796 13 26,975,154 0.05886
343 28 Contract-Extra Large Serv '

35 31 Pumping Service 90,239 7,107,213 1,078 83,710 0.0788
36|47 Area Lighting-Sod. Vap 6,405 1,361,962 0.2126
37}49 Area Lighting-High-Press. 2,429 547 547 0.2254
3856 Centralia Refune

3895 Wind Power 79,387

40174 Large General Service

41} TOTAL Billed 13,143,803 855,498,083 368,303 36,683 0.0651
421 Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) -23,780 -1,974,338 0 a 0.0830
43f TOTAL 13,120,023 853,523,745 358,303 36,817 0.0651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95} Page 304



Name of Respondent alw)is Re grl |8:' nal gjte Bf R$;:Son Year/Period of Report
) ) n Origina o, ba, Y, End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) DA Resubmission 04/13/2012 .

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reporied on Pages 310-311. '
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. Ifthe sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication In number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be tha number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing pericds during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5, For any rate schedule having a fuel adjusiment clause state in a footnole the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto,

6. Reporl amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line] NOmbver and Title of Rate schedule NMVWh Sold Revenue A\é?régg ONr?lrgrt;er llg\é\;h ofs :!boanl_alaesr Wg%eol-&er
No. (@ ) © ) @ 0
1175 Large Genseral Service
2| 76 Large General Service
3177 Generat Service
4} 5BA Tax Adjustment -46,188
5158 Tax Adjustment 10,012,254
6 SubTotal 3,131,558 280,599,292 39,618 79,044 0.0896
7| Commercial-Unbilled 8,500 -460,054 0.0484
8| Total Commercial 3,122,058 280,139,238 39,618 78,804 0.0897
)

10[INDUSTRIAL SALES (442)
1112 General Service

12]3 General Service

13{8 Lg Gen Time of Use

o

14111 General Service 7,218 804,378 240 30,075 0.1114
15112 Res. & Farm Gen. Service

16]21 Large General Service 176,431 14,368,712 176 1,002,449 0.0814
17125 Extra Lg. Gen. Service 1,887,175 100,473,589 18 104,843,056 0.0532
18{28 Contract - Extra Large Service 555 272,978 1 555,000 0.49198
18|29 Confract Lg. Gen. Service

2030 Pumping Service - Special 20,570 1,360,444 33 623,333 0.0661
21§31 Pumping Service 51,160 4,313,597 764 66,963 0.0843
22132 Pumping Svc Res & Firm 3,879 329,798 148 26,885 0.0829
23147 Area Lighting-Sod. Vap. 244 48,051 0.2010
24149 Area Lighting - High-Press 55 11,142 0.2026
25(95 Wind Power 1,728

26|72 General Service
27173 General Service
28174 Large General Service
29|75 Large General Service
30{ 76 Pumping Service

31;77 General Service

32| 58A Tax Adjustment 1,145

33|58 Tax Adjustment 691,517

34| SubTotat 2,147,387 122,675,789 1,380 1,656,078 0.0571%
35| industrial-Unbilled -373 -115,797 0.3104
36| Total Industrial 2,147,014 122,559,992 1,380 1,655,807 0.0571
37

38[STREET AND HWY LIGHTING (444}
3916 Mercury Vapor St. Lig.
407 HP Sodium Vap. St Lig

411 TOTAL Billed 13,143,803 855,498,083 358,303 36,683 0.0651
42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) -23,780 -1,974,338 0 0 0.0830;
43] TOTAL 13,120,023 853,523,745 358,303 36,8617 0.0651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95} Page 304.1



Name of Respondent Eh)is Re gﬂ IS o (Dwelnte Sf R\e{p)ort Year/Pericd of Report
. ) n Origina 0, Ua, YT End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [7JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 —_—

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rale schedule in effect during the year the MWH of eleclricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales dala under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating scheduls), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should ba the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Lri;!:f Number and I:tal? of Kale schedule vaég)bold Re:r:)nue A\é?rgg(gsgnlirgrger }é‘é\'{n%gs?ozme:r ﬁs\"ﬁ(g%&oﬁer
1111 General Service 35 3,831 1 35,000 0.1085
2|41 Co-Owned St. LL. Service 221 41,186] 16 13,813 0.1864
3142 Co-Owned St. LI, Service 20,522 6,273,012 374 54,872 0.3057
4] High-Press. Sod. Vap.
5|43 Cust-Owned St. Lt. Energy 9 870, 1 9,000 0.0967
6| and Maint. Service
7144 Cust-Owned St. Lt. Energy 848 126,664 28 30,286 0.1494
8 and Maint, Svce - High-Pres
9|  Sodium Vapor

10(45 Cust. Owned St. Lt. Energy Svc 1,342 99,886 6 223,667 0.0677

11146 Cust. Owned S, L. Energy Svc 2,828 256,418 29 97,448 0.0807

12| 58A Tax Adjustment -658

13|58 Tax Adjustment 125,590

141 SubTotal 25,803 6,917,809 455! 56,710 0.2681
15 Street & Hwy Lighting-Unbilled 25 23,000 £.9200

16§ Tetat Streat & Hwy Lighting 25,828 6,940,809 455 56,765 0.2687

17

18iOTHER SALES TO PUBLIC

191{445)

20[None

21

22/ INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES 12,204 1,037,295 87, 140,276 0.0850
23|58 Tax Adjustment

24} Total Interdeparimental 12,204 1,037,295 87 140,276 0.0850
25

26! SALES FOR RESALE {447)

27{61 Sales to Other Utilities (NDA) 4,084,890 118,011,777 0.0289
28

29

30 Total Sales for Resale 4,084,890 118,011,777 0.0289
31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41 TOTAL Billed 13,143,803 855,498,083 358,303 36,683 0.0651
421 Toftal Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) -23,780 -1,974,338 0 0 0.08304
43] TOTAL 13,120,023 853,623,745 358,303 36,617 0.0651

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 304.2
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Name of Respondent Tr;is Re:l)\ri IS,' ?Nalte gf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . (1 n Original 0, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2 [T]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 T

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than uitimate consumers) fransacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year, Do not report exchanges of eleclricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debils and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.} and any seitlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3, in column (b), enter a Statislical Classification Code based on the original contraclual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service, "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must atiernpt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the tlermination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contracl.

iF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliabilily of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generaling unit. The same as LU service excepl thal "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Lhiine Name of Company or Public Authority Sé?::;‘i?fi siii:c?u{zaé? M&‘{ﬁ{;‘ ?uing AveraAg‘“a' Demand (:1::23 _
0. {Footnote Affiliations) cation Tasiff Number Demand (MW)  |Monlhly NCP Demand Monthly TP Demand
(a) {b) () {d) (e) {h
1| BNP Paribas Energy Trading GP SF Tariff 9
2 | BP Corporation North America, Inc. 8F . - ISDA
3|BP Energy Company SF Tariff 8
4 |Barclays Bank PLC SF Tariff 9
5§ | Barclays 8ank PLC SF ISDA
6 | Black Hills Power, Inc. SF Tariff 8
7 {Bonneville Power Administration LF Tariff 8
8 | Bonneville Power Administration LF ACS-08
9 | Bonneville Power Administration IF ACS-08
10 { Bonneville Power Administration IF ACS-06
11 {Bonneville Power Administration SF Tariff 8
12 |Bonneville Power Administration SF Tariff 8
13 | Bonneville Power Administration SF Tariff 9
14  Bonneville Power Administration LF Tariff 12
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12.90) Page 310



Name of Respondent mis Rep Zﬂ lcs): | (DMale Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) n Qrigina o, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Gorporation (2) [_JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from dasignated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Oul-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Sublotal - RQ"
in column (2). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enler "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (8) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawalts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h}, energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (§). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. _

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Tota! ($) Line
Sold Deman(ds)charges Energy( $(‘.‘iharges Olher((é;aarges (h+it]) No.
{g) {h {i ) K

2,000 27,750 27,750 1

1,914,104 1,914,104 2

163,879 4,088,552 4,088,552 3

12,600 418,200 418,200 4

1,616,245 1,516,245 5

2,000 63,600 63,600 6

36,646 984,595 984,595 7

5,242 119,889 119,889 8

586 16,625 16,625 9

323 5,639 5,639 10

136 6,086 6,086 11

216 3,584 3,584 12

59,088 1,679,184 1,679,184 13

47 1,283 1,283 14
0 0 0 0 o
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 311




Name of Respondent ar;is Rep %ri ICs): | ?hﬁ“e Bf R\a{-p)on Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation 2 [ ]JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 —

SAI.LES FOR RESALE fAccount 447)

1. Repori all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis ofher than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327),

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affitiation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b}, enter a Slatistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource ptanning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to mainlain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest dale that either buyer or setier can unilalerally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-ferm firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediale-lerm” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authorit Stalistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Foo!nzle ):Afﬁ]iations) ' Cégﬁgi,"' Ti?;??ﬁﬂ'r%t?ér gﬂg;t;% (H% Monlh@vﬁgg?}emanc Montr{l\;%ggie)emand
(a) {b) {c) {d) (e} ‘ U]

1 [Burbank, City of SF Tariff 9

2 tCargilt Power Markets, LLC SF Tariff 9

3 | Cargill Power Markets, LLC 8F 1ISDA

4 | Chetan County PUD No. 1 SF Tariff 9

5| Citigroup Energy, Inc. SF Tariff &

6 [ Clark County PUD No. 1 SF Tariff 9

7 | Clatskanie Peoples PUD SF Tariff 9

8 | Conoco Phillips SF Tariff 9

9| Conoco Phillips SF Tariff &

101DB Energy Trading, 11.C SF Tariff 9

11 | Douglas County PUD No. 1 SF Tariff 9

12 {EDF Trading Norih America SF Tariff 9

13 | Eugene Water & Electric Board SF Tariff 9

14 | Exelon Generation Company, LLC SF Tariff 9
Subtotal RQ 0 o o
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 o
"l'otai 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 310.1



Name of Respondent &r;is Re?\n [8: | ([!)jte Bf R$p)ari Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, Yr 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation ) []JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof <7777

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the cantract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a fooinote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Totfal" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service invalving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly bilting demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not slated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in cotumn (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule, The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be repored as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Totat ($) Line
Sold Oemands()harges Energy( $C)harges Other g;warges (h+i+) No.
(8) ?
(@ {h) {0 i (k)
1,200 13,800 13,800 i
101,108 2,983,870 2,983,870 2
40,8804 40,880 3
3,200 89,100 89,100 4
280,649 8,043,419 8,043,419 5
3,505 96,085 96,085 6
1,407 38,881 38,881 7
10 301 301 8
122,640, 122,640 9
50,250 1,496,328 1,496,328 10
6,367 182,450 182,450, 11t
132,259 2,854,423 2,854,423 12
11,230 47,775 347,775 13
14,977 461,361 461,361 14
0 0 0 0 o
4,084,830 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 311.1




Name of Respondent ;I:]t;]s Re?\n !8: | gjlate Bf R\e;p)od Year/Period of Report
) . n Origina o, Da, YT f 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation 2) []JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof 72

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than uitimate consumers) transacled on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2, Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or fruncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownershlp interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser,

In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows;
RQ - for requirements service. Regquirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes prejecled load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain refiable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliverfes of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definilion of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unifaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for inftermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years,

SF - for shori-term firm service. Use this category for ait firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliabliity of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit, The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Mame of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rale Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affiliations) Cégf-,?,inﬁ' Tsa?#feﬁﬁﬁgér [gdeorrr]\tgr'lé (;\E{RI% Month@vﬁéa Demant Monuﬁy T %Bemand
(a) () (c) {d) (e) @
1| Grant County PUD Ne. 2 SF Tariff 9
2| Grant County PUD No, 2 LF Tariff 12
3 [Grant County PUD No. 2 SF Tariff 9
4 }Iberdrola Renewables, Inc. SF Tariff 9
5 |lberdrala Renewables, Inc. SF . . Tariff 9
6 [Idaho Power Company SF Tariff 9
7 | ldaho Power Company LF Tariff 12
81J. Ason & Company SF Tariff 9
9 [JP Morgan Ventures Energy SF Tariff 9
10 | JP Morgan Ventures Energy SF ISDA
11 |Macquarie Energy, LLC SF Tariff 9
12 {Modesto Irrigation District SF Tariff 9
13 |Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. SF ISDA
14 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. SF ISDA
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 )
'i'otai 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 310.2



Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
{1) An Original
{2) [ _]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}
04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Oul-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
“Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under

which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service invalving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer)} basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in colump (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (80-minute
integration} in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawalts,

Fooinole any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bifls rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (§). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Reportin column (k)

the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.-

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotated baséd on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then fotaled on
the Last -fine of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Sublotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401.line 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required dala.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Totat ($) Line
Sold Deman&Charges Energy( sC)harges Other ((é;warges (h+i+]) No.
(9) (h) (i) i) k)

16,738 428,726 428,726 1

10 200 280 2

4,490 4,490, 3

427,480 9,421,223 9,421,223 4

16,028 16,028 5

12,685 368,257 368,257 6

24 738 738 7

1,600 43,300 43,300 8

44,119 598,870 598,870 9

8,058 8,058 10

138,335 3,850,381 3,850,381 11

14,018 288,942 288,942 12

224,401 5,594,465 5,604 465] 13

556,480 556,480 14
0 0 0 v 0
4,084,890 3,831,827 90,494,503 23,685,347 . 148,011,777
4,084,890 3,831,927 80,494,503 23,685,347 118,014,777

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 311.2



Name of Respondent ‘(r1i;is Rep g\rt Ig: inal gﬁate 8( Rsp)ori Year/Period of Report
) ) [X]An Origina 0, Da, ¥r 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof _ £U1T/A«4

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Repor all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a sefilement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of efectricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Stalistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service, Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ullimate consumers.

LF - for fong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all fransactions identified as LF, provide in a foolnote the lermination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get oul of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and refiability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service excepl thal "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Autharity Statistical FERC Rate M (ﬁ{ﬁf’f ?Ili ng AveraA:luaI Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiations) Clagsifi- | Schedulet, | Domand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly GoDemand
(a) {b) (c}) (d) {e) {n

1 jNaturEner Power Watch, LLC SF Tariff 9

2 ENaturEner Power Walch, LLC LF - Tariff 12

3 | NaturEner Power Walch, LLC SF I Tariff 9

4 [ NaturEner Power Watch, LLC SF Tariff 9

5 ENaturEner Power Waikch, LLC SF Tariff 9

6 [ Newedge USA, LLC SF ISDA

7 Noarthpoint Energy Solutions, Ing, SF Tariff 9

8 [ NorthWestern Energy LLC SF Tariff 10

9 [NorthWestern Energy LLC SF Tariff 10

10 | NorthWestern Energy LLC SF Tariff 9

11 [NorthWestern Energy LLC SF Tariff 9

12 | NorthWestern Energy LL.C LF Tariff 12

13 [ NorthWestern Energy LLC LF Tariff 9

14 |NorthWestern Energy LLC SF Tariff 10
Subtotal RQ 0 Y 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
‘i’otal 0 0 0

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310.3




Name of Respondent T1his Rep %rt Ist : {?jte of R\e;pod Year/Period of Reporl
Avista Corporation 22; AnREa);IS!IJr;iission é 4;)1'3?;612r) End of 2011/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannol be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nalure
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing alf RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Lisfing. Enter
"Total" in column {a} as the Last Line of the schedule, Report subtotals and total for columns (9} through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or lariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {(or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP}

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), () and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatis.
Footnote any demand not staled on a megawat! basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column {h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (%) must be sublotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4}, and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be repeoried as Requiremenis Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401.line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Deman(dsfharges Energy{ s(,:)harges Other(%?arges (htit]) No.
(e {h) 0] G {k)

15,172 ' 366,432 366,432 1

21 433 433 2

190,508 190,508 3

443,158 443,158 4

10,134 10,134 5

1,954,135 1,954,135 6

1,400 25,300 25,300 7

250,868 250,968 8

66,615 66,615 g

10 212 ’ 212 10

86,427 1,809,278 1,809,278 11

62 2,017 2,017 12

8,060 180,206 180,206 13

493,631 493,631 14
0 0 0 0 0
4,084,890 3,831,927 80,494 503 23,685,347 118,011,777
4,084,800 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.3




Name of Respondent This Re grt I(s): | ([,)\gie Sf RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
) . (N n Origina o, Da, ¥r End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [_]A Resubmission 0441312012 P e

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacily, etc.} and any setllements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reporied on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service Is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service, "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediale-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service, Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or fess.

LU - for Long-ierm service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availabilily and reliabilily of
service, aside from transmission constraints, musl match the availability and refiability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generaling unit. The same as 1.U service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years,

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate M Q{ﬁ{a B in o Ave;;“:”a' Demand (MW)
No. (Fooinote Affiliations) Classifc | faclfNutor Demand (W) [Monthly NGF Demand Montbly SR Bemand
{a) (b () {d) (e) U]
1 §{Okanogan County PUD SF Tariff 9 '
2 i Pacific NW Generating Coop SF Tariff 9
3 tPacifiCorp SF Tariff 9
4 [ PacifiCorp LF . Tariff 12
5 |PacifiCorp LF Tariff 9
6 {Peaker LLC LF Tariff 9
7 |Pend Oreille Public Utility District LF ) Tariff 10
8 |Pend Oreille Public Utility District LF Tariff 9
9 |Pend QOreilte Public Utility District SF l Tariff 9
10 {Pend Oreille Public Utikity District LF Tariff10
11 | Portland General Electric Company SF ] Tariff 9
12 | Portland General Electric Company LF Tariff 12
13 |Powerex SF Tariff 9
14 1PPL EnergyPlus, LLC SF Tariff 10
Subtotal RQ i 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
i’otal 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.4




This Report {s: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Ba, Yn
(2) D A Resubmission 04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447} {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Tetal” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

8. For requirements RQ sales and any lype of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d}, (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (80-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f) musl be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Repeort in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on hills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {f). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. .

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then tolaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Sublotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reporied as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401.jiine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total () Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy( gharges Oiherégxarges (h+it)) No.
(@ Ehg { [0)] {K)

1,360 41,030 41,030 1

1,607 48,181 49,181 2

135,080 2,823,870 2,823,870 3

220 6,180 6,180 4

5,128 114,677 114,677; 5

1,752,215 1,752,215 8

429,634 429,634 7

12,424 310,335 310,335 8

44,749 1,097,662 1,087,662 9

25,502 25,682 10

£3,634 1,878,106 1,878,108 11

44 1,260 12800 12

140,882 3,547,303 3,547,303 13

3,340 3,340 14
0 0 0 0 0
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,484,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,014,777

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 311.4




Name of Respondent al;is Re?\n i(s.): [ ([;\zate Bf R$p)oﬂ Year/Period of Report
) . n Origina 0, Da, YT End of 2011/Q4
Avigta Corporation (2 [ |A Resubmission 04/13/2012 T

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales lo purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Bo not report exchanges of electricily (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges raust be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviaie or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Ctassification Code based on the original contractual terms and condilions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans o provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addillon, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers,

LF - for tong-term service, "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reltable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
carliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and relfability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

i_hilne Name of Company Or'PL?bﬁC Authority Sé?:;»;l;m Siigguga;? " (Q\Yr?lr)? ?”mg AveraAgwal Pemand (xvmefiage
0. (Footnote Affiliations) catlon Tariff Number Demand {(MW)  |Monthly NCP Demand Monthiy CP Demand
(a) (b} {c) (&) (e) {f
1 |PPL EnergyPius, LLC SF Tariff 9
2 {PPL EnergyPilus, LLC LF Tariff 9
3 | Public Service of Colorado SF l Tariff 9
4 1Puget Sound Enargy LF Tariff 9
5 i Puget Sound Energy SF I Tariff 9
6 |Puget Sound Energy LF Tariff 12
7 [Rainbow Energy Marketing SF Tariff 9
8 | Sacramento Municipal Utility District SF Tariff &
g | Sacramento Municipal Utility District LF _ Tariff 12
10 | Sacramento Municipal Utility District LF A Tariff 8
11| San Diego Gas & Electric Company SF Tariff 9
12 | Seattle City Light SF Tariff 9
13 [Shell Energy N.A. SF Tariff 9
14 |Shell Energy N.A. SF ISDA
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
'i‘otal o 0 6

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 310.5




Name of Respondent Tahis Regﬂ tg ol Eﬁnte Bf R$poz1 Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation EZ; AnRe;ngJl‘)l:gission {()4;’1‘3/236120 End of 2011/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjusiment,

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing ali RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Lisling. Enter
"Tetal” in column (8) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and iotaf for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or {ariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-ceincldent peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
melered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawalt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,

8. Report demand charges in column {h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjusiments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4), and then tolaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401,iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Demand$Charges Energy( gha;ges Other((é;larges (h+i+)) No.
(@ (h (M ) Kk
166,190 3,170,650 3,170,650 1
18,319 409,559 409,559 2
5,400 65,554 65,654 3
23,448 524,236 524,236 4
93,895 2,611,700 2,611,700 5
33 1,063 1,053 6
46,504 1,043,215 1,043,215 7
46,693 1,154,473 1,154 473 8
21 241 241 9
631,511 22,439,158 22,439,158 10
12,199 71,125 71,125, i1
20,749 419,830 419,830, 12
400,958 8,293,732 9,203,732 13
-182,108 -182,108] 14
0 0 0 0 ]
4,084,890 3,831,927 80,494,503 23,685,247 118,014,777
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,484,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30) Page 311.5




Name of Respondent ;I;h)is Rc;\rt Ié . gzate gf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) ¥ }An Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2} [ ]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 e

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of eleclricity (i.e., iransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setilemenis for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnole any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. Incolumn (b}, enter a Statistical Crassification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. RRequirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service, For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the confract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service, The same as LF service except that "intermediale-lerm” means longer than one year but Less
than five vears.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avatlability and reliability of designated unit.

iU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

L'Lne Name of Company or ‘Pulblic Authority 3&?;?;%?‘ Sl_:: isgu::a;? MOI:"\\{%? ?!Iing AveraAZwal Demand (h/:\‘giage
0. {Footnote Affiliations) cation Taniff Number Demand (MW}  {Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
{a) (Y] {c) {d) (e) N
1|Shell Energy N.A. SF Tariff 9
2 | Sierra Pacific Power Company SF Tariff 9
3 | Sierra Pacific Power Company LF Tariff 12
4 | Silicon Valley Power SF Tariff 9
5| Snohomish County PUD SF Tariff ¢
6 | Sovereign Power LF. . Tariff 10
7 | Sovereign Power LF Tariff 9
8 | Tacoma Power SF Tariff 9
9 Tacoma Power SF Tariff 10
10 | Tenaska Power Services Co. SF Tariff 9
11 | The Energy Authority SF Tariff 9
12 | TransAlta Energy Marketing SF Tariff 9
13 | Turlock irrigation District SF Tariff 9
14 {IntraCompany Wheeling LF
Subtotal RQ v 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
‘Il’otal 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.6



Name of Respondent T1his Reg\d st | [ﬁte Bf R$p0r1 Year/Period of Report
Avsta Corperation & 1A Restbrission Oso12. Endof _ 2011104

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. Group requiremenis RQ sales together and report them slarting at line number one. After fisting ali RQ sales, enter "Sublotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches ils monthly peak. Demand reporled in columns {e) and (f) musl be in megawaits.
Fooinote any demand not stated on a megawalt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-peried adjustments, in eolumn (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subfotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote enfries as recuired and provide expfanations folfowing all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Deman% Charges Energy( g)harges Other (g;’af ges (h+H+) No.
($) ;
(g} (h) 0] 1] (k)
10,320 10,320 i
36,015 672,723 672,723 2
42 1,304 1,304 3
400 130 130 4
13,415 382,500 382,500 5
78,469 78,469 6
14,158 311,020 311,020 7
22,742 322,997 322,997 8
800 . 800, g
1,602 45,191 45,191 10
16,206 448,834 448834f M
288,545 7,383,370 7,383,370 12
998 16,501 16,501 13
-17,166,047 17,166,047 14
0 0 0 0 0
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
4,084,890 3,831,927 00,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.8



Name of Respondent '(T{;is Regﬂ Ié: i (Dhgte Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina 0, ba, YF End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [ ")A Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales io purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a seltlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setilements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reporied on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser In column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual ferms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an engoing basis (j.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only {0, the supplier's service to its own ullimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means thal service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is infended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

8F - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generaling unit, "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Moﬁ‘i’ﬁ? ?ﬂing AveraAzlual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cégﬁf,'g' T%?i?feﬁﬁ'%é’é, Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCF Deman Montiﬁ;ecrl%ggemand
(a) () (€) (d) {e) 0
1 |IntraCompany Generation LF
2 |Revenue Adjustment AD

3

4

5

B

7

8

g

10

i1

12

13

14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 °
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Totat 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310.7



Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Rep)ort Year/Period of Report
- . (N An Original {Mo, Da, YT 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation @ 0411312012 End of

[ ]A Resubmissian
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category anly for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a foofnote,

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanalion in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and repor! them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining safes may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9} through (k)

5. In Column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separale Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identifled in column (b), is provided,

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f) must be in megawatis.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawalt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the tolal of any other fypes of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Explain in a footnote all componenis of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then fotaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in colurn {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Fooinote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy( $(:)hargre.s Other ((Sl?arges (hit)) No.
(%) »
)] {h) () )] (k)
644,891 644,891 1
-1 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
0 0 0 o] 0
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
4,084,890 3,831,927 90,494,503 23,685,347 118,011,777
FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-90}) Page 3117




Avista Corporation

Name of Respondent

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04713/2012

Year/Period of Report

2011/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page:

210 Line No.: 2 Column: b

SWAP
[Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 5 Column: b
SWAP
Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 7 Column: b

BPA Contract

Terminates September 30,

2028.

[Schedule Page:

31¢ Line No.: 8

Column: b

BPA Contract

Terminates January 1, 2036.

\Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 14 Column: b

NWPP Reserve Sharing Sales

Schedule Page: 310.1 _ Line No.: 3 Column: b

SWAP R
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 2 Column: b

NWPP Reserve

Sharing Sales

Schedule Page: 310.2 LineNo.:5 Column: b
Capacity
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 7 Column: b

NWPP Reserve

Sharing Sales

'Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 10 Column: b
SWAP

ISchedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 14 Column: b
SWAP

[Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 2 Column: b
NWPP Regerve Sharing Sales

ISchedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:4 Column: b
Capacity

[Schedule Page: 310.3 LineNo.:5 Column: b
Capacity

ISchedule Page: 310.3 LinaNo.: 6 Column: b
SWAP

\Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.:8 Column: b
Capacity

Schedule Page: 310.3 Line No.: 9 Column: b

Bundled Transmission

[Schedule Page:

310.3 Line No.:

12 Column: b

NWPP Reserve

Sharing Salesg

[Schedule Page:

310.3 Line No.:

13 Column: b

NorthWestern Energy LLC sale expires October 31, 2013.

[Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.:4 Column: b

NWPP Reserve

Sharing Sales

\Schedule Page: 310.4 _Line No.: 5 Column: b

PacifiCorp sale terminates October 31, 2013,

'Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.:6 Column: b

Peaker, LLC capacity contract terminates December 31, 2016.
Schedule Page: 3104 LineNo.:7 Column: b

Contract expires 9/30/2014.

Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.: 8 Column: b

Contract expires 9/30/2014.

Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.: 10 Column: b

Contract expires 9/30/2014.

[Schedule Page: 310.4 Line No.: 12 Column: b

NWPP Reserve Sharing Sales

\Schedule Page: 310.5 Line No.: 2 Column: b

PPL sale terminates October 31, 2013.

I[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Dg, Y1)
Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 0411312012 2011/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310.5 Line No.: 4 Column: b

Puget Sound Energy sale terminates October 31, 2013.

Schedule Page: 310.5 Line No.: 6 Column: b

NWPP Reserve Sharing Sales

Schedule Page: 310.5 Line No.: 9 Column: b

NWPP Reserve Sharing Sales

[Schedule Page: 310.5 Line No.: 10 Column: b

Contract expires 2014.

\Schedule Page: 310.5 Line No.: 14 Column: b

SWAP

[Schedule Page: 310.6 Line No.: 3 Column: b

NWPP Reserve Sharing Sales

iSchedule Page: 310.6 Line No.:6 Column: b

Sovereign Power contract terminates 1-31-2015

\Schedule Page: 310.6  Line No.: 7 Column: b

Sovereign Power Contract terminates 1-31-2015

Schedule Page: 310.6 Line No.: 14 Column: a

Intracompany Wheeling

Schedule Page: 310.6 _Line No.: 14 Column: b

JL UL

IntraCompany Wheeling terminates 09/30/2023.

Schedule Page: 310.7 Line No.: 1___Column; a

Intracompany Generation - Sale of Ancillary Services

iSchedule Page: 310.7 Line No.: 1 _Column: b

IntraCompany Generation - Sale of Ancillary Services.

Schedule Page: 310.7 Line No.: 2 Column: b

Estimated revenues - true up in later periods.

{[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent
Avisia Corporation (2)

This Report is:
{H An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
2011/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

e Account EomeamVes: PPV

' (2 {b)

1]1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 |A. Steam Power Generation =

3 |Operation z

4 1{600) Operation Supervision and Enginearing 502,678 536,768

5|(501) Fuel 31,254,162 28,352,582

6 |(502) Steam Expenses 4,303,460 4,265,708

7 1(503) Steam from Other Sources

8 {(Less) {(504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 | (505) Electric Expenses 910,212 838,347
10 { (506) Miscellaneous Steamn Power Expenses 2,398,191 2,468,855
11{(507) Rents 32,388 15,458
12 {(509) Allowances
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 39,401,101 36,477,756
14 | Maintenance
15 1 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 587,143 501,359
16 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 723,510 610,113
17 {512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant 6,088,972 4,858,008
18 [{513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,401,570 645,697
19 [{514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 852 347 661,490
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 9,663,542 7,318,657
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 45,05 5,413
22 | B. Nuclear Power Generation :
23 [Operation
24 [{517} Operation Supervision and Engineering
251{{518) Fuel
26| (519) Coolants and Water
27 | {520) Steam Expenses
28|(521) Steam from Other Sources
29| (l.ess) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 |{523) Electric Expenses

31 |(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

32 |(525) Rents

33 [ TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lings 24 thru 32}

34 |Maintenance

35 |{528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36 [{529) Maintenance of Struclures

37 | (630) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

381(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

39 |(5632) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41 {TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

421 C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 {Operation

44 | (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,576,301 2,349,973
45 {(536) Waler for Power 1,118,184 900,793
46 | (537) Hydrawlic Expenses 7,340,213 5,832,977
47 | (538) Electric Expenses 5,780,431 5,726,408
48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 703,631 733,429
49 [(540) Rents 6,605,536 6,529,629
50 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 296 2 3 209
51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) e L

52 [Maintenance

53 | (541} Mainenlance Supervision and Engineering 657,119 376,904
54 | {542} Maintenance of Structures 420,759 522,921
55 | (543} Maintenance of Reserveirs, Dams, and Waterways 2,853,754 1,280,854
56 | {544} Maintenance of Electric Plant 2,343,586 1,789,839
57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 503,026 177,024
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 6,779,144 4,157,542
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) 30,903,440 26,330,751

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320



Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1 An Criginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2014/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATICN AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reporied figures, explain in footnole,

Line Account (f\mou or Ameount for
No. urrent Year Previous Year
(a) {b) {c)
60 | D. Other Power Generation : =
61 [ Operation :
62 | {546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,438,316 873,063
63 1{547) Fuel 54,982,069 115,449,329
64 | (548) Generation Expenses 1,077,281 2,463,056
B5 | (649) Miscellaneous Other Power Generalion Expenses 570,980 506,580
66 | {550) Rents -31,837 33,433
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 58,036,809 119,324,470
68 | Maintenance
69 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 680,635 798,646
70](552) Maintenance of Structures 12,248 8,426
71 1{653) Maintenance of Generating and Eleclric Plant 1,480,762 1,691,146
72 | {654) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 154,760 116,403
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 2,328,405 2,614,621
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 60,365,214} 121,839,091
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses e ‘
76 1 (5655) Purchased Power 209,550,746 277,079,128
77 |(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 714,621 555,351
78 | (557) Other Expenses 228,635,614 126,323,056
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 438,900,981 403,957 535
80 [ TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 579,224,278 596,023,790
81 [2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation iy
83 | (560} Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,091,494 2,210,636
84 [(561) Load Dispatching 2,230,033 2,192 946
85 | (561.1)} Load Dispatch-Reliability
86 1{561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System
87 | {561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling
88 ](561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services
8¢ 1(561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development
90 1 (561.5) Transmission Service Studies
91 [(561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies
92 | {561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services
93 | (562} Station Expenses 318,611 272,063
94 (563} Overhead Lines Expenses 518,176 447 185
95 1{664) Underground Lines Expenses
96 {{565) Transmission of Electricity by Others i7.489,619 17,742,126
97 | (566) Miscelianeous Transmission Expenses 1,679,342 1,617,125
981 (567) Rents 127,652 120,946
99 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thiu 98) 24 454 727
100 [ Maintenance i S
101 [{568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,313,699 665,430
102 | (568) Maintenance of Structures 426,540 275,169
103 | (689.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware
104 | (669.2) Maintenance of Computer Software
105 {(669.3} Maintenance of Communication Equipment
106 | (669.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
107 1{570) Maintenance of Siation Equipment 1,146,932 1,157,114
108 {(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 2,405,427 1,751,805
109 ] (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines i,731 11,590
110 | (673) Maintenance of Miscelfaneous Transmission Plant 28,956 -2,754
111 [TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110) 5,323,285 3,858,354
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 29,778,012 28,461,431

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED, 12-93)
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Name of Respondent mis Re, oArf lé i (Dr\ﬁte Sf R$;))od Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, YT,
Avista Corporation @ A Restbmission 04/13/2012 Endof _ 20T1M
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {(Continued)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account ce’-\mou of Amount for

No. urrent Year Previous Year

{a) b

113 |3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES %

114 | Operation

115 |{675.1) Operalion Supervision

116 1(575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation

117 | (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

118 | {675.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

118 {(575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facllitation

120 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121 [(575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122 §(575.8) Rents

123 [ Total Operation (Lines 115 {hru 122)

124 | Maintenance

125 {(576.1) Maintenance of Structures and mprovements

126 |{576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 | {576.3} Maintenance of Computer Software

128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

128 | (676.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 | Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 128)

131 | TOTAL Reglonal Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)

132 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133 | Operation

134 {(580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,845,376 1,495,137
135 1(581) Load Dispalching

136 { (582) Station Expenses 697,949 715,019
137 | (583) Overhead Lins Expenses 1,798,684 1,402,987
138 ] (584} Underground Line Expenses -183,983 581,320
139 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 273,778 226,745
140 {{586) Meter Expenses 1,873,149 1,773,001
141 [(587) Customer Installations Expenses 740,863 790,470
142 | {(588) Miscellaneous Expenses 7,032,031 6,428,792
143 [{589) Rents 262,304 294,788
144 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 14,340,151 13,706,259
145 | Mainienance

146 [{580) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,148,214 1,261,570
147 | {591) Maintenance of Structures 343,805 396,786
148 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 833,760 785,071
149 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 8,049,756 7,848,732
150 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,021,119 845,853
151 [(695) Maintenance of Line Transformers 2,832,508 1,094,896
152 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signa! Systems 598,658 652,322
153 [ {597) Maintenance of Meters 102,477 138,837
154 | (588) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 493,719 270,915
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154) 15,424,017 13,385,082
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155} 20,764,168 27,101,341
i57 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158 [ Operation )
i59 | (801) Supervision 633,265 582,956
160 [{902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,827,145 2,739,310
161 [{903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 8,056,519 7,798,575
162 [{904) Uncollectible Accounts 2,631,760 1,674,638
163 [{905) Miscellaneous Cusfomer Accounts Expenses 138,558 131,019
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of lines 159 thru 163) 14,287 247 12,936,498

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-93)
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Narne of Respondent z'1h)is Re %rt IS nal (l?j’ate Sf R$p)or1 Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, YT
Avista Corporation @ [A Resgbmission 04/13/2012 Endof 2017704
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {(Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account é\mou or Amount for

No. urrent Year Previous Year

(a) (b) (e}

165 {6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

166 | Operation

187 |{907) Supervision

168 | (808) Cuslomer Assistance Expenses 28,480,145 27,971,131
168 | {908) Informational and Instructional Expenses 919,411 874,830
170 [ {910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 133,783 168,978
171 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 29,533,339 29,014,939
172 |7. SALES EXPENSES

173 | Operation

174 1{911) Supervision

176 {(812) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 12,086 4,734
176 1{913) Adverising Expenses 154 452
177 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses -3,913 192,237
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses {Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177) 8,327 197,423
175 18. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 | Operation =

181 1(920) Administrative and General Salaries 24,938,251 25,316,910
182 | (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 4,050,668 4,127,587
183 [{Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 61,444 50,154
184 [(923) Outside Services Employed 14,466,792 15,053,420
185 |(924) Property Insurance 1,223,344 1,300,926
186 | {925) Injuries and Damages 4,400,051 5,380,816
187 |(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 1,258,918 1,098,670
188 [(927) Franchise Requirements 5,738 6,027
189 |(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 5,675,735 5,550,292
190 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr,

181 1(830.1) General Advertising Expenses 1,087 204,008
192 | {930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 2,747,891 3,269,466
1931{831) Rents 883,149 872,289
194 1 TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 59,599,180 62,130,350
195 { Maintenance

196 | (835) Maintenance of General Plant 8,015,884 7,655,008
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196} 67,615,084 69,786,348
198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197) 750,210,435 763,521,770

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent ah)is R?\rt Eé: | aﬁnte Bf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) X ]An Origina o, a, YT, End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation {2) [ JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

PUWCHA ED POWER {Account 555)
{Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Aiso report exchanges of electricily (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other parly in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or fruncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a foolnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller,

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service lo its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for fong-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannol be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {(e.qg., the supplier must attempt te buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a foolnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest dale thal either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expecl that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity, Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settfements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the conlract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

e | Name o Company or Publc Authorty | WSS | ChaGcar | wonin g T et
' cation Tariff Number Demand (MW}  [Monthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Dermand
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
1|BP Corporation NA -~ ' SF ISDA
2 |BP Energy Comp. SF WSPP
3 | Barclays Bank PLC e SF ISDA
4 |Barclays Bank PLC SF WSPP
5 |Black Creek Hydro LU FERC #1
6 1 Black Hills Power, Inc. SF WSPP
7 |BNP Paribas Energy SF WSsPP
8 |Bonneville Power Administration LF WNP#3 Agr,
9 {Bonneville Power Administration SF WSPP
10 {Bonneville Power Administration SF Tariff #8
11 Bonneville Power Administration 08 BPA OATT
12 | Benneville Power Administration {SF BPA OATT
13 IBurbank, City of SF WSPP
14 | Cargill Power Markels SF WSPP
Total
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.| Name of Respondent H;is R ;)\rt 18: | E)’\gte Bf R$;))oﬂ Year/Period of Report

) i X An Origina 0, Da, Yr, End 2011/Q4

Avista Corporation @ [ 1A Resubmission 04/13/2012 ndof 7
PU

?CHA?‘EH PDWER;SQFg?(ggl 555@) {Continued)

uding po ange

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "frue-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. In column (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identifted in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d}, (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and {f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and () the megawalthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for seltfement. Do nof report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {}), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I}. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {§}. Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the seitfement
amount for the net receipt of energy. if more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the setllement amount (1)

include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The dala in column (g} through {m) must be tolalled on the last line of the schedule. The fotal amount in cotumn (g) must be

reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The fotal amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
iine 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reporled as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

MegaWalt Hours _ Line
Purchased MegaWa@t Hours MegaWalt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total {+k+h Ne.
Received Delivered (%) (sg (%) of Settlement ($)
{9} {h) {0 ) (K U] (m)
13,627,006 13,527,006 1
119,792 5,231,908 5,231,908 2
2,063,985 2,063,985 3
5,400 93,770 93,770 4
6,556 118,379 118,379 5
1,200 42,600 42,600 6
2,600 66,950 66,950 7
413,808 14,835,945 14,835,948 8
109,219 2,486,007 2,486,097 g
42 648 935,422 935,422 10
479 38,412 65,289 103,701 11
11,428 263,479 103,845 367,124 12
800 4,400 4,400, 13
85,389 2,239,586 2,239,586] 14
6,724,682 543,343 544 267 10,024,722 179,037,706 20,488,318 208,550,746
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327




Name of Respondent (T1h)is Rlc&rt ICS) il ggie [o)f Rsp)ori Year/Period of Report
. . X]An Origina 0, Da, Yr 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2 [ ]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof 22177

PUﬁCHA ED POWER {Accoupt 555)
(Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions invelving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the stipplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in ils system resource planning). In addilion, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended fo remain reliable even under adverse conditions {(e.g., the supplier must attempt {o buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definilion of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnele the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date thal eilher buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service, The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years,

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer, The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term™ means
fonger than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, elc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the conlract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Une | Name of Company o Publi Auhory | GESE | (GRS | woniting (g T AveraEg
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
{a) {b) (©) {d) {e) U]
1| City of Spokane LU PURPA
2 |Chelan County PUD U Rocky Reach
31Chelan County PUD SF WSPP
4 {Chelan County PUD U Chelan Sys
5| Citigroup Energy SF WSPP
6 | Clark County PUD No. 1 SF WSPP
7 | Clatskanie PUD SF WSPP
8 { Douglas County PUD No. 1 LU Wells
9 i Douglas County PUD No. 1 LU Wells Settlement
10 |Douglas County PUD No, 1 IF Wells
11 | Douglas County PUD No. 1 SF- Purch Agreement
12 | Douglas County PUD No, 1 SF WSsPP
13 | Douglas County PUD No. 1 - |EX 305
14 1DB Energy Trading LLC SF WSPP
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90} Page 326.1



Name of Respondent T1his Rep %rt ig: inl {%j‘zle Bf R\e/port Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation 22; AnRe:L?:)r:'zission 534:?1‘3;';(‘)120 End of M
PURCHASED POWE%SAccou t555g {Continued)
Including power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnole for each adjustment.

4. Inn column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seliers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list alt FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other lypes of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reperted in columns (e) and {f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Repori in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and {i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (K}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (}). Explain in a footrote all compenents of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m)
the fotal charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m} the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enler a negative amount. If the settlement amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g} through (m) must be totalled on the last Iine of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reporled as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The tofal amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, tine 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETILEMENT OF POWER

MegaWatt Hours ] Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges QOther Charges Total (j+k+) No.
Received Delivered ($) (5; (%) of Seltlement (3)
(@) (h) (i 1] (k 0 (m)
60,332 2,386,675 2,386,675 1
191,584 2,017,258 2,017,258 2
3.814 79,511 79,511 3
131,241 5,669,128 5,569,128 4
142,125 2,957,300 2,957,300 §
2,450 67,074 67,075 &
3,805 105,802 109,802 7
139,354 1,596,598 1,596,598 8
35,258 859,581 859,581 8
187,768 4,322,429 4322420 10
6,678 6,678 11
64,104 1,533,468 1,533,468 12
92,025 02,145 1,170,000 -3,458 1,166,542] 13
16,600 535,620 535620 14
6,724,582 543,343 544,267 10,024,722 179,037,706 20,488,318 209,550,746
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Name of Respondent z;t;is Re%ﬂ !(s): E aﬁ\te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. ; n Crigina o, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation {2) [_}A Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

PUF}CHA Efl POWER {Accoupt 555)
{including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviale or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a foothote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service, Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in ils system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service fo its own ullimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all fransaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterafly get out of the contract.

iF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year buf less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use ihis category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-ferm" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must malch the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect thal "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this catagory only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a fooinote for each adjustment.

e | Namo of Company o Puslc Attty | SRR (GEGRT | wanihbling | remge T Rveriae
cation Tariff Number Dermand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(&) (&) {©) (d) (e) U]
1 |EDF Trading No America SF WSPP
2 |Eugene Water & Electric Board SF WSPP
3{Exelon Generation Company, LLC SF WSPP
4 |Ford Hydro Limited Partnership LU PURPA
5| Grant County PUD No. 2 LL Prigst Rapids
6 [Grant County PUD No. 2 SF WSPP
7|Grant County PUD No. 2 ' EX FERC #104
8 |Grant County PUD No. 2 Lty Displacement
9| Hinson Power Company, LLC SF WSPP
10 |Hydro Technology Systems LU PURPA
11 {ldaho Power Company SF WSPP
12 [ Inland Power & Light Company RQ 208
13 |Iberdrola Renewables SF WSPP
14 |iberdrola Renewables SF WSPP
Total
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Name of Respondent This ReoArt I(ss ] Di‘j!ne of R$port Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation E;; AnRengag:'::ssion E) 42'3?;0' 1 Zr) End of 2014/Q4
PU CHA?ED POWERSAccouRt 555g {Continued}
including power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment, Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. In column (c}), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the confract. On separale lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5, For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average bifling demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and {f}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

8. Report in column (g} the megawalthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the seltiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enler a negative amount. if the settlement amount (i)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2} excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last ling of the schedule, The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) meust be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12, The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER . Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.
Received Delivered ($) ($§ (%) of Settlement (8)
(@) (h) (i) {0)] k U] (m)
30,957 827,808 827,808 1
7,325 161,435 161,435 2
10,409 301,991 301,991 3
4,603 261,077 261,077 4
361,969 6,059,895 6,059,885 5
23,024 491,249 491,249 8
-1,604 -1,604 7
151,144 4,168,867 4,168,867 8
102,225 3,001,698 3,001,698 9
10,115 509,456 500,456 10
4,340 87,888 87,888 11
94 6,211 6,211 12
408,890 10,553,784 10,553,784] 13
25 26 14
6,724,582 543 343 544 267 10,024,722 179,037,706 20,488,318 209,550,744
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: | ?N?te Bf R$p)ort Yeart/Period of Report
) K H) An Origina 0, Da, Y1 End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation » {2) [ 1A Resubmission 04/13/2012 -

PUﬁCHA ED POWER {Accoupt 555)
(including power exc anges?

1. Report all power purchases made during the vear. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncale the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Stalistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Reguirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basts (l.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only fo, the supplier's service fo its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is inlended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must altempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the terminalion date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unifaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-lerm firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this categoary for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from fransmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for infermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years,

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any setllements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designaled units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment,

Lo | Mameof Company or PubtcAutorty | S| CReGivor | waniy Bileg | Average
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
{a) {b) {c) {d) {e) )
1! Intercontinental Exchange LLC - SF ISDA
2 {Jim White LU PURPA
3 fJohn Day Hydro Lt PURPA
4 tJ P Morgan Ventures Energy LLC SF WSPP
51J P Morgan Ventures Energy LLC tu PPM Energy
6 [J P Morgan Ventures Energy LLC SF ISDA
7 [Macquarie Enargy LLC SF WSPP
8 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group SF WSPP
9 |Morgan Stanley Capital Group ' SF ISDA
10 | NaturkEner Power Watch SF WSPP
11 [Newedge USA, LLC ) SF ISDA
12 |Noble America Gas & Power Corp. SF WSPP
13 |Northpoint Energy Solutions SF WSPP
14 |NorthWestern Energy LLC SF WSPP
Total
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Continued
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separale lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in cotumn (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or fonger) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (&), and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), () and {f}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not slated on a megawatt basis and expiain.

6. Report in column {g) the megawalthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (), energy charges in column (i}, and the tofal of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1), Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in cofumn (}). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, repoit in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enler a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)

include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
fine 12, The totat amount in column (i) must be reparied as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required dala.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER . Line
Purchased MegaWaltt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+1) No.
Received Delivered $) ($§ ($) of Settlement (%)
{g) {h) { (i) {k (] {m)
191,375 191,375 i
1,381 121,911 121,911 2
2,522 107,517 107,517 3
20,756 317,553 317,653 4
86,322 3,633,203 3,633,293 5
396,368 396,368 6
43,258 938,840 938,840 7
240,110 8,105,108 8,105,106 8
388,202 388,202 9
228 1,857 1,957 10
206,244 206,244 11
800 18,072 18,072 12
47 13
6,209 152,713 152,713 14
6,724,582 543,343 544,267 10,024,722 179,037,706 20,488,318 209,550,748
FERC FORM NOC. 1 (ED. 12-90} Page 327.3
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) . [X]An Origina o, Da, Y1, 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) ["]A Resubmission 041312012 Endof =777

ncluding power exchanges

1. Report alf power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a batancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setilements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a foothote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has wilh the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Stalistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

PUIaCHA ED POWER Accousll 555)

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans te provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for fong-term firm service, "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means thal service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt {o buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less,

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediale-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, elc.
and any seftlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0§ - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

v | Nomo ofcompany or Pt vty [ SBR[ FEROTe | Mg [ oot G
No. (Footnate Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b (c) (d) () U]
1{Okanegan County PUD No. 1 SF WSPP
2 PPL Energy Plus SF WSPP
3 |PacifiCorp SF WSPP
4 | Pacific MW Gen Corp SF WSPP
5 |Pend Oreille County PUD No. 1 8F Pend O
6 [Pend Oreille County PUD No. 1 SF Pend O
7 { Phillips Ranch LU PURPA
8 | Porttand General Electric Company EX 304
9 [Portland General Eleclric Company EX 178
10 | Portland General Eleclric Company SF WSPP
11 [Poflatch Corporation LU PURPA
12 {Powerex Corp SF WSPP
13 |Powerex Corp SF WSPP
14 [ Powerex Corp SF 1SDA
Total
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PURCHASED POWEFS&Accou‘ql 5553 (Continued)
Inciuding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a foctnote for each adjustment,

4. In colkumn {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separale lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column {b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (&) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reporled in columns (e) and (1)
must be in megawalts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered fo the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i} the megawatthours

of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement, Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in celumn {k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m})
the total charge shown on bills received as seltlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy, If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the setttement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column {g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

MagaWatt Hours _ Line
Purchased MegaWafl Hours MegaWalt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Tolal (j+k+]} No.
Received Defivered % ($; ($) of Settlement ($)
{g) (h) (i) @ k U] (m)
99,000 1,815,894 1,815,899 1
778,874 18,922,509 18,922 508 2
51,282 1,381,022 1,381,022 3
10,383 202,042 202,042 4
19,417 363,964 363,965 5
112,108 6,123 7,906 2,615,997 -53,947 2,562,050 &
51 2,775 2,775 7
434,325 433,960 8
10,228 10,256 14,343 14,343 g
72,854 1,954,888 1,954,886 10
444,172 19,069,774 19,060,774} 11
145,238 6,004,747 6,004,747 12
126,462 126,462 13
503,024 503,024] 14
6,724,582 543,343 544 267 10,024,722 179,037,706 20,488,318 208,550,746
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3274
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PUﬁCHA ED POWER {Account 555}
(Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a batancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or fruncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a foolnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in ils system resource planning). In addition, the reliabitity of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended o remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third pariies to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest dale that either buyer or seller can unitaterally get out of the contract.

iF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediale-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Jonger. The availability and refiability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit,

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of eleciricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any seitlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

e [ emectcompryr e ruvory [t JERORte | o |t
No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
{a) {b) {c) {d) (e) 8]
1 | Public Service Co of Colorado SF WSPP
2 jPuget Sound Energy SF WSPP
3 jRainbow Energy Marketing Corp SF WSPP
4 | Sacramento Municipal Uiility District SF WSPP
5 i San Diego Gas & Electric SF WSPP
6 | Seattle City Light SF WSPP
7 [Sempra Energy Trading SF WSPP
8| Sheep Creek Hydro Lu PURPA
9 [ Shell Energy |sF ISDA
10 [ Shell Energy SF WSPP
11 | Sierra Pacific Power Company SF WSPP
12 [ Snohomish County PUD No. 1 SF WSPP
13 | Southern California Edison Co. SF WSPP
14 | Sovereign Power IF Sovereign
Total
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PU CHA?ED POWER Accougt 555% {Continued)
Including power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriale
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in cofumn (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (&}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its maonthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for seftfement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in cofumn (), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I}. Explain in a fooinote all components of the amount shown in column {§}. Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as seltlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the seitlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the seltlement amount (1)

include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2) excludes cerlain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory focinote.
8. The data in column {g) through {m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be

reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The fotal amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in cofumn (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER ‘ Line
Purchased MegaWaltt Hours MegaV\{att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (jtk+l} No.
Recelved Delivered () (5,;3 ') of Settlement ($)
(@) (h {i) () K 0] {m)
200 6,000 6,000 1
30,733 762,771 762,771 2
40,264 976,170 976,170 3
600 8,800 8,800 4
2§ 11§ 118 5
50,02 1,224,730 1,224,730 6
30,400 1,717,600 1,717,600 7
7,556 303,156 303,156 8
2,442 955 2,442 955 9
375,598 10,363,783 10,363,783 10
225 10,650 10,650 11
20,395 410,899 410,899 12
514 12,0686 12,066 13
6,937 137,638 137,638 14
6,724,582 543,343 544,267 10,024,722 179,037,706 20,488,318 208,550,746
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Name of Respondent T‘[his Re ’O\rt i(s): | gﬁte Bf RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
. . (1) n Origina o, Da, YT End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 —_—

PUI}’CHA ED POWER {Account 555)
{Including power exc angesg

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also reporl exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setllements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other pariy in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongeing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in ils system resource planning). In addition, the reliabitity of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only {o, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for fong-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of sach period of commitment for service is one
year or less,

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unil. "Long-term™ means five years or fonger. The availability and refiability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
fonger than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, elc.
and any setllements for imbatanced exchanges.

08 - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Lne | Name of Compary or Pulio Autorty | QS| CEEGLESE | oy Bl T
cation Taritf Number Demand (MW}  IMonthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b} (c) {d) {e) 4!
1 [ Spokane County Ly PURPA
2 i Stimson Lumber U PURPA
3 | Tacema Power SF WSPP
4 i Tenaska Power Services Company SF WSPP
5 [ The Energy Authority SF WSPP
6| TransAlta Energy Marketing SF WSPP
7 |Western Area Power Admin - Upper Great SF NWPP Res Sharing
8 [ IntraCompany Generation Services “|os OATT
9 | Rathdrum Power LLC LF Lancaster
10| Other - inadvertent Interchange EX
11
12
13
14
Total
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Name of Respondent (T1r;is R%rl Ics) il aﬁ;te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . X 1An Origina o, Da, YT End of 2011/0Q4
Avista Corporation (2) [ JA Resubmission 04/13/2012 R
PU ?CHA%ED POWE%ACCOUR( 555& {Continued)
tnciuding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monihly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour {80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported In columns (&) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalt basis and explain.

8. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered lo the respondent. Report in columns (h) and () the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for seltfement. Do not report nel exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustiments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {I}. Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the seitlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was-delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the setllement amount (f)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last iine of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER :
MegaWait Hours _ Line
Purchased MegaWatl Hours MegaWalt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+h) No.
Received Delivered (%) (3; () of Settlement () \
@ (h 0] {0 (K 0 {m)
28,407 28,407 1
36,224 1,921,704 1,921,705 2
39,004 1,169,078 1,169,078 3
800 24,200 24,200 4
20,469 372,248 372,248 5
201,107 4,929 414 4,929 414 6
1 37 37 7
644,891 644 891 8
835,467 22,826,460 22 826,480 g
642 10
11
12
13
14
6,724,582 543,343 544,267 10,024,722 178,037,708, 20,488,318 209,550,746
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page; 326 Line No.: 1 Column: a

[

Fianncial SWAP

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 3 Column: a

Financial SWAP

ISchedule Page: 326  Line No.: 11 Column: a

Ancillary Services - Spinning & Supplemental

[gchedule Page: 326 Line No,: 12 Column: a

Non Monetary

Schedule Page: 326.1 Line No.: 13 _Column:a

Non Monetary

\Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:7 Column: a

Non Monetary

\Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 1 Column: a

Financial syp#

ISchedule Page: 326,3 Line No.: 6 Column: a

Financial SWAP

[Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:9 Column: a

Financial SWAP

ISchedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 11 Column: a

Financial SWAP

[Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 6 Column: a

Non Monetary

[Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 9 Column: a

Non Monetary

Schedule Page: 326.4  Line No.: 14 Column: a

Financial SWAP

Schedule Page: 326,5 Line No.: 9 Column; a

Financial Swap

(Schedule Page: 326.6 Line No.: 8 Column: a

Ancillary Services
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, ba, Yr) End of
{2} [ ]A Resubmission 04/13/2012

Year/Period of Repori
2011/Q4

TRANS

MISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHE

S {Account 456. 1)

{Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheefing, provided for other electric ulilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), (b} and (c}.

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered lo.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or fruncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b} or (¢)
4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an exptanation in a footnote for
each adjustment, See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Belivered To Statistical
No. {Company of Publig A_uthority) {Company of Publ'u..: Auihority) {Company of Pubik_: Authorily) Clas_siﬂ-
(Foolnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation} (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b) (©) {d)
1 | PacifiCorp PacifiCorp PacifiCorp LFP
2 | Seattle City Light Seatile City Light Bonneville Power Administration LFP
3 | Tacoma City Light Tacoma City Light Bonneville Power Atministration LFP
4 | Grant County Public Utility District Grant County Public Utility Distr Grant County Public Utility Distr LFP
5 | Spokane Indian Tribes Bonneville Power Administration Spokane Indian Tribes LFP
6 [USBR Bonneviile Power Administration East Greenacres LFP
7 | Consolidated Irrigation District Bonneville Power Administration Consolidated Irrigation District LFP
8 | Bonneville Power Administration Bonneville Power Administration Bonneville Power Administration FNO
9 | City of Spokane City of Spokane Puget Sound Energy LFP
10 | Stimpson Plummer Avista Corporation LFP
11 | Bonneville Power Administration Bonneville Power Administration ldaho Power Company NF
12 | Bonneville Power Administration Avista Corp Bonneville Power Administration NF
13 [ Bonneville Power Administration Bonneville Power Administration Idaho Power Company SFP
14 | Bonneville Power Administration Bonneville Power Administration Avista Corp NF
15 | ldaho Power Company Grant County PUD Idaho Power Company NF
16 | ldaho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration Idaho Power Company NF
17 [ ldaho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration Idaho Power Company SFP
18 [1daho Power Company Idaho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration SFP
18 {Idaho Power Company Idaho Power Company Chelan County PUD SFP
20 | ldaho Power Company Idaho Power Company Northwest Montana SFP
21 {ldaho Power Company Idaho Power Company Avista Corp SFP
22 | Idaho Power Company AVA (MIDC) idaho Power Company SFP
23 |1daho Power Company Northwest Montana idaho Power Company SFP
24 |1daho Power Company Bonnaville Power Administration Northwest Montana NF
25 | Idaho Power Company Pacificorp ldaho Powar Company SFP
26 | ldaho Power Company |daho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration NF
27 | Pacificorp Pacificorp Idaho Power Company NF
28 | Pacificorp Pacificorp Bonneville Power Administration NF
29 | Powerex Bonneville Power Administration ldaho Power Company NF
30 | Powerex Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
3t [Powarex Idaho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration NF
32 | Powerex Northwest Montana Northwest Montana NF
33 [Powerex Pacificorp |daho Power Company NF
34 [ Powerex Bonneville Power Administration idaho Power Company SFP
TOTAL
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Narme of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
{2) [ ]AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
0411372012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

TRANSMISSIO

{Including transactions reffered {o as ‘wheeling'

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Accou?l 456} {Confinued)

contract.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (), repoit the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Repert in column (h) the number of megawatis of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawalis basis and explain.
8. Reportin column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

SF!E]R;D :?attfa s l;oint of Receipt Paint of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line

fopeduest | (Swslonr Othr | (GubelonorOlr | bemand (oo | MeggaTIE | o
(e) M {g) {h) 0] 0
FERC No. 182 {Dry Creek Walia Wall Dry Gulch 20 59,445 59,445 1
FERC Ttf No. 8]Chetan-Stratford 115 Stratford 115kV SS 211,700 211,700 2
FERC Trf No. 8|Chetan-Stratford 115 Stratford 115kV S8 211,700 214,70 3
FERC No. 104 |Stratford Substation Coulee Cy/Wilson Crk 25 82,718 82,714 4
FERC Trf No, 8jWestside Little Falls 3,203 3208 5
FERC Trf No. 8|Bell Substation Post Falls 3,847 3847 6
FERC Trf No. 8|Bell Substation BKR/OPT/EFMILIB 5,070 5070 7
FERC Trf No. 8 1,852,397 1,852,397 8
FERC Ne. 155 [Sunset-Westside 115k Westside 23 143,384 143,384 @
FERC Trf No. 8|AVA Syst AVA Syst 3,616 3614 10
FERC Trf No. 8 4,312 4,314 11
FERC Trf No. 8 12
FERC Trf No. 8 25,328 25,328 13
FERC Trf No. 8 628 628 14
FERC Trf No. § 175 178 15
FERC Trf No. 8 37,869 37,864 18
FERC Tif No. 8 75,914 75914 17
FERC Trf No. 8 159,295 159,295 18
FERC Trf No. 8 1,888] 1,888 19
FERC Trf No. 8 1,600 1,600 20
FERC Trf No. 8 7,400 7400 21
FERC Trf No. 8 112 114 22
FERC Tif No. 8 605 605 23
FERC Tif No. 8 1,200 1,200 24
FERC Trf No. 8 24,348 24,348 25
FERC Ttf No. 8 150 150 26
FERC Trf No. 8 97,223 97,223 27
FERC Trf No. 8 8,848 8,848 28
FERC Trf No. 8 13,909 13,999 29
FERC Trf No. 8 972 972 30
FERC Trf No. 8 110 110 31
FERC Trf No. 8 27 271 32
FERC Trf No. 8 126 1264 33
FERC Trf No. 8 1,688 1,688 34
76 3,322,223 3,322,223

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90})

Page 329




Name of Respondent
Avisla Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Original
{2) | ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/13/2012

Year/Peried of Report
End of 2011/Q4

TRANSMISSION

OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456) {Continued)

{including transactions reffered o as ‘wheeling')

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of pericd adjustments, Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary setilement was made, enter zere (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary seltiement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j} must be reporled as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues ($} Line
(%) (3) ($) (k++m) No.
k) ® {m) {n)

228,253 228,253 1
180,956 180,956 2
180,956 180,956 3
29,029 29,029| 4
22,546 22,546 5
16,517 16,617 6
44,944 44,944 7
7,192,633 7,192,633 8
127,508 32,088 159,596 9
780 7901 10
84,571 10,917 95488 11
6 6f 12
55,288 55,288 13
6,439 6,439 14
1,010 1,010 15
13,598 104,960 118,558| 16
455,293 455,203 17
784,512 784,512 18
13,568 13,666] 19
20,412, 204121 20
46,270 46,270 21
569 560| 22
3,073 30731 23
17,575 17,675 24
113,025 113,025) 25
1,191 1,191] 26
7,351 509,179 516,530 27
53,978 53,978 28
8,366 81,299 90,665 29
4,240 1,661 59011 30
196 541 7371 3
17 71| 32
8i5 815f 33
11,3562 11,352] 34
11,663,149 1,070,375 32,088 12,765,612
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report |s:
Q)] An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2011/Q4

TRANSMI

SSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
(Including transactions referred to as 'wheeling")

S [Account 456.1)

1. Repori all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric ulllities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying faciliies, non-traditionat utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column {a), (b) and {(c).

3. Reportin column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (¢) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a foolnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (¢)
4. In column {d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Poird to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm fransmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Oul-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
gach adjustment. See.General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No {Company of Pub!ic_: Authority) (Company of Pui)ii(_: Authoriiy) (Company of Publig Aulhorily) Clagsiﬁ-
' (Footnocte Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a} (b) (e {d)
1 | Puget Sound Energy Bonneville Power Administration ldaho Power Company NF
2 [Puget Sound Energy Puget Sound Energy Idaho Power Company SFP
3 |Puget Sound Energy Puget Sound Energy Bonneville Power Administration SFP
4 | Powerex Bonneville Power Administration Northwest Montana NF
5 |Puget Sound Energy Bonneville Power Administration Bonneville Power Administration SFP
6 | Puget Sound Energy Bonneville Power Administration ldaho Power Company SFP
7 |Puget Sound Energy Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
8 [Portland General Electric Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Adminisfration NF
9 [Portland General Electric Northwest Montana Portland General Electric SFP
10 | Portland General Electric Northwest Montana Portland General Electric NF
11 [Morgan Stanley Capital Group Benneviile Power Administration Idaho Power Company NF
12 [Morgan Stanley Capital Group Northwest Montana Chelan County PUD NF
13 |Morgan Stanley Capital Group Northwest Montana Portland General Electric NF
14 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group Northwest Montana ldaho Power Company NF
15 |Morgan Stanley Capital Group Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
16 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group Northwest Montana Pacificorp SFP
17 [ Morgan Stanley Capital Group Bonneville Power Administration Northwest Montana NF
18 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group Idaho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration NF
19 [Morgan Stanley Capital Group Northwest Montana idaho Power Company SFP
20 | Morgan Stanley Capital Group Northwest Montana Grant County PUD NF
21 | Sierra Pacific Power Co Bonneville Power Administration Idaho Power Company SFP
22 | Sierra Pacific Power Co Chelan County PUD idaho Power Company SFP
23 | Sleira Pacific Power Co Douglas County PUD Idahe Power Company SFP
24 | Sierra Pacific Power Co Bonneville Power Administration idaho Power Company NF
25 | Sierra Pacific Power Co Portland General Elactric Idaho Power Company NF
26 | Sierra Pacific Power Co Puget Sound Energy Idaho Power Company NF
27 | Cargill Power Markets AVA (MIDC) Idaho Power Company NF
28 | Cargill Power Markets Norhwest Montana Pacificorp SFP
29 [Cargill Power Markets Pacificorp ldaho Power Company NF
30 | Cargilt Power Markets Bonneville Power Administration tdaho Power Company SFP
31 | Cargill Power Markets Norihwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration SFP
32 {Cargilt Power Markets Idaho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration SFP
33§ Cargill Power Markets Bonneville Power Administration Idaho Powsr Company NF
34 | Cargill Power Markets Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

{Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

Avista Corporalion &) Bl Roosbraision sty Endof _ 20114
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456)(Continued)

designations under which service, as identified in column {d), is provided.

confract.

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for alf single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was recelved as specified in the confract. fn column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column {h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column ¢(h) must be in megawatts. Fooinote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate Point qf Receipt Point qf Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
ool | (ubsdonr Othr | (Suslaonoy O | Dered | A — | eS| No
{e) n (g) {h) (i 0]
FERC Trf No. 8 417 417 1
FERC Tif No. 8; 430 490 2
FERC TrfNo. 8 27,359 27,359 3
FERC TriNo. 8 87 879 4
FERC Trf No. 8 150,105 150,104 &
FERC Trf No. 8 200 200 6
FERC Trf No. 8 6,178 61784 7
FERC Trf No. 8 2,369 2369 8
FERC Trf No. 8§ 9
FERC Trf No. 8 2,404 2,404 10
FERC TrfNo. 8 1,300 1,300 11
FERC Trf No. 8 865 aeq 12
FERC Trf No. 8 203 208 13
FERC Trf No, 8 5,604 5,604 14
FERC Trf No. 8 18,677, 18,677, 15
FERC Trf No. 8 600 g0d 16
FERC TriNo. 8 111 114 17
FERC TifNo. 8 160] 160 18
FERC Trf No. 8 150 150 19
FERC TrfNo. 8 1,832 1,834 20
FERC TrfNo. 8 3,000 3,000 21
FERC Tr No. 8 800 800 22
FERC Trf No. 8 400 400 23
FERG Trf No. 8 1,233 1,23% 24
FERC Frf No. 8 100; 100 25
FERC Tif No. 8] 150 150 26
FERC Trf No. 8 782 782 27
FERC TrfNo. 8 112 112 28
FERC Trf No. 8 15 19 29
FERC Trf No. 8 368 368 30
FERC Trf No. 8 400 4000 31
FERC Trf No. 8 221 221 32
FERC TriNo. 8 5,615 5,618 33
FERC Trf No. 8 1,822 1,824 34
76 3,322,223 3,322,223
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Name of Respondent ar;is Rzrt Ig al (DNalte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
. i ¥ | An Origina o, Da, ¥r 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation 2) []A Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof 777

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS aAcc,ount 458} (Continued)
{Including transactions reffered to as "wheeling')

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of eneray transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote ait components of the amount shown in colurin (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011} in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered. .

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Foofnoie entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
(%) (%) $) (k+H+m) No.
(k) {h {m) {n)

17 2,617 2,634 1

3,295 3,295 2

213,531 213,531 3

550 550 4

1,380,464 1,380,464 5

1,690, 1,690 6

3,462, 37.012 40,474 7

202 14,118 14,320 8

80,600 . 80,600 9

14,426 14,4267 10

1,226 7,011 8,237{ 11

5,242 52421 12

1,359 1,359 13

3,099 31,889 34,988| 14

58,883 58,215 117,088) 15

2,308 2,308) 16

685 685 17

976 g76| 18

4615 4,815 19

11,340 11,340 20

11,537 11,6371 21

3,077 3077 22

1,538 1,638 23

7,726 7,726 24

750 7501 25

1,125 i.125] 26

4,861 4,861 27

646 646 28

87 87 2¢

2,123 2,423 30

4,459 4459 31

2,464 2,464 32

5,283 20,650 34,0431 33

10,953 54 11,007} 34
11,653,148 1,070,375 32,088 12,755,612
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Repost
End of 2011/Q4

TRANS

WMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHE

S {Account 456.1)

(including transaclions referred to as ‘wheeling’}

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric ulilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter,
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), {b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authorily that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or fruncate name or use acronyms. Explainina footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns {a), (b} or {c)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, 0S - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment, See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

Line Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
No {Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority} (Company of Public Ffuthority) Cta;siﬁ-
’ {Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation} calion
{a} {b} (c) (d)
1 |Cargill Power Markets Northwest Montana Pacificorp NF
2 | Cargill Power Markets daho Power Company Bonneville Power Administration NF
3 {Coral Power Northwest Montana Chelan County PUD NF
4| Coral Power Chelan County PUD Northwest Montana NF
5 |Coral Power Bonneville Power Adminislration Idaho Power Company NF
6 | Coral Power ldaho Power Company Chelan County PUD NF
7 | Transalta Enery Marketing US Bonneville Power Administration ldaho Power Company NF
8| Transalta Enery Marketing US Bonneville Power Administration Northwest Montana NF
9 | Transalta Enery Marketing US Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
10 | NaturEner USA Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
11| NaturEner USA Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration SFP
12 |NaturEner USA Bonneville Power Administration Northwest Montana NF
13 |NaturEner USA Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
14 | Northwest Default Services Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
15 |PPM Energy Bonneville Power Administration idaho Power Company NF
16 | Tenaska Bonneville Power Administration Northwest Montana NF
17 | The Energy Authority Northwest Montana Bonneville Power Administration NF
18 | PPL Energy Plus Northwest Montana Bonneviile Power Administration NF
19 | PPL Energy Plus Bonneville Power Administration Norhwest Montana NF
20| PPL Energy Pius Northwest Montana Idaho Power Company NF
21|PPL Energy Plus Bonneville Power Administration Idaho Power Company NF
22 |PPL Energy Plus Northwesl Montana AVA NF
23| PPL Energy Plus Northwest Montana Fortland General Electric NF
24 | Rainbow Energy Marketing AVAT ldaho Power Company SFP
25 |Rainbow Energy Marketing Bonneville Power Administration ldaho Power Company SFP
26 | Rainbow Energy Marketing AVAT Idaho Power Company NF
27 {Rainbow Energy Marketing Northwest Montana fdaho Power Company NF
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(3] An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

0471312012

TRANSMISSIO

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {Account 456)}(Continued)

(Including transactions reffered to as 'wheeling')

contract.

5. In column (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all singte contract path, “point to point” transmission service. In column (), repert the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column i) and {j) the total megawaltthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Sc.hedu!e of (Subsata.tion (_)f Other (Subslat_ion qr Other Bemand MegaWall Hours MegaWai Hours No.
Tariff Number Designation} Designation) (MW) Received Delivered
() ) (@ {h) {n) O

FERC Trf No. 8 1,100 1,100 1
FERC Trf No. 8 388 388 2
FERC Trf No. 8 21,636 21639 3
FERC Trf No. 8 3566 35 4
FERC Trf No. 8 75 q4 5
FERC Trf No. 8 85 84 &
FERC Trf No. 8 491 4491 7
FERG Trf No. 8 50 50 8
FERC TrfNo. 8 50 50 ¢
FERC Trf No. 8 140 140 10
FERC Trf No. 8 2,983 2983 11
FERC Trf No. 8 251 254 12
FERC Trf No. 8 536 539 13
FERC Trf No. 8 330 330 14
FERC Trf No. 8 430 43G 15
FERC Trf No. & a5 9& 16
FERC Trf No. 8 53 53 17
FERC Trf Ne. 8 1,142 1,142 18
FERC Trf No. 8 45 45 18
FERC Trf No. 8 3,983 3,983 20
FERC Trf No. 8 475 478 21
FERC Trf No. 8 180 isq 22
FERC Trf No. 8 80 90 23
FERC Trf No. 8 6,879 6,879 24
FERC Trf No. 8 400 400 25
FERC Tif No. 8 4,092 4,094 26
FERC Trf No. 8 864 864 27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

76 3,322,223 3,322,223
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

H
2

This Report Is:
[X]An Original

[:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

0411312012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS l(];'-\ccount 456} {Continued}

{Including transaciions reffered to as 'w

eeling’)

9. in column (k) through (n}, report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. I column (K), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (B, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments, Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settliement was made, enter zero (11011) in cofumn
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary setllement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energy Charges (Other Charges) Total Revenues ($) Line
(%) (%) . (%) (k++m) Na.
{k) () {m) {n)

5,441 5441 1
614 1,424 2,038 2
71,571 66,743 138,314 3
2,054 2,054 4
500 500 5
498 498 6
2,550 1,333 3,883 7
289 289 8
288 288 g
428 995 1,4231 10
23,230 23,2301 11
1,396 707 2,103] 12
3,692 3,692 13
375 1,587 1,962 14
664 2,250 2.914] 15
750 750| 16
306 308 17
2,568 4,171 6,738 18
260 260] 19
23,888 23,889 20
2,766 2,766 21
1,083 1,083 22
520 5200 23
28,945 28,945] 24
1,683 1,683} 25
5,220 5,220 26
1,103 1,103} 27
28
29
30
3
a2
33
34

11,653,149 1,070,378 32,088 12,755,612
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Name of Respondent '(r1r;is Re oArt ES inal I(:ﬁte Bf R\gp)ort Yeai/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Gorporation (2) [JAResubmission 04/13/12012 e e
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)

(Including transactions referred to as "whesling")

1. Report all fransmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.

3. In column (b) enter a Stalistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Peint-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of stalistical classifications.

4. Report in column (¢} and (d) the total megawalt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Report in column {e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of perfod adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monetaiy settlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary seltlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

8. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data,

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY] EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
No. : Eedi Magawalt- | Wagawali- Demanid Energy Other Total Cost of
Aottty oot miatone) | Cnosrouton | PO | pOfUS | ChAges | Chges | chgges Tansgslon
(a) (b} {c) {d) (e) {f) {a) h
1| Bonneville Power Admin LFP 1,256,535 1,256,535
2| Bonneville Power Admin LFP 11,112,176 1,749,048 12,861,224
3 | Bonneville Power Admin LtFP 788,748 788,748
4 | Bonneville Power Admin 0s ' _'__24,360 24,360
5 | Bonnevifle Power Adrin FNS 1,056,388 185,720 1,212,608
6 | Bonnevilie Power Admin NF 29,191 29,191 126,399 126,399
71Benton County PUD No. 1 NF 772 772 961 961
8| Clark County PUD No, 1 NF 360 360 540 540
91 Grays Harbor County PUD NF 100 100 145 145
10 Kootenai Electric Coop LFP 45,222 45,222
11 [Northern Lights LFP 135,884 135,884
12 | NorthWestern Energy NF 25,614 25,614 184,876 110,909 14,781 310,566
13{Portiand General Ele¢ LFP 642,989 642,989
14| Puget Sound Energy NF 28,852 28,852 67,225 67,225
15| Seattle Gity Light NF 9,989 9,989 13,776 13,776
16| Tacoma Power NF 1,528 1,528 2,437 2437
TOTAL 96,406 96,406 15,223,318 322,392 1,943,909 17,488,619
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Pericd of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 2 Column: g

Ancillary Bervices

\Schedule Page: 332 Line No.. 4 _ Column: g

Use of Facilities

\Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 5 Column: g

Ancillary Sexvices

[Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 12 Column: g

Ancillary Services
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Name of Respondent
Avista Gorporation

This or Is:
{1} An Criginal

{2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No,

Descri?tion
{a

Amount
(b)

Industry Association Dues

497,788

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

123,353

Oth Expn >=5 000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

1,432,042

Community Relations

179,256

Education and Informational

19,843

Wiwj~N|d|is|w| |-

Directors Fees

- 494,710
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TOTAL

2,747,891
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation (2) _. A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4

FOOTNOTE BATA

Schedule Page: 335 LineNeo.: § Column: b ]
chedule Page: 335 Line No.: §

Vendor Purpose Amount

VENDORS LESS THAN $5,000 80,982

ADVENTURES IN ADVERTISING 010 General Services 9563

AMERICAN GAS ASSOCIATION 885 Miscellaneous ¢

AZAR'S FOOD SERVICES 215 Employee 5483.49
Business Meals

BNY MELLON 910 Postage 4975

BROADRIDGE ICS 010 General Services 55285

CAREY INTERNATIONAL INC 220 Employee Car 5095.36
Rental

CITIBANK NA 885 Miscellaneous 41777.89

COPYRIGHT CLEARANCE CENTER INC 885 Miscellaneous 7194.23

CORP CREDIT CARD 020 Professional 103838.92
Services

DAVID D HOLMES 205 Airfare 5239

DAVIS HIBBITTS & MIDGHALL INC 020 Professional 32337.98
Services

DESAUTEL HEGE COMMUNICATIONS 020 Professional 5083.32
Services

DEWEY & LEBOEUF LLP 010 General Services 43182.2

DILIGENT BOARD MEMBER SERVICES INC 935 Subscriptions 20629.16

DONALD C BURKE 205 Airfare 14585.74

ENERGY INDUSTRY CBT ALLIANCE 861 Lease 5067
Hardware/Software .

ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 220 Employee Car 6016
Rental

GARD COMMUNICATIONS 020 Professional 6206
Services

HANNA & ASSOCIATES INC 020 Professional 12366.34
Services

INLAND NORTHWEST PARTNERS 826 Sponsorships 5931

JASON R THACKSTON 205 Airfare 3660.72

KAREN S FELTES 205 Alrfare 3760.4

KLUNDT HOSMER DESIGN 020 Professional 19607.83
Services

MARIAN MCMAHON DURKIN 210 Employee Auto 3799
Mileage

MARK T THIES 215 Employee 7982.77
Business Meals

MELLON INVESTOR SERVICES LLC 010 General Services 90012

MERRILL LYNCH PIERCE FENNER & SMITH 885 Miscellaneous 24067.86

INC

MICHAEL G ANDREA 205 Airfare 15428

MICHAEL J FAULKENBERRY 205 Airfare 0

MOODYS INVESTORS SERVICE 885 Miscellaneous 86859.6

NYSE MARKET INC 010 General Services  38450.57

RICK R HOLLEY 205 Airfare 8201.55

STANDARD & POORS 010 General Services  73087.19

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2) _ A Resubmijssion 04/13/2012 2011/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
STEVE L VINCENT 205 Airfare 0
STRATEGIC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES 020 Professional 5091.06
Services
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 885 Miscellaneous 8540
THE COEUR D ALENE 215 Employee 14563.11
Business Meals
THE DAVENPORT HOTEL 215 Employee 11240.64
Business Meals
THE SALVATION ARMY KROC CENTER 925 Rental Expense - 4244
Other
TOWERS WATSON PENNSYLVANIA INC 020 Professional 9861
Services
WILMINGTON TRUST COMPANY 885 Miscellaneous 3619.15

Schedule Page: 335 Line No.:9  Column: b

ISchedule Page: 335 Line No.: 9

Directors 2011 Expenses

Vendor Name

HEID! B STANLEY $66,148
MARC F RACICOT $48,456
ERIK J ANDERSON $65,199
KRISTIANNE BLAKE $62,825
REBECCA A KLEIN $21,881
JOHN F KELLY $79,285
MICHAEL L NOEL $49,053
R JOHN TAYLOR $54,935
ROY EIGUREN $14,330
SCOTT L MORRIS $9,907
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent Lt;is Re %rt 1(3): cinal %ﬁxte Bf R\?p)arl Year/Period of Report
) ) n Origina 0, Da, ¥t End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation 2 DA Resubmission 04/13/2012 —

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aguisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : {b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; {d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Eleclric
Plant (Account 405),

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basls used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information cafled for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for fotal depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column {a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriale, to which a rate is applied. !dentify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b} report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite tolal. Indicate at the botlom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained, If average balances, slate the
method of averaging used.

For columns {(c), (d), and (e) repori available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
{a). if plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most apprapriate for the account and in column {(g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
compaosite depreciation accounting is used, report avaitable information called for in columns (b} through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rales, slate at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line i o Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term | Amortization of
No Functional Classification xXpense Retirement Cosls Electric Plant Other Electric Total
’ {Account 403) (Account 403.1) {Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
{a) (b) {c) (d) (e) )
1|intangible Plant 5,177,241 5,177,241
2|Steam Production Plant 10,577,524 10,577,624
3{Nuclear Production Plant
4|Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 8,685,826 8,685,826
SHydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
810ther Production Plant 8,347,066 2,450,031 10,797,087
7iTransmission Plant 10,240,671 10,240,671
8iDistribution Plant 30,035,667 30,035,667
9|Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10|General Plant 3,414,097 3,414,097
11{Common Plant-Electric 7,444 085 1,388,603 8,832,688
12/TOTAL 78,744,936 6,565,844 2,450,031 87,760,811

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation @) DI Resubmision oAtz Endof _ 2011104
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Depreciablé Estimated Net Applied Moratty Average
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr, rales Curve Remaining
{In Thousands) Life {Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(a) ) ) (@ (@) & ia)
12]STEAM PLANT
13{Colstrip No. 3
14{311 50,782 65.00; -5.00; 2.2B|515 17.88
15/312 78,044 60.00 -10.00, 2. 70{Rt 18.57
16(314 22,184 - 50.00 -10.00 3.39] 01 28.07
171315 9,550 55.00 -5.00 2.49(81.5 20.78
18316 §,072 50.00 2.26{R2 15.88
18]Subtotal 169,632
20
21|Colstrip No. 4
221311 49,926 65.00 -5.00 2.35151.5 21.32
23312 50,322 60.00 -10.00 2.83[R1 23.84
241314 15,728, 50.00 -10.00 3.50]01 2831
25(31% 6,706 55.00 -5.00 2,59(51.5 251
26|316 4,226 50.00 2.46|R3 19.98
27|Subtotal 126,908
28
28{Kettle Falls
301310 148 35.00 2.1918Q
31(3114 24972 65.00 -5.00 2.341815 20.59
32{312 41,461 60.00 -10.00 3.31(R1 22.43
331314 13,345 50.00 -10.00 3.18|01 16,35
341315 10,838 55.00 -5.00 2.74i81.56 17.61
35316 2,604 50.00 2.68{R2 21.44
36/Subtotal 93,368
37
38IHYDRO PLANT
39|Cabinet Gorge
401330 7,871 75.00 2.75|R3 67.57
41331 10,758 $10.00 -5.00 1.62|R0.5 56.19
421332 31,134 100.00 1.79|R1.5 77.96)
43)333 37,864 60.00 -5.00 2.59]R1.5 52.14
441334 5,601 45.00 1.43|{R2.5 16.54
45335 3,325 65.00 0.13|R1 1.20
46/336 1,099 60.00 2.05182.5 17.49
47|Sublotal 97,752
48
49(Noxon Rapids
50330 29,974 75.00 2.83|R3 69.37
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Avista Corporalion :g DﬁcheJ:SlI)ﬁiission ((}h:;}?;[')g) End of M
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Depreciable Estimaled Nel Apphed Morality Average
No. Account No, Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Bepr. rates Remaining
{in Thousands) Life {Percent) (Percent) Life
(a) (b} {c) (d) (&) (9)
121331 14,761 110.60 -5.00 1.77|R0.5 81.53
13[332 32,298 100.00 1.79|R1.5 75.35
141333 80,791 60.00 -5.00 2.89|R1.5 56.01
15334 14,201 45.00 2.53|R2.5 43.88
16/335 3,378 65.00 0.97|Rt 19.90
171336 225 60.00; 2.121R2.5 39.60
181Sublotal 175,628
19
201Post Falls
211330 2,732 75.00 3.79R3 56.46
22i331 1,369 110.00 -5.00 0.36|R0.5 56.29
23332 6,344 100.00 2.72|R1.5 92.62
24i333 2,234 60.00 -5.00 0.16|R1.5
251334 716 45.00 0.14|R2.5 0.01
268|335 223 65.00 2.68jR1 53.83
271Subtotal 13,618 .
28
291Long Lake
30330 417 75.00 5.68|R3 45.63
31331 2,226 110.00 -5.00 0.12[R0.5 15.32
321332 16,673 100.00 1.10{R1.5 24.34
331333 8,824 60.00| -5.00 1.29{R1.5 13.91
34[334 2,823 45.00 0.82{R2.5 30.46
351335 529 65.00 1.58[R1 30.46
36]Subtotal 31,492
a7
38|Litlle Falls
38330 4217 75.00 7.031R3 56.31
404331 1,188 110.00; -5.00 0.12|R0O.5 2.00
411332 5,066 100.00 1.51|R1.5 51.95
421333 3,971 60.00 -5.00, 0.51|R1.5
431334 2,037 45.00 0.93|R2.5 12.81
44[335 144 65.00 1.18{R1 19.46!
45|Subtotal 16,623
46
47 Upper Falls
48{330 64 75,00 2.48|R4 37.64
498|331 584} 110.60 -5.00 0.12{R0.5 8.42
501332 7,668 $00.00 1.20|R1.5 76.61
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-03) Page 337.1



Name of Respondent H;is Re %rt IC5> inal l(:’)gte Bf R\e;.;p)ort Yeai/Period of Report
) ) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2) []A Resubmission 04/13/2012 =

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line Depreciable Eslimated Net Applied Mortalily Average
No Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remalning
) (in Thousands) Life (Percenf) (Percent) Type Life
(@) ) © @ ) 0] (@)
12333 1,186 60.00 -5.00 0.801R1.5 6.67
131334 4,268 45.00 1.85{R2.5 37.00
141335 107 65.00 2.30{R1 51.46
15|subtotal 13,877
16
17|Nine Mile
18330 11 75.00 4.59{R3 34.35
19|331 3,842 110.00 -5.00 2.35|R0.5 80.39
20]332 13,562 100.004 2,16/R1.5 72.53
21{333 9,627 60.00 -5.00 3.03|R1.5 56.34
22|334 2,637 45.00 2.57|R2.5 31.52
23335 297 65.00 2.31|R1 45.87
241336 625 60.00 2.64]52.5 56.50
25|Subtotal 30,701
26
27 Monroe Street
28[331 8,444 110.00 -5.00 1.82[R0.5 109.02
291332 9,971 100.00 1.72[R1.56 98.22
30|333 11,031 60.00 -5.00 2.28iR1.5 60.23
31|334 1,679 45.00 2.97|R2.5 4513
321335 34 65.00 2.04[R1 64.37
33|338 50, 60.00 217|825 59.42
34|Subtotal 31,209
35
36]/OTHER PRODUCTION
37|Northeast Turbine
381341 649 0.88|s8Q
39342 32 55.00; 1.31|R3
40(343 9,080 50.00 7.83|52.5 8.42
41)344 2,605 45.00 0.72|R3
421345 1,187 40.00 8.54|81.5 11.83
43]348 302 1.24{5Q
44|Sublotal 13,865
45
46{Rathdrum Turbine
47(341 3,259 3.95|30
48(342 1,696 55.00 4.10|R2.5 4414
490|343 3,658 50.00 3.61|152.5 33.50
501344 48,858 45.00 3.37|R3 35.49

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 337.2



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation g; D:nR(;:Sg:'::ssion g:ﬁ“g;é;n End of 2011/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimaling Depreciation Charges
Line DPepreciable Estimated Nel Applied Mortality Average
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
{In Thousands}) Life (Percent) {Percent) Type Life
(@) ) © ) ) 0] )
12345 2,567, 40.00 3.56|51.5
13{Subtotal 60,038
14
15|Kettle Falls CT
161342 89 55.00 4.74{R3 39.59
171343 9,071 50.00 471|825 35.98
18344 4 45.00 4.98|R3 38.77
198|345 14 40.00 4.481515 28.83
20{Sublotal 8,178
21
22(Boutder Park
231341 1,176 2.63{5Q
241342 116 55.00 2.71|R3 37.93
25(343 57 50.00, 3.01}82.5 40.21
26344 30,611 45.00 2.84{R3 32.97
271345 345 40,00 2.97|81.5 31.24
28346 7 2.69|5Q
29iSubtotal 32,312
30
31|Coyote Springs 2
321341 11,404 2.78|5Q
33{342 19,139 55.00 2.85|R3 44.23
34344 117,072 45.00 2.92IR3 41.58
351345 12,815 40.00 3.10|81.5 32.07
36]346 1,316 2.7618Q
37|Subtotal 161,746
38
39|Solar Power 63
40]Subtotal 63
41ITRANSMISSION PLANT
421350 16,483 75.00 1.28|R4 53.27
431352 16,778 60.00 -5.00 1.61|R4 44.73
44(353 203,281 47.00 -15.00 2.39|R3 3113
451354 17,121 70.00 -20.00 1.87}S3 43.89
46(355 145,612 60.00 -30.00 1.84|R3 37.27
471356 112,615 60.00 -10.00 1.93}R3 43,30
4B(357 2,605 60.00 1.58}R4 52.84
491358 2,330 55.00 1.73|83 41.27
50{359 1,872 65.00 1.65| R4 45.05
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 337.3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation .‘ g; DﬁnR(:;lgllaﬁi‘ssion g\gﬂ;;f);;) End of M
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Uepreciable Estimated et Applied Mortality Average
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
{In Thousands) ife (Percent) {Percent) Type Life
(@) ) 0 ) @ & (o)
t21Subtotal 518,697
13|DISTRIBUTION PLANT
141360 1,852
151361 17,668 55.00 -10.00 1.80[R3 35.51
16362 105,535 42.00 -10.00 260{R1.5 28.28
171364 244,092 50.00 -25.00 2.66/R2.5 34.66
18]365 163,415 50.00 -15.00 2.46{R2.5 35.35
191366 82,591 45.00 -10.00 2.71|R3 36.09
20{367 136,552 28.00 -15.00 6.38|L4 23.05
211368 191,749 44,00 -5.00 2.00{R2 27.21
221369 123,633 60.00 -15.00 1.63|R3 38.01
231370 47,868 38.00 2.39 51 33.72
241373 34,636 32,00 -15.00 1.08{R2.5 8.68
251373.4 32.00 -5.00 2.82\R2.5 18.79
26{Subtotal 1,149,581
27
28{GENERAL PLANT
291380.1 5,730 55.00 -5.00] 1.85]82 20.91
30|391.1 3,251 5.00 17.67{8Q 3.80
31/393 395 25.00 2.25/5Q 22.97
32{394 3,198 20.00 4.22/8Q 10.35
33]395 1,047 15,00 7.72|5Q 7.82
341397 43,998 15.00, 5.40{SQ 517
35(398 13 10.00 2.37|5Q 7.80
36|Subtotat 57,632
37
38|MISC POWER
39(302 16,508 11.00 10.00 37083
401396 34,6195 15.00, 10.00 5.401L2
41|Subtotal 51,123
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

04/13/2012

End of

Year/Period of Report
2011/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Faclors Used In Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No. Account No,

(a)

Depreciable
Plant Base
(In Th(()g)sands)

Eslimated Net
Avg. Service Salvage
Life {Percent)

(c) {d)

Applied

Depr. rates
{Percent)
(e)

Wotany
Curve

Twe

AvETage
Remaining
Life
@)

12{Lancaster

13342

92

52.43

14344

209

42.90

15|SUBTOTAL

301

16

17[TOTAL COMPANY

2,855,

354

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

04/1372012

Year/Period of Report
End of

2011/Q4

R

EGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

deferred in previous years.

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses Incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a parly.
2. Report in columns (b) and {(c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amotunts

Line Description

(a)

No. | (Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and’a description of the case)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

{b)

Expenses
of
Utility
{c)

Total
Expense for
Current Year
b) * (c)

" Deferred
in Account

Begiggs%g g} Year
{e)

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Charges include annual fee and license fees

for the Spokane River Project, the Cabinet

Gorge Project and the Noxon Raplids Project.

2,327,107

202,546

2,529,653

Ol ~wlomin| bh|lw| n) =

Washington Utilities and Transportation

—_
o

Commission: includes annua!l fee and various

—
—

other electric dockets

872,126

286,153

1,168,279

—
58]

—_
o

Includes annual fee and various other natural

—
E-N

gas dockets

289,160

130,359

419,519

—
o

oty
[=2]

Idaho Public Utilities Commission

-
~J

includes annual fee and various other electric

ank
[=]

dockets

576,708

170,811

747,519

—
w

]
(=3

Includes annual fee and various other natural

o
—

gas dockets

145,604

80,123

225,627

N
o

3]
[

Public Utility Commission of Oregon

1]
k-

Includes annual fees and various other natural

25} gas dockets

478,612

147,655

626,267

26

27| Not directly assigned electric

1,239,805

1,239,805

28| Not directly assigned natural gas

473,073

473,073

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

38

40

4

42

43

44

45

46] TOTAL

4,689,217

2,730,625

7,419,842

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Re gr’t I(s) ol i(%/z?te Bf R\gp)ort Year/Period of Repoit

. . n origina o, La, ¥r End of 2011/04

Avista Corporation (2) mA Resubmission 04/13/2012 —
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (), {g), and {h} expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to Income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Deferred to

Depariment AC,\C%UN
U] @

AU

{h}

Account 1823
]

Contra
Account

)]

Amount

(k)

Beferred in
Account 182.3
End czlf)Year

Line
No.

Electric 928

2,629,653

Wi ~N|®| | N -

ey
]

Electric 928

1,158,279

-
-

—_
28]

—_
w

Gas 928

419,519

o
s

=y
n

-
[e)]

.
4

Electric 928

747,519

-
[s-]

s
o

el
[4=]

Gas o28

225,627

™
pirg

[
3%

[\
(%]

Ny
B

Gas 928

626,267

[
[+,

]
wm

Electric 8238

1,239,905

N
3

Gas 928

473,073

[y
[e+]

[\
=]

w
o

L]
-

(o)
N

(%]
w

W
=

2
i

(%)
[+)]

o
Pt

[
[#=]

L]
[{e]

n
o

o
ey

o~
bS]

.
w

B
F-N

7,419,842

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 351

.
o

46




Name of Respondent mis Re %ﬂ !3 al g\f’lte Bf R$|3)o:t Year/Period of Report
) ) n Origina o, Da, YT, End of 20111Q4
Avista Corporation 04/13/2012 -

{2) [JA Resubmission

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONS

TRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demanstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report atso support given to others during the vear for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify

recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separalely the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Indicate in column {a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally:

(1) Generation
a. hydroelectric
i. Recreation fish and wildlife
ii Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steam
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
e. Unconventional generation
f. Siting and heat rejection
{2) Transmission

a. Overhead
b. Underground
(3) Distribution

(4} Regional Transmission and Market Operation
(5} Environment (other than equipment)

{6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $50,000.)

{7} Total Cost Incurred

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
(1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric

Power Research Institute

Line Classification
No. (a)

Description
(b}

A 3 Eleclric - Distribution

Smart Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

A 3 Electric - Distribution

Smart Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

A 3 Electric - Distribution

Smart Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

A 3 Electric - Distribulion

Smart Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

A 3 Electric - Distribution

Smart Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

A 3 Elecliic - Distribution

Smart Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

A 3 Eleclric - Distribution

Smart Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

A 3 Electric - Distribution

Smar Grid Demonstration Grant (Meters)

S
= | QWi N bW =

s
N

e
[

-
N

-
(4]

—
o

-
-

—h
[=-]

—ht
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N
(=]
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Name of Respondent ar;is Re gﬂ Ics) nal (Dh?le Bf R\e;p)ori Year/Period of Report
_ ) n Origina o, La, Yr End of 2011/Q4
2 esubmission ——

Avista Corporation 2) DA Resubmissi 04/13/2012

HESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued}

(2} Research Support to Edison Electric institute

{3} Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

{4} Research Support to Others {Classify)

{5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column {c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company cesting $50,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, aulomation, measurement, insutation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of ilems grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D &
D activity.
4. Show in column (e} the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column ()
5. Show in column (g} the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Quistanding at the end of the year.
6. if costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and {f} with such amounis identified by
“Est-“
7. Report separalely research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Cosls Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamortized Line
Cune&s Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.

(d) (8) 0] )]

129,515 66,6563 580 196,168
8,383 7,767 583 11,858

282,255 38,814 588 321,069
35,041 10,079 920 45120
20,361 8,867 921 29,328
98,353 28,229 923 126,582

290 144 930 434
58,987 26,476 935 85,463
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista G " 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2011/Q4
vista Lorporation (2) [T]A Resubmission 0411312012 —_—

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriale lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving subsiantially correct results may be used.

- PA— ; Alfocation of
Line Classification Dtl)ries?rtigtﬁgg” Payroll charged for Total

No.

Ciearm% ,f;\ccounts
[

(a)

Electric

Operation

RProduction

Transmission

Regional Market

Dislribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informaticnal
Sales

Administrative and General 14,718,926
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10) 38,167,279
Maintenance :

OleiI~N|®|C | BRI

-
[=]

—
Py

-
[

Py
W

Production

Transmission

Regiona) Market

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of iines 13 thru 17)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14)

Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16)

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7)

Customer Service and Informational {Transcribe from line 8)
Sales (Transcribe from line 9}

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17)
TOTAL Oper, and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27}

Py
E-9

—_
[+)]

=
(o]

s
-

iy
(=]

-
o

o
<

]
—

by
a3

™
w

n
kS

N
o

e
[+2]

o]
-4

]
(=]

[+
©

Gas

Lo
L]

Operation

(7]
—_

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Nat. Gas {Including Exp!. and Dev.)
Other Gas Supply

Siorage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informaticnal

Sales

(-]
N

[
L

(73]
S

(5
[0}

(2]
[+>]

()
~J

[%
oo

(9]
[1«]

£
>

Administrafive and General
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 13,557,831

-
pry

~
N

Maintenance

N
IR

Production-Manufactured Gas

N
Y

Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)

n
[

Other Gas Supply
Slorage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

S
[o)]

.
~

Transmission
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation E;g Q“Rggfmfssion é“:ﬁ-s?:dg) Endof  2011/Q4
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
i Hicati I flocati f
thﬂ)e‘ Classification Dgg?}ig‘ﬁ?ggli %?gz?ﬁ}%h;é%g% r{!osr Total
(@) () 10 @

48 | Distribution 2,343,437
49 | Administrative and General
50 | TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49) 3,141,939
51 | Total Operation and Maintenance
52 | Production-Manufacturad Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)
53 | Production-Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,
54 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) 910,821
55| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru 5,879
56 | Transmission {Lines 35 and 47} 798,502
57 | Distribution {Lines 36 and 48) 6,390,134
58 | Customer Accounts (Line 37) 2,826,844
59 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 38) 337,946
60| Sales (Line 39) 968
61 | Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49) 5,428,676 =
62 ] TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 2 thru 61) 16,699,770 16,699,770
63 | Other Ulllity Departments
64 | Operation and Maintenance 9,290,766 9,290,768
65 | TOTAL Al Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64) 21,129,318 83,933,869
66 j Utllity Plant
67 | Construction {By Utility Departments)
68 | Electric Plant 31,008,041 7,970,742 38,978,783
6% | Gas Plant 6,251,691 1,607,023 7,858,714
70| Other (provide details in foolnote):
71| TOTAL Construction {Total of lines 68 thru 70} 37,259,732 9,577,765 46,837,497
72 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
73 | Elsctric Plant 1,628,348 414,566 2,042,914
74 | Gas Plant 92,200 23473 115,673
75| Other (provide details in footnote):
76 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75) 1,720,548 438,039 2,158,587
77 | Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):
78
79| Stores Expense (163) 1,869,614 -1,869,614
80 | Preliminary Survey and investigation (183} 8,813 8,813
81| Small Tool Expense (184) 3,119,577 -3,119,577
82 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 520,405 520,405
83 | Non-Operationg Expenses (417} 489,467 489,467
84 | Exendifures of Criain Civic, Political, and Related Activitie 574,052 574,052
85 1 Employee Incentive (232380} 10,160,248 -10,160,248
86 | DSM Tarrif Rider and Payroll Equal Liability (242600, 242700) 17,676,289 -15,753,459 1,822,830
87 | incentive/Stock Comp (238000) 58,821 58,821
88
88
80
91
92
93
94
95 { TOTAL Other Accounts 34,377,286 -30,902,898 19,227,847
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 136,162,117 242,224 152,157,800

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 355



Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Avista Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
(2) [J A Resubmission 04/13/2012 End of 2011/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as commaon utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts, Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utlity departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related, Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorization.

1 & 2. Common Plant in service and accumulated provision for depreciation

Acct. No. Description

303 Intangible 36,486,614
389 Land and tand Rights 5,145,059
390 Structures and Improvements 72,348,596
391 0ffice Furniture and Equipment 42,811,765
392 Transportation Equipment 9,240,957
393 Stores Equipment 1,772,863
394 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 5,790,35%
395 Laboratory Egquipment 552,552
396 Power Operated Equipment 2,089,948
397 Communications Equipment 22,519,776
398 Miscellaneous Equipment 395,531
399 Asset Retirement Cost 371,024

Total Common Plant 129,925,050

Const. Work in Progress 20,425,132

Total Utility Plant 220,350,182

Acec. Prov. for Dep. & Amort. 53,689,542

Net Utility Plant 166,660,640

3. Common Expenses allocated to Electric and Gas departments:

Allocation to Allocated to Basis of
Acct.. No, Description Total Electric Dept Gas Dept Allocation
301 Cust acect/fcollect 1,196,261 633,265 562,996 #of cust @ yr end
supervision
302 Meter reading expenses 4,348,392 2,682,001 1,666,391 #of cust @ yr end
903 cust rec & collection 14,237,450 7,764,819 6,472,631 #of cust @ yr end
expenses
903.90-929 A/R misc fees 3,102 2,499 603 net direct plant
904 Unccllectible accounts 4,97%,494 2,631,760 2,339,734 #of cust @ yr end
905 Misc cust acct expenses 261,741 138,559 123,182 #of cust @ yr end
907 Cust sxrve & Info exp 0 0 0 #of cust @ yr end
supervision
a08 Cust Assistance Exps 993,589 612,825 380,764 #of cust @ yr end
909 Info & instruct advert 1,497,853 909,681 588,172 fof cust @ yr end
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COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant instruction 13, Commen Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the cormmon utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation faclors.

2, Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility depariments using the Common utility plant to which such accumutated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, renls, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authorization.

expenses

919 Misc cust srve & info 252,720 133,782 118,938 #of cust @ yr end
expenses

911 Bales expense sprvsn 0 0 0 #o0f cust @ yr end

912 . Demo and selling expenses 19,595 12,086 7,509 #of cust @ yr end

913 Advertising expenses 250 184 96 fof cust @ yr end

916 Misc sales expenses ~6,231 -3,913 -2,318 #of cust @ yr end

920 Admin & gen salaries 32,146,433 23,363,041 8,783,392 four factor

921 Office supplies & 5,398,252 3,909,715 1,488,537 four factor
expenses

922 Admin expenses tranf- 12,870 9,316 3,554 four factor
cred

923 Outside srves employed 19,751,264 14,299,436 5,451,828 four factor

924 Property insurance 1,413,687 1,023,269 390,418 four factor

925 Injuries and damages 6,899,218 5,172,581 1,726,637 four factor

826 Employee pensions & 55,735,917 40,467,113 15,268,804 four factor
benefits

927 Franchise requirement 0 [¢] ¢ four factor

928 Regulatory commission 1,712,979 1,239,906 473,073 four factor
expenses

929 Duplicate charges-credit 0 0 1] four factor

930.1 Gener advert expenses 1,375 1,087 288 four factor

930.2 Misc general expenses 3,078,308 2,247,297 831,011 four factor

931 Rents 1,119,392 810, 286 309,106 four factor

935 taint of generzl plant 9,457,716 6,280,103 2,477,615 four factor

403 Depreciation 10,1%2,690 7,444,086 2,748,604 four factor

404 amort of LTD term plant 7,162,267 5,184,814 1,977,353 four factor

Note 1: The four factor allocator is made up of 25 percent each of customer counts, direct labor, direct
O&M & Net direct plant

4, Letters of approval received from staffs of State Regulatory Commissions in 1933
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AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report betow the details called for concerning amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for
Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each ISO/RTO administered energy market
for purposes of determining whether an entily is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining
whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and
separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Line Description of ltem(s)

No. @
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Quarter 1

(b}

Balance at End of
Quarter 2
{c)

Balance at End of
Quarter 3
{d)

Balance at End of
Year
(e)

Energy

Net Purchases (Account 555)
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PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column () for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.

In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure,
(1) Cn line 1 columns (b}, (c). (d), (e). () and (g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

(2) On line 2 columns (b) (c), (d). (), (f, and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold
during the vear.

(3) On line 3 cofumns {b) (c), (d), (e}, (), and (g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response seivices purchased and sold
during the year.

{4) Online 4 columns (b). (c), (d}, (&), (), and (g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

(5) On lines 6 and 6, colurmns (b), (c), (d), (e), (), and (g) report the amount of operaling reserve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during the period.

{6) On line 7 columns (b), (), (d), (&), (), and (g) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinant
Unit of Unit of
Ling Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units | Measure Dollars Number of Units Measure Dolfars
No. (a) ) {c) {d) (e) { (9)
11Seheduling, System Control and Dispateh 621) MW 126,119
2|Reactive Supply and Vollage
3|Regulation and Frequency Response 176,508 MiWh 25,833 72,135F MW 644,891
4|Energy imbalance 5451 MW 1,078,492
5|0perating Reserve - Spinning 12,462{ MWh 166,436 67,290} MWh 775938
6{Operating Reserve - Supplement 4,289 MWh 38,820 19,000] MWh 189,740
7iOther 1,332,314{ MW 11,910,891 1,332,314 MW 11,910,891
8| Total {Lines 1 thru 7} 1,526,194 12,268,099 1,491,284 14,609,952
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 398

Line No.: 7 Column: b

Interdepartmental

spinning reserve service for Native Load.

[Schedule Page: 398

Line No.: 7 Column: d

Interdepartmental

spinning reserve service for Native Load.

[Schedule Page: 398

LineNo.: 7 Column: e

Interdepartmental

spinning reserve service for Native Load.

ISchedule Page: 398

Line No.: 7 Column: g

Intexrdepartmental

spinning reserve service for Native Load.
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MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

{1} Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. if the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
(2) Report on Column (b) by menth the transmission system’s peak load.

{3) Report on Columns (c } and (d) the specified information for each monthly fransmission - system peak [oad reported on Column (b).
(4} Report on Columns (&) through (f) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Peak | Dayeof | Hourof| Firm Network | Firm Network Long-Term Fim Other Long- Short-Term Firm Qther
No. Month MW - Total | Monthly | Monthly} Service forSelf | Service for Point-lo-point Term Fiem Point-to-point Service
Peak Peak Others Reservations Service Reservation
(a) 4] {©) (d) (e) ® {0} (h) {i} 0]
1l January 2,228 11 800 1,520 365 138 20
2y February 2,212 1 800, 1.554 348 138 A0 98
3] March 1,891 4 1900 1,325 289 138 32 &7 107
41 Total for Quarter 1 6,32 4,399 482 417 82 185 107
5] April 1,721 29 800 1,242 245 138 5 a3 127
6} May 1,647 3 800 1,184 245 141 33 i 268
7jJune 1,728 28 1700 890 225 141 36 470 107
8} Total for Quarter 2 3,316 718 421 84 640 502
9f July 2,229 7 1600 1,212 251 142 3 624 128
10] August 2,174 28 1600 1,403 51 141 47 378 459
11} September 2,024 13 1700 1,184 234 141 Kt 470 357
12{ Total for Quarler 3 3,799 736 424 114 1,472 944
13| October 2,077 25 800 1,120 247 138 8 571 245
14| November 2,161 § 1900 1,495 239 138 29 289 332
15| December 2,086 1% 1800 1,497 245 138 40 156 160
18] Total for Quarter 4 4,112 781 415 87 1,016 737
17] Total Year to
DatefYear 24,479 15,625 3,215 1,677 377 3313 2,290
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ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year,

Line ftam MegaWatt Hours Line tem MegaWatt Hours
No. No.
(a) () (a) {b)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2|Generation {Excluding Station Use); 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers {Including 9,035,133
3|Steam 1,723,844 interdepartmental Sales)
diNuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See
5|Hydro-Conventional 4,534,293 instruction 4, page 311.)
6|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Regquirements Sales for Resale (See 4,084,890
7|Cther 723,596 instruction 4, page 311.}
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9iNet Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 5,081,733F 26}Energy Used by the Company (Electric 12,962
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 5,724,582] 27[Total Energy Losses 572,406
11{Power Exchanges; 28|TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 13,705,391
12|Received 543,343 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20}
13|Delivered 544,267
14{Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) -824

15

Transmission For Other (Wheeling)

16|Received 3,322,223
17{Delivered 3,322,223
18iNet Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17}
19{Transmission By Others Losses
20{TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8, 10, 14, 18 13,705,391
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 401a
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MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required
information for each nan- integrated system,

2. Report in column (b} by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each month.

3. Report in column {¢) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy fosses assoclated with the sales.

4, Report in column {d) by month the systerm’s monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute infegration) associated with the system.

5. Report in colurnn (e} and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Monthly Non-Requirments

MONTHLY PEAK

Line Sales for Resale &
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Assoclated Losses {See Instr, 4} Day of Month Hour
(a) {b) ©) {d {e) )
29| January 1,238,294 297,020 1,669 11 0800
30)February 1,124,385 278,878 1,634 24 1900
3t{March 1,049,047 227,575 1,439 i 1800
324 April 1,127,384 363,789 1,285 19 0800
33IMay 1,103,475 382,850 1,205 3 0800
34 June 1,065,344 361,988 1,280 28 1400
35! July 1,272,866 514,442 1,399 18 1700
36) August 4,063,916 247,363 1,535 25 1600
37| Seplember 1,050,895 324,848 1,391 8 1700
38{ October 1,074,422 326,642 4,308 26 0800
39| November 1,212,341 373,335 1,463 16 0800
40| December 1,323,022 386,060 1,536 12 1800
41 TOTAL 13,705,391 4,084,880
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for plant in Service only.
this page gas-lurbine and internal combustion plants of 1

as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minules is not available, give data which is available, specifying period.

0,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants,

more than one plant, repert on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.

therm basis report the Blu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct.
per unit of fusl burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 {Line 42) as show on Line 20.

fuel Is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Reportin
3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated

5. If any employees attend
6. If gas is used and purchased on a

7. Quandities of fue! burned {Line 38) and average cost

8. If more than one

Line ftem Plant Plant
No. Name: Coyole Springs 2 Name: Spokane N.E.
(a} (2] (e}
1 |Kind of Plant (Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Gas Turbine Gas Turbine
2 [Type of Constr (Conventicnal, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Not Applicable Not Applicable
3 |Year Originally Constructed 2003 1978
4 tYear Last Unit was Installed 2003 1978
5 [Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 287.00 61.80
6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 305 15
7 iPlant Hours Connecled to Load 2878 11
8 [Net Confinuous Plant Capability (Megawatls) 278 61
9 | When Noft Limited by Condenser Water 278 0
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 278 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 26 1
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 705060000 289000
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 0 167277
14| Structures and Improvements 11404321 649350
15 | Equipment Cosis 150343022 13223841
16| Asset Retirement Costs 351682 0
17| Total Cost 162099025 14030468
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 564.8050 227.0302
19 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 1386084 16276
20| Fuel 25676757 25845
21{ Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only} 0 0
22 | Steam Expenses 0 0
23 | Steam From Other Sousces 0 0
241 Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0
25| Electric Expenses 737505 25634
26 { Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 130150 0
27| Rents -53 0
281 Allowances 0 0
29 { Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 375406 -268
30| Maintenance of Structures 0 0
31| Maintenance of Boiler {or reactor) Plant 0 0
32| Maintenance of Electric Plant 046608 79014
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 34423 0
34| Total Produclion Expenses 29288880 146501
35| Expensss per Net KWh 0.0415 0.5069
36 jFuel, Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Gas Gas
37 | Unif (Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate) MCF MCF
38 | Quantity {Units) of Fuel Burned 4885955 0 0 6140 0 0
39| Avg Heat Cont - Fue) Burned (btu/indicate if nuclear) 1015000 0 0 1020000 0 0
40 | Avg Cost of Fuelfunit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 5.255 0.000 0.000 4.209 0.000 0.000
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 5.255 0.000 0.000 4.209 0.000 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 5.178 0.000 0.000 4.127 0.000 0.000
43 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.036 0.000 0.000 0.089 0.000 0.000
44 | Average BTU per KWh Ne! Generation 7034.000  10.000 0.000 21671.000 }0.000 0.000
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Planis)(Continued)
9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses, 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit funclions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.  12. if a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (&) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (¢} any other informative dala concerning plant type fuei used, fuef enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operating characleristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
MName: Kettle Falls Name: Coistrip Name: Rathdrum No.
() Q) ®
Steam Steam Gas Turbine 1
Conventional Conventional Not Applicable 2
1983 1984 1995 3
1983 1985 1995 4
50.70 233.40 166.50 5
49 226 87 6
7041 8732 100 7
50 222 149 8
50 222 0 9
50 222 0 i0
M 185 21 11
291125000 1432719000 7784000] 12
941300 1288095 6216821 13
24972282 100708158 3258386 14
68248040 195830246 56779395 15
450687 134589 0} 16
94612309 257962088 60659463 17
1866.1205 1276.6156 364,321 18
297508 190834 53831 19
12914735 18339428 4240321 20
0 0 0f 21
709559 3593901 0 22
0 0 0} 23
0 0 0| 24
816839 93372 346210 25
366766 1858634 0] 26
0 32398 o| 27
0 0 0| 28
150522 396605 609 | 29
41915 681596 2045 30
1483616 4605356 ol 31
746359 655211 283769 | 32
173174 679172 0} 33
17700993 31128507 10623481 234
0.0608 0.0217 0.1365] 35
Wood Gas Coal Oil Gas 36
TON MCF TON BBL MCF 37
501279 6135 0 898634 2445 0 102349 0 0 38
8500000 1020000 0 16905667 140000 0 1015000 0 0 39
25.724 3.236 0.000 20.081 120.294 0.000 4.143 0.000 0.000 40
25,724 3.236 0.000 20.081 120.294 0.000 4.143 0.000 0.000 414
3.030 31472 0.000 1.180 20.310 0.000 4.082 0.000 0.000 42
0.044 0.038 0.000 0.013 0.600 0.000 0.055 0.000 0.000 43
14638.000 0.000 0.000 10615.000 0.000 0.000 13346.000 0.000 0.000 44
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Planls} (Confinusd)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacily (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in
this page gas-turblne and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuciear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying pericd. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant, 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converled to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel bumed (Line 38) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41} must be consistent with charges o expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42} as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for alt fuels burned.
Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: Boulder Park Name:
{a) {b) ()
1 [Kind of Plant {internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Internal Comb
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiter, etc) Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 2002
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 2002
5 (Total Instalied Cap {(Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 24.60 0.00
6 {Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 25 0
7 {Plant Hours Connected fo Lead 482 0
8 {Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts}) 24 0
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 1 0
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 9088000 0
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 144733 0
14 | Structures and Improvements 1175864 0
15 | Equipment Costs 311364563 0
16| Assel Retirement Costs 0 0y
17| Total Cost 32457050 0
18 [Cost per KW of Installed Capacily (line 17/5) Including 1319.3923 1]
19 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 20202 0
20| Fuel 385657 0
21 | Coolants and Water {Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
22| Steam Expenses 0 0
23| Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transferred {Cr) 0 0
25 | Electric Expenses 89710 0
26 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 0 o
27 | Rents 0 0
28| Allowances 0 0
291 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 40709 0
301 Maintenance of Structures 8505 0
311 Maintenance of Boiler {or reactor) Plant 0 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 266293 0
33| Maintenance of Misc Steam {or Nuclear) Plant 0 0
34| Total Production Expenses 830976 0
35| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0814 0.0000
36 {Fuel: Kind {Coal, Gas, Oif, or Nuclear} Gas
37 | Unit (Coal-tons/Oil-barrel/Gas-mcffNuclear-indicate) MCF
38 | Quantity (Uniis} of Fuel Burned 90015 0 0 0 0 0
391 Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned {btu/indicate if nuciear) 1015000 0 0 0 0 0
40 { Avg Cost of Fuelunit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 4.394 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.600 0.000
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 4.394 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU- 4.329 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
43 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Nel Gen 0.044 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
441 Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 10053.000 10.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %n lcs) nal ?\i\te Sf R$port Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation :2; DAnRe;lSI:;Eission 5)4%3!;(‘)1 2r ) Endof _ 2011/04
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued)
8. lierns under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10, For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants
designed for peak load service, Designate automatically operated plants. 11, For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
stearn, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.  12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
foolnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b} types of cost units
used for the various componenis of fuet cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning pfant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the
_|report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant,
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Name; Narne: No.
{d) (e) U]
1
2
3
4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 0 6
] 1 0 7
0 0 0; 8
0 0 1] 9
0 0 6] 10
t] 0 01
0 0 01 12
0 0 0] 13
0 0 o] 14
o] 0 0| 15
t] 0 o 16
0 0 o1 17
0 0 0 18
0 0 0 19
4] 0 o} 20
4] 0 o] 21
0 0 o] 22
0 0 | 23
0 0 | 24
0 0 01 25
0 0 0] 26
0] ) o 27
0 0 0| 28
0 o 0} 29
0 0 o] 30
o 0 o] 3
¢ 0 0| 32
0 0 ci] 33
0 0 0] 34
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000{ 35
36
37
0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
o 0 0 0 ¢ 0 o 0 0 39
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.006 41
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
©.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
0.000 0.a00 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44
FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03) Page 403.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Pa, Yr)
Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: -1 Column: b

Operated by Portland General Electric.

\Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: -1 Column: ¢

designed for peak load service

ISchedule Page: 402 Line No.: -1 Column: e

Joint project operated by PPL Montana LLC.

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: -1 Column: f

designed for peak load service

\Schedule Page: 402.1 _Line No.: -1 Column: b

HREREEEE.

designed for peak load service

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent El;h)is Re (})\rl Is; | g\jlate Bf RtYapiort YeariPeriod of Report
. . n Original o, Da, Yr
Avista Corporation (2) [7)AResubmission 0411312012 Endof _ 2011/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large planis are hydro pfants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)

2. Hany plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in

a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. i net peak demand for 60 minutes is nof available, give that which is available specifying period.

4. i agroup of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each

plant.
Line tem FERC Licensed Project No. 2545 FERC Licensed Project No. 2545
No. Plant Name: Monroe Street Plant Name: Upper Falls
(a) (b) (c)
1 |Kind of Plant {Run-of-River or Storage) Run-of-River, Run-of-River
2 IPlant Construction type (Convenlionatl or Qutdoor) Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1890 1922
4 {Year Last Unit was Installed 1962 1922
5 |Total instailed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 14.80 10.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) i0
7 |Plant Hours Connect to Load
§ [Net Plant Capability {in megawatts)
91 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions i5 10
10| {b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 14} 10
11 |Average Number of Employees 1 1
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 108,630,000

13 |Cost of Plant

14| Land and Land Rights 0 1,081,854
15| Structures and Improvements 8,443,779 584,216
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 9,971,042 7,667,921
17 | Equipment Costs 12,743,784 5,561,235
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 50,448 0
19| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20| TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19} 31,209,053 14,895,226
21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20/ 5) 2,108.7198 1,489.5226
22 |Production Expenses = ' i
23| Operation Supervision and Engineering 545 379
24 | Water for Power 0 ¢
25| Hydraulic Expenses 4,918 1,201
26 | Electric Expenses 502,162 497,364
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 20,671 41,474
28 | Rents 0 0
29| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,678 67,509
30 Maintenance of Structures 5,270 6,114
311 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 96,336 1,629,212
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 70,810 65,661
33| Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 6,688 5,898
34| Total Preduction Expenses {total 23 thru 33) 710,078 2,314,812
35} Expenses per net K\Wh 0.0065 0.0316

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-03)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Repor ls:
{1 An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/13/2012

End of

Year/Period of Report
2011/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do net include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

555,665,000

1,697,950

FERC Licensed Project No. 2058 FERC Licensed Project No. 2058 FERC Licensed Project No. 2545 Line
Plant Name: Cabinet Gorge Plant Name: Noxon Rapids Plant Name: Long Lake No.
{d) {e) {0
Storage Storage Storage 1
Outdoor Qutdoor Conventional 2
1952 1958 1915 3
1953 1977 1924 4
265.00 480.60 70.00 5
250 408 1)
8,752 7.515 7
i = 8
255 562 87 g
217 288 g6l 10
11 12 51 11
1,292,344,000 2,109,683,000 12|

11,385,537 35,831,527 14
10,780,755 14,738,747 2225603 15
31,133,950 32,207,629 16,672,732 16
46,789,901 98,369,380 12,176,179] 17
1,098,564 225,369 of 18
0 0 o| 19
101,188,707 181,462,652 32,672,473 20
381.8442 377.5752 466.7496] 21

: 22

124,389 99,117 40| 23

0 0 o 24

22,778 83,708 9,368] 25
1,109,046 1,136,449 733,300| 26
145,238 179,186 62,9668] 27

0 0 o] 28

20,826 104,342 11,246 29
151,002 130,319 47,842 30
199,643 114,602 580,574 31
511,688 314,641 256,943 32
84,762 74,511 10,354 33
2,369,372 2,236,875 1,712,442 34
0.0018 0.0011 0.0031| 35
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Repori Is:
)] An Criginal

(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
£nd of 2011/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro planis of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, Indicate such facts in
a footnole. If licensed project, give project number,
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period.
4. If & group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each

plant.
Line liem FERC Licensed Project No. 2545 FERC Licensed Project No. 2545
No. Plant Name: Nine Mile Falls Plant Name: Post Falls
(a) (b {c)

1 |Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) Run-of-River Storage

2 Rtant Construction type {Conventional or Outdoor) Conventional Conventional

3 fYear Originally Constructed 1808 1806

4 [Year Last Uni{ was Installed 1994 1980

5 [Total installed cap {Gen name plate Rating in MW) 26.40 14.80

6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 16

7 |Plant Hours Connect to Load 8,735

8 [Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)

91 {a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 18 18
10} (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 18 15
11 JAverage Number of Employees 2 2
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwn 90,046,000 90,452,000
13 [Cost of Plant e
14 | L.and and Land Rights 33,429 3,076,554
15| Structures and Improvements 3,943,110 1,369,359
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 13,561,817 6,344,384
17 | Equipment Costs 12,560,784 3,171,879
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 625,181 0
19| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20| TOTAL cost {Total of 14 thru 19} 30,724,321 13,962,276
21{ Cost per KW of Installed Capacity {line 20/ 5) 1,163.8000 843.3970
22 |Production Expenses =
23 | Opesation Supervision and Engineering 1,500 97
24 | Water for Power ‘ 0 0
25 | Hydraulic Expenses 1,385 0
26 | Electric Expenses 560,812 589,073
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 45,897 35,464
28 | Rents 0 0
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 60,563 12,933
30 | Maintenance of Structures 11,687 5,579
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 119,871 76,070
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 406,664 182,071
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 5,053 6,037
34 | Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 1,213,432 907,324
3b{ Expenses per net KWh 0.0135 0.0100

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

04/13/2012

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) {Continued)

5. The iltems under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Produclion Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, Sysfem control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Repor as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment,

FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 1] FERC Licensed Project No. 0 Line

Plant Name: Little Falls Plant Name: Pfant Name: No.
(d) {e) (fy

Run-of-River 1

Conventional 2

1910 3

1911 4

32.60 0.00 0.00 5

37 0 0 6

7,440 o 0 7

8

35 0 0 8

35 0 ol 10

5 0 o] 11

213,284,000 0 o] 12

13

4,325,371 0 o 14

1,188,042 0 o 15

5,065,501 Q 0| 16

6,152,709 0 ol 17

0 0 0} 18

0 0 o] 19

16,731,623 0 0| 20

522.8632 0.0000 21

4321 0 of 23

0 0 0} 24

10,126 0 0| 25

608,687 0 0 26

23,399 0 0f 27

757,954 0 0] 28

4,339 0 0| 29

37,255 0 0| 30

88,321 0 o| 31

197,837 0 of 32

32,790 o] 0] 33

1,766,028 0 0] 34

0.0083 0.0000 0.0000] 35

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %n 13 inal I(Dhﬁte Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
: . n Origina o, Da, YT
Avista Corporation 2 A Resubmission 04/13/2012 Endof _ 2011/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro planis of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)

2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote. [f licensed project, give project number,

3. if net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which Is available specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attands more than one generating ptant, report on line 11 the approximate averags number of employees assignable to each
plant.

Line item FERC Licensed Project No. O FERC Licensed ProjectNo. (¢
No. Plant Name: Plant Name:

(a) () ©

Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage}
Plant Construction type (Conventional or Ouldoor)
Year Originally Constructed
Year Last Unit was Instalted
Total instalied cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 0.00 0.00
Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 0 0
Plant Hours Connect to Load
Net Plant Capability (in megawatls)
{a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions
{b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions
Average Number of Employees
Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh
Cost of Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
Equipment Costs
Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
Asset Retirement Costs
TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19)
Cost per KW of Instalied Capacity (line 20/ 5)
Production Expenses
Operation Supervision and Engineering
Water for Power
Hydraulic Expenses
Electric Expenses
Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
Rents
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
Maintenance of Structures
Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
Maintenance of Electric Plant
Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Piant
Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33}
Expenses per net KWh
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y}

04/13/2012

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {L.arge Plants) (Continued)

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Aceounts. Produclion Expenses
do nol include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas trbine equipment,

FERC Licensed Project No. 0

Plant Name:
(d)

FERC Licensed Project No.

Plant Name:
(e}

0

FERC Licensed Project No. 0

Plant Name;
{n

Line
No.

0.00

0.00

0.00
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mg, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04/13/2012 2011/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
ISchedule Page: 406  Line No.: -2 Column: b ]
License period from June 1, 2009 to May 31, 2059.
\Schedule Page: 406 Line No.: -2 Column: ¢
License period from June 1, 2009 to May 31, 2059.
Schedule Page: 406 Line No.:-2  Column: d
License period from March 1, 2001 to February 28, 2046
Schedule Page: 406 Line No.: -2 Column: e
License period from March 1, 2001 to February 28, 2046.
[Schedule Page: 406 _Line No.: -2 Column: f
License period from June 1, 2009 to May 31, 2059,

\Schedule Page: 406.1 Line No.:-2 Column: b

Licenzse period from June

1,

2009 to May 31, 2059,

[Schedule Page: 406.1 Line No.: -2 Column: ¢

Licensed pericd from June 1, 2009 to May 31, 2059.

Schedule Page: 406.1 Line No.: -2 Column: d

Not a licensed project.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Repoit Is:
(1 An Original
(2) | ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

041132012

End of

Year/Period of Report

2011/04

G

ENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventienal hydro plants and pumped
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity {(name plate rating).
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,
give project number in fooinote,

2, Designale any plant leased from others, operated under a license from

Line
No.

Name of Plant

@)

Year
Orig.
Const.

{b)

Installed Capacity|
Name Plate Rating

{In MW)
{c)

Net Peak
Demand

(ﬁd\(ﬂgv}\l’n-)

Net Generation
Excluding
Plant Use

(@

Cost of Plant
N

Kettle Falis CT

2002

7.20

8.0

1,375,000

8,178,263

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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I Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:

An Original
[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/13/2012

Year/Perlod of Report
End of 2011/Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smali Plants} {Continued)

Page 403,

5. If any plant is equipped with

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11,
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utifized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant,

Plant Cost (Incl Asset
Retire. Costs) Per MW

@

Operation
Exc'l, Fuel
{h)

Production Expenses

Kind of Fuel

Fuel Mainlenance

@

®

(k)

Fuel Costs (in cents
{per Million Btu)

)

Line

=
=)

1,274,759

80,249

77,906,

39,996 |Nat Gas

473
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Name of Respondent mis Re %rt Ig ol I(Iﬁ\te [o)f R$p)or1 Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina o, Da, ¥r 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation {2) DA Resubmission 0411372012 Endof =0

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission fines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voliage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each veltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of iransmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for afl vollages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporling structure reported in column () is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel pales; (3) tower;
or {4) underground construction If a transmission ine has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor porlions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
rernainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and {g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in columin (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION ‘('Ilr%liggig»{iv éfe%) Type of LEI]IG‘LH SaO!e I’PIIBS) Number
No. other than u er roun o Ies
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report cnrcwt miles) ot
From To 0 i Desianed On Strecture Un Slfu E]ures Circuits
perating esigne Structure Deosi r|1rz‘a?e d
() (b) © @ (e) t © thy
1| Group Sum 60.00 60.00 1.80
2
3|Group Sum . 115.00 115.00 1,544.00
4
5|Beacon Sub #4 BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.00 Stee! Tower 1.00 1
6|Beacon Sub BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.001H Type 5.00 1
7{Beacon Sub #5 BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.00| Stee! Pole 4.00 1
8|Beacon Sub #5 BPA Bell Sub 230.00 230.00]|H Type 2.00 1
9|Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.00 230.00| Stesl Tower 1.00 1
10| Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.00 230.00{Steel Pole 28.00 2
11| Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.04 230.00{H Type 53.00 1
12|Beacon Sub Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00|Steel Tower 1.00 1
13| Beacon Sub Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00{H Type 102.00 1
14|Benewah Shawnee 230.04 230.001S1esl Pola 60.004 1
15| Noxon Plant Pine Creek Sub 230,00 230,001 Steel Pole 24.00 1
16| Noxon Plant Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.001H Type 14.00 1
17| Cabinet Gorge Plant Noxon 230.00 230.00]H Type 18.00 i
18| Benewah Sw. Station Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00Steel Tower 1
19]Benewah Sw. Station Pine Creek Sub 230,00 230.00{H Type 43.00 1
20[Divide Creek Lofo Sub 230.04 230.00}Steel Tower i
21 Divide Creek L.olo Sub 230.00 230.001H Type 43.00 i
22|N. Lewiston Walla Walla 230.00 230.00|H Type 43.004 i
23N, Lewliston Walla Walla 230.00 230.00{Steel Pole 4,00 i
24|N. Lewiston Shawnee 230.00 230.001Steel Pole 7.00 i
25IN. Lewiston Shawnee 230,00 230.001H Type 21.00 1
26|Walla Walla Wanapum 230,04 230.00fAlum i
27|Walla Walla Wanapum 230.00 230.001H Type 78.00, 1
28|BPA (Libby) Noxon Plant 230.04 230,001 Steel Tower 1.00 1
28|BPAJ/Hot Springs #1 Noxon Plant 230.04 230.00|Steel Tower 1.00; 1
30| BPA/Hot Springs #2 Noxon Plant (dead) 230.04 230.00|Steel Tower 2.00 1
31|BPA/MHot Springs #2 Noxon Plant 230.04 230.00[H Type 68.00 1
32|BPA Line West Side Sub 230.04 230.00|Steel Pole - 2,00 2
33iHatwai N. Lewiston Sub 230,00 230.00|H Type 7.00 1
34|Divide Creek fmnaha 230.00 230.00]H Type 20.00 1
35| Colstrip Plant Broadview 500.00 560,00 :
36 TOTAL 2,207.00; 3.00 32
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RANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage tines. I two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g}
8. Designate any transmission fine or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. [If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission fine other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing

expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line feased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column (j) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Material L.and Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
i Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses

0] 0 k) 0! "(m) () (0) ) No.
135,036 70,092 208,130 1
2
9,848,314 108,275,898 118,124,208 374,817 1,679,305 884 1,455,008 3
4
1272 ACSS 5
1272 ACSS 17,914 1,316,679 1,334,591 24,734 24,734 6
1272 ACSS 7
1272 ACSS 30,323 3,275,357 3,305,680 22,522 22,622 &
1272 ACSS 9
1590 ACSS 10
1590 ACSR 1,118,774 36,029,040 37,147,814 508 518,645 519,153 11
1272 ACSS 12
1272 McMAL 456,162 8,679,839 9,136,001 1,011 11,034 12,045 13
1590 ACSS 570,207 47,630,821 48,201,028 6,499 6,409 4
1272 ACSR 5
354 McMAL 1,052,733 17,987,859 19,040,592 4,332 31,449 35,781 16
954 McMAL 177,733 1,091,601 1,269,334 29,781 23,948 53,727 17
1954 McMAL 18
B854 McMAL 240,045 2,605,672 2,845,717, 1,788 18,107 19,895 19
1272 McMAL 20
1272 McMAL 86,228 3,698,377 3,784,605 40,455 114,132 154,587 21
1272 McMAL 22
1272 McMAL 623,984 6,934,229 7,558,213 19,732 5,588 25,320 23
1272 McMAL 24
1272 McMAL 872,150 10,046,041 10,918,191 8,676 8,676 25
1272 McMAL 26
1272 McMAL 70,781 2,673,767 2,744,548 521 124,361 124,889 27
1272 McAL 28
1272 MoMAL 19,521 19,521 980 980 29
1272 McMAL 30
1272 McMAL 292,838 3,308,408 3,601,246 267,967 267,967 31
1272 McMAL 36,461 594,543 631,004 96 o6& 32
1590 ACSR 106,581 2,546,756 2,653,337 491 491 33
1272 McMAL 201,359 1,298,111 1,499,470 34
695,789 29,897,923 30,483,742 63,167 311,421 81,739 456,327 35

16,534,409 287,980,534 304,514,943 537,583 2,568,482 82,623 3,188,688 36
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TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to report

minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual

costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (i) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the

Line LINE DESIGNATION Line SUPPORTING STRUCTURE CIRCUITS PER STRUCTUR

Length AVETEGE .

No. From To in Type Number per Present Ultimate

Miles Miles
(a) {b) {c) {d) {e) {f @

No additions during 2011

44| TOTAL
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TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
Trails, in column (1) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column {m).
3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by foolnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
indicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Voltage

Size

{h)

Specification

)]

Configuration
and Spacing

)]

KV
(Ope(%tmg)

LINE COST

Land and
Land(f;!ights

Poles, Towers
and Fixtures
(m)

Conductors
and Davices
{n)

Asset
Retire, Costs
{0}

TFotal
{p}

Line
No.
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Subslations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designaling whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to funclion the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f).
Line VOLTAGE (in MVa}
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
. Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) o (c) {d) {e)
1] STATE OF WASHINGTON
2
3| Airway Heights Distr. Unattended 115.00] 13.80
4 {Barker Road Distr. Unattended 115.00 i3.80
5]1Beacon Trasm. & Distr Unatt 230.00 115.00 13.80
6 | Boulder Trnsm. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
7 |Chester Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
8 {Chewsalah 115Kv Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
9 |Colbert Distr, Unattended 115.00 13.80
10 | College & Walnut Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
11 [Colville 115Ky Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
12 | Critchfield Distr, Unattended 115.00 13.80
13 |Beer Park Dist. Unattended 1156.00 13.80
14 | Dry Creek Transm. Unaltended 230.00 115.00 13.80
15 |Bry Gulch Distr, Unattended 115.00 13.80
16 |East Colfax Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
17 [East Farms Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
18 |Fort Wright Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
19 |Francis and Cedar Distr. Unattended 115.00; 13.80
20 | Gifford Distr. Unatiended 115.00 34.00
21 |Glenrose Distr. Unattended 116.00; 13.80
22 | Greenwood Distr. Unattended 115.00; 13.80
23 |Hallett & White Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
24 |Indian Trait Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
25 | Industrial Park Dist. Unattended 115.00, 13.80
26 [ Ketlle Falls Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
27 |Lee & Reynolds Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
28 |Liberty Lake Distr. Unattended 115.00 i3.80
29 |Little Falls 115/34Kv Distr. Unattended 115.00 34.00
30 |Lyons & Standard Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
31 {Mead Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
32 {Metro Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
33 Milan Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
34 | Millwood Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
35 | Ninth & Central Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
36 | Northeast Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
37 | Northwest Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
38 | Opporiunity Dist., Unattended 115.00 13.80
39 {Othello Distr. Unattended 115.00, 13.80
40 Post Street Distr. Unatiended 115.60 13.80

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 426



Name of Respondent
Auvista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
{2} [ ]A Resubmission

Datle of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/13/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of

2011/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substalion or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account, Specify In each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

Number of

Number of

Capacity of Substation CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
. Transformers Spare - -
{In Seivice) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOt(aIL(i:\F”:)C“Y No.
4] )] (h) {i) )] (k) 1
2
24 2 Fred Oil&Air Fan&Cap 39 40, 3
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20 4
536 4 Fred Oil & Air Fan 4 560 5
300 2 Two Stage Fan 2 500 ©
24 2 Fred Oif & Air Fan 2 40, 7
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20, 8
12 1 Fred Ol & Air Fan| 16 200 9
36 2 Two Stage Fan 2 g0 10
31 3 Fred Oil & AlrFan 3 45 11
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20, 12
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 13
150 1 Two Stage Fan & Caps 223 250 14
24 2 Fred O & Air Fan 2 407 15
12 1 FrOiAlr Fan 1 200 16
2 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 17
24 2 Fr OlliAir/28tgFan 2 40| 18
36 2 Two Stage Fan 2 gp| 19
12 1 20
12 1 Fred Oil & Air Fan 1 20, 21
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20, 22
12 1 Two Stg Fan 1 200 23
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20 24
28 3 Two Stg/PtFred Ol i5 45 28
12 1 Fred Ol & Air Fan i 20 26
12 1 Two Stage Fan i 200 27
24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 40/ 28
12 1 29
36 2 Two Stags Fan 2 6oy 30
18 1 Two Stage Fan 1 30 31
24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 40 32
24 2 Fred Oil & Air Fan 2 40 33
24 2 1 FreAinFreOilfAirFan 2 36 34
24 2 1 Frcd & Two Stage Fan 2 40 35
24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 400 36
24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 40 37
12 1 Two Slage Fan 1 20 38
24 2 FrOi/AirFan 2 401 39
36 2 Fred Oil & Wt Fan 2 gp] 40
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or sireet rallway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving cuslomers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)}
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
’ Primary Secondary Tertiary
{b) {c) {d) (e)
1|Pound Lane Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
2 (Pullman Temp Dist Unattended 115.00 13.80
3 [Ross Park Distr. Unatiended 115.00 13.80
4 |Roxboro Distr. Unatiended 115.00 24.00
5]{Shawnee Trans. Unaltended 230.00 115.00 13.80
6 {Silver Lake Distr, Unattended 115.00 13.80
7 | Southeast Distr. Unatlended 115.00 13.80
8 | South Othello Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
9 [ South Pullman Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
10 |Sunset Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
11 | Terre View Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
12 | Third & Hatch Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
13 | Turner Dist. Unatiended 115.00 13.80
14 | Waikiki Distr, Unattended 115.00 13.80
15 | West Side Trans. Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
46 | Other: 28substa less than 10MVA Distr, Unattended
171
18 [STATE OF IDAHO
19 |Appleway Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
20 |Avendale Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
21 |Benewah Trans. Unattended 230,00 115.00 13.80
22 |Big Creek Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
23 [Blue Creek Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
24 | Bunker Hill Limited Distr, Unattended 115.00; 13.80
25 [ Cabinet Gorge (Switchyard) Trans. Unatlended 230.00 115.00 13.80
26 [Clark Fork Distr. Unattended 115.00 21.80
27 [Coeur d’Alene 15th Ave Distr. Unattended 115.00] 13.80
28 [ Cottonwood Distr. Unattended 115.00 24.90
28 Dalton Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
30 | Grangeville Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
31 |Holbrook Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
32 |Huetter Distr, Unattended 115.00 13.80
33 |ldaho Road Distr Unattended ' 115.00, 13.80
34 | Juligetta Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
35| Kamiah Dist. Unattended 115.00 13.80
36 | Kooskia Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
37|Lolo Tran & Dist Unatind 230,00 115.00 13.80
38 { Maoscow Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
39{Moscow 230Kv Tran & Dist Unattnd 230.00 115.00 13.80
40 | North Moscow Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
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SUBSTATIONS {Conlinued)

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

8. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, dale and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and stale amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
. Transformers Spare - - -
{in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totg:](r‘;‘?\r;:)tzlty No.
U] (g} ()] {i} {k)

24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 40 1

12 1 Fred Oil & Air Fan 1 20 2

30 2 Two Stage Fan 2 60 3

24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 40 4

150 1 Two Stage Fan 1 250, 5

12 1 Fred Oil & Air Fan 1 200 6

30 2 Two Stage Fan 2 50, 7

i2 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 8

30 2 Two Stage Fan 2 50, 9

33 2 Two Stage Fan & Caps 50 55| 10

i2 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 M

54 3 Two Stg Fan & Cap 103 gop 12

36 2 Two Stg Fan 2 60 13

24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 At 14

250 2 15

66 34 3 16

17

18

36 2 Twe Stage Fan 2 60, 19

12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 20

75 1 Two Stage Fan & Caps, 223 125 21

18 2 Partable Fan 2 221 22

20 3 1 23

12 1 Frcd Air Fan 1 16| 24

75 1 Two Stage Fan 1 125 25

10 1 Frcd Air Fan 1 13} 26

36 2 Two Stage Fan 2 gop 27

12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20, 28

24 2 FreQilAir2StgFan 2 40 29

25 4 FredOil/AinPt Fan&C 17 34 30

12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20, 31

12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 32

12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20, 33

12 1 Fred Ol & Alr Fan 1 200 34

12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 201 35

15 3 Fred Alr Fan 2 20{ 36

262 3 Fred OilAir/Two Stg 1 270] 37

24 2 FrOivAir/2Sty Fan 2 40] 38

137 2 1 Capacitors 48 39

12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 20( 40
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2, Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except! those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. indicate in cotumn (b) the functional characler of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. Al the end of the page, summarize according o function the capacities reported for the individuat stations in

cotumn (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - .
’ Primnary Secondary Tertiary
{a) (b) & (d) (e}
1| North Lewiston 230kV Trans Unattended 230.00 115.00 13.80
2 |North Lewiston Distr, Unaitended 115.00 13.80
310den Distr. Unattended 115.60 21.80
4 | Oldtown Distr. Unaitended 115.00 21.80
5| Orofino Distr. Unatiended 115.00 13.80
6 |Osburn Distr. Unaltended 115.00 13.80
7 |Pine Creek Fran & Dist Unatind 230.00 115.00 13.80
8 |Pleasant View Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
9 [Plummer Dist Unattended 115.00 13.80
10 {Post Falls Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
11 | Potlatch Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
12 [Prarie Distr. Unattended 115.00 i3.80
13 | Priest River Distr. Unattended 115.00 20.80
14 |Rathdrum Trans & Distr Unattd 230.00; 1156.00 13.80
15 | Sagle Dist, Unattended 115.00 20.80
16 | Sandpoint Distr. Unattended 115.00 20.80
17 | South Lewiston Distr, Unattended 115.00 13.80
18 | Sweetwater Distr. Unattended 115.00 24.90
18|51, Maries Distr. Unattended 115.00 23.90
20 | Tenth & Stewart Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
21 [Wallace Distr. Unattended 115.00 13.80
22 | Other: 13 substa less than 10 MVA Distr. Unattended
23
24 | STATE OF MONTANA
25 |1 substation less than 10 MVA Distr. Unaliended
26
27 |SUBSTA. @ GENERATING PLANTS
28| STATE OF WASHINGTON
29 |Boulder Park Trans. Attended 115.00 13.80
30 | Kettle Falls Trans. Attended 115.00; 13.80
31 (Long Lake Trans. Altended 145.00 4.00
32 | Nine Mile Trans, Allended 115.00 13.80 2.30
33 | Little Falls Trans. Altended 115.00 4.00
34 |Northeast Trans. Allended 115.00 13.80
35 | Post Street Trans, Attended 13.80 4.00
36
37 |STATE OF IDAHO
38 | Cabinet Gorge (HED) Trans. Atiended 230.00 13.80
39 {Post Falls Trans. Attended 115.00 2.30
40 [Rathdrum Trans. Attended 115.00 13.80
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SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1), (§), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Desighate subslations or major items of equipment leased from others, joinlly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any subslation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affecled in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or cther party is an associaled company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
) Transformers Spare - - -
(In Service) (In MVa) in Seivice Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOt(?L?f\};:flty No.
{f) (@) {h) {i) (k)
250 1 1 Capacitors 48 i
10 3 2
10 1 Fred Alr Fan 13 3
18 2 Fred Air Fan 2 22 4
20 2 Fred OHf & Alr Fan 28 5
12 1 Portable Fan 1 15| ©
262 3 Capacitors 48 7
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 8
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 9
18 1 Two Stage Fan 1 30 10
15 2 Portable Fan 2 1o 11
12 1 Fred Ol & Air Fan 1 20 12
10 1 Fred Air Fan) 1 13 13
474 4 Fred Oil & Alr Fan 50 490 14
12 1 Two Stage Fan 1 200 16
30 3 Fred Air Fan 3 38 16
27 4 Port Fan/FredOillAin 4 3] 17
12 1 Fred Oil & Air Fan 1 20 18
24 2 Two Stage Fan 2 400 19
30 2 Fred OifAinTwo Sig 2 50| 20
10 3 21
70 13 22
23
24
5 1 25
26
27
28
36 1 Two Stage Fan 1 80| 29
34 i 1 Two Stage Fan 1 62| 30
80 4 1 31
24 2 Fred Qil & Air Fan 40 32
24 2 Fred Oil & Air Fan 2 a0[ 33
36 1 Two Stage Fan 60} 34
35 2 35
36
37
300 6 1 Fred Oil and Air Fan 38
16 2 Fred AirfCiAir Fan 21 38
114 2 3 Two Stage Fan 190 40
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substalions which serve only one industrial or street raflway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
lo functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unaltended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f}.

Line
No.

Name and Location of Substation

(a)

(b)

Character of Substation

VOLTAGE (in MVa)

Primary
©

Secondary
{d) {e)

Tertiary

STATE OF MONTANA

Noxon

Trans. Attended

230.00

13.80

STATE OF OREGON

Coyote Springs

Trans. Attended

500,00

13.80

18.00

SUMMARY:

Washington:

|~ oo & w| M| -

4 subs

Trans. Unattended

e
o

76subs

Distr. Unattended

-
Py

1 subs

Tran & Dist Unatind
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N

7 subs
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e
(9]

Idaho;

PN
E.-Y

3 subs

Trans. Unaitended

-
o

48 subs
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4subs
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-
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3 subs

Trans, Attended
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o

Montana: 1sub
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w

1 sub
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o

Oregon: 1sub
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Name of Respondent Eril;is R%rt 18.' \ I(Zﬁte Bf R‘?p)ort Year/Period of Report

) ] X} An Origina o, ba, Y 2011/Q4

Avista Corporation @ [ ]A Resubmission 0411372012 Badof 777
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns {1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Desighate substations or-major items ofequipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual renl. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of scle ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation nggﬁ; :ﬁs Nusr;;z?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(?:‘cif\t;:)city No.
U] (@ (h) (i) (k) 1
435 1 Two Stage Fan 2 gas| 2
3

4

213 i Two Stage fan 1 355 5
6

7
8
850 g
1200 10
536 11
269 12
13
400 i3
668 15
1135 16
430 17
435 18
5 19
213 20
6141 21
22
23
24
25
26

27

28

29
30

31

32
33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.3




Name of Respondeht mis Re oArt [(s) nal ([E)\gte Sf R\f;p)ort Year/Period of Report
! . n Origina o, Ua, 1T, End of 2011/Q4
Avista Corporation (2 [T]A Resubmission 04/13/2012 _—

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES

1. Report below the information called for concerning all non-power goods of services received from or provided te associated (affiliated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount biled to the respondent or bifled to

an associated/affiliated company for nan-power goods and services. The good or service must be specific Iif nature. Respondents should not
attempt to include or aggregate amounts in a nonspecific category such as "general”,
3. Where amounts billed 1o or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an altocation process, explain in a footnote.
Name of Account Amount
Line Associated/Affiliated Charged or Charged or
No. Description of the Non-Power Good or Service Company Credited Credited

(@ () (c) (d)

Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated ; T =
Effective May 1, 2011 assets held at Avista Energy Avista Energy 00
associated with Jackson Prairle Gas Storage 107500 7,128,840

Facility were transferred to Avista Utilities

1
2
3
4
51 tobe utitized in the regulated business.
8
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20| Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiliate
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

FERC FORM NO. 1 {New) Page 429
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is:

An Original

[:] A Resubmission

Date of Report
mn/ddlyyvy
4/13/2012

End of

Year / Pericd of Reporl
2011/ Q4

STATEMENT OF UTILITY OPERATING INCOME - IDAHC

Instructions

1. For each account below, report the amount afisibulable o the state of ldaho based on Idaho jurisdictional Resuits of Operations.

2. Provide any necessary important notes regarding this statement of utility operating income in a footnete in the available space at the bottom of this page

Line Refer to TOTAL SYSTEM - IDAHO
No. Account Form 1 Current Year Prior Year
Page
(a) (D) {c} {d}

1 JUTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 {Operating Revenues (400) 300-301
3 {Operating Expenses
4 {Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 372,734,080 376,224,721
5 Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-323 1,449,373 1,537,129
6 {Depreciation Expense {403) 336-337 32,159,853 31,409,908
7 {Depreciation Expense for Assel Retirement Cosis (403.1) 338-337 - -
8 |Amoriization & Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 2,650,638 2,323,359
9 |Amortization of Ulility Plant Acquisition Adjustment {406) 338-337 67,304 67,304
10 JAmori. of Properly Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) - -
11 _|Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407} - -
12 |Regulatory Debits {407.3) {9,642,712) (3,012,318}
13 ]{Less) Regulatory Credits (407 .4) {2,460,999) (3,408,851}
14 |Taxes Clher Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 14,029,701 12,468,006
15 JIncome Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 11,858,843 8,022,201
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 - -
17 |Provision for Deferred Income Taxes {(410.1) 234, 272-277 8,946,025 11,851,175
18 |{Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 - -
19 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment - Net {411.4) 266 (69,896) {62,045)
20 |(Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.6) -

21 |Losses from Disposition Of Utility Plant (411.7)

22 {(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances {411.8)

23 |Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9}

24 |Accretion Expense (411,10)

25 1TOTAL Ulility Operating Expenses (Total of line 4 through 24) 431,722,210 438,420,588
26 {Net Utility Operating Income (Total fine 2 less 25) 59,104,295 59,562,584

£.ID,114-115

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405)



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repont Year ! Period of Report
Avista Corporation An Original mm/ddryyyy Endof 2011/Q4
D A Resubmission 41312012
STATEMENT OF UTILITY OPERATING INCOME - IDAHO
Instructions
or in a separaie schedule.
3. Explain in a foofnote if the previous yeai's figures are different from those reported in prior reports,
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line
Curren! Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year No.
© ) (] h 0
1
374,727,202 384,215,427 ] 2
342, 78,1565,61 5,381,155 98,069,107 4
1,449,373 1,537,128 5
27,602,346 27,054,409 4,557 507 4,355,499 6
7
2,133,508 1,897,649 517,030 425710 8
67,304 67,304 9
10
11
(9,332,082) (2,839,169) (310.630) (173,149 12
“ (2.460,999) {3,408,851) 13
11,783,114 10,731,713 2,246,587 1,736,293 14
11,102,578 11,243,426 756,365 (2,221,225) 15
16
6,419,332 7,164,697 2,526,683 4,686,478 17
18
(52,928) {44,441} (16,968} (17,604} 18
20
21
22
23
24
323,605,098 330,022,351 108,117,112 108,398,238 - 25
51,122,104 54,193,076 7,982,191 5,369,508 - 26

IDAHQ STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405)

£.10.114-115



Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is:

An Original

[ ] AResubmission

Dale of Report
mmAddlyyyy End of
4/13/2012

Year / Period of Report
2011/ Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION - IBAHO

Instructions

1. Report below the original cost of ulility plant in service necessary to furnish ufility service fo customers in the slate of idaho, and the

2.

accumiiated provisions for depreclation, amorization, and depletion allribulable to that plant in service.

Report in column (¢) the amount for electric function, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in columns (e), {f), and (g) report other (specify),

Line
No.

Account
(&)

Total Company
End of Current Year
(b}

Ulifity Plant

In Service

Plant in Service {Classified)

1,273,609,658

Electric
(c)

1.040,371,226

Property Under Capital l.eases

539,883

Plant Purchased or Sold

Completed Construction not Classified

Experimenial Plant Unclassified

Co|~I|C|Cn | [0 [N | =

Total {Total lines 3 through 7)

1,274,149,541

1,040,371,226

Leased to Others

Held for Fulure Use

342,220

126,640

Consfruction Work in Progress

25,936,903

18,487,561

Acquisilion Adjustments

Total Liility Plant (Tolal lines 8 through 12)

1,300,428.664

1,058,885,427

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion

443,552,903

368,893,863

Net Utility Plant {Line 13 less line 14)

856,875,761

Detail of Accumulated Provision for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion

In Service

Depreciation

436,062,918

690,091,564

366,538,400

Amorization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Lands / Land Righls

Amorization of Underground Storage Lands / Land Rights

Amortization of Other Utility Plant

7,488,985

2 354,463

Total (Total lines 18 through 21)

Leased to Others

Depreciation

443,552,903 |

893,86

Amoriization and Depletion

Total Leased to Others

Held for Future Use

Deprecialion

Amorization

Totat Held for Future Use

Abandonment of Leases (Nalural Gas)

Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

Total Accumulated Provision {Total Enes 22, 26, 30, 31, 32)

443,652,803

368,893,863

{1) A small portion of the Company’s electric distribution plant is located in Montana. For jurisdictional reporting purposes, those amounts are

included as Idaho pland.

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405}
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is:

An Original

[::] A Resubmission

Date of Report
mm/ddfyyyy
4/13/2012

Year / Period of Report
End of 20117/Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION - IDAHO

instructions

and in column {(h} common function.
3. In order to accurately refiect ulility plant in service necessary o furnish utility service fo customers in the state of Idaho, electric and gas
plant not directly assigned is allocated to the state of Idaho as appropriate and included in column {¢) and (d).

Gas
(d}

Other (Specify)
{g)

Other (Specify)
U]

Other (Specify)
)]

Line
Common No.
()

1
169,548,716 63,689,716 | 3
480,564 59,319 | 4

- -1 &

- -1 6

- -1 7
170,028,280 - 63,749,035 | 8
- -1 9

215,580 -1 10
1,241,836 6,207,506 | 11

- -1 12
171,486,696 - 59,956,541 | 13
56,993,746 - 18,665,204 | 14
115,492,9 51,291,247 | 15

17

55,783,400 18
- -i1¢e

- -1 20

210,346 4,925 176 | 21
55,993,746 - 18,665,294 | 22

§5,983,746

18,665,284 | 33

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT {IC 61-405)

E.1D.200-201




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Reportis:

An Original

[:] A Resubmission

Date of Report
mmiddiyyyy End of
4/43/2012

Year / Period of Report

2011/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE - IDAHC [Account 101, 102, 103 and 106}

instructions

i

Report below the original cost of electric plant in service necessary to furnish electric utility service to customers in the staie of Idaho.
Include electric plant not directly assigned as allocated to the state of Idaho.
. In addition 1o Account 101, Etectric Plant in Service {Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Etectric Plant Purchased or Sold;

Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

reductions in cofumn (e), adjustments.

. Include in column {¢} or {(d), as appropriale, corrections of addilions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, include by primary plant account increases in column (¢}, additions, and

. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts fo indicate the negative effect of such amounts.

. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (). Also to be included
in column (¢) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirernents,
on an estimated basis, wilh appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) distributions of

Line Balance
No. Account Beginning of Year Additions
(a) {®) (c)
1 |1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 | 301 Organization
3 | 302 Franchises and Consenis 10,609,425
4 | 303 Misceflaneous Intangible Plant
5 [TOTAL Intangible Plant (Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 10,609,425 |
6 |2. PRODUCTION PLANT o
7 |A. Steam Production Plant
8 | 310 Land and Land Rights
9 | 311 Structures and Improvements 199,832
10 | 312 Boiler Plant Equipment 798,407
i1} 313 Engines and Engine-Driven Generators 2,353
12 | 314 Tusbogenerator Units 1,668,742
13 | 315 Accessory Electric Equipment 59,126
4 | 316 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equinment 94,439
15 | 317 Assel Retirement Cosls for Steam Production
16 |TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Total of lines 8 through 15) 2,723,899
17 |B. Nuclear Production Plant
18 | 320 Land and Land Rights
19 | 321 Struclures and improvements
20 | 322 Reactor Plant Equipment
21| 323 Turbogenerator Unils
22 | 324 Accessory Electric Equipment
23 | 325 Miscellanaous Power Plant Equipment
24 1 326 Asset Refirement Costs for Nuclear Production
25 {TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Total of lines 18 through 24)
26 |C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 | 330 Land and Land Righis 6,612,887 443,206
28 I 331 Structures and lmprovements 11,478,401 428,090
29 | 332 Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways 36,131,059 43,102
30 | 333 Waler Wheels, Turbines, and Generalors 30,674,285 3,682,470
31} 334 Accessory Electric Equipment 6,172,922 143,388
32 1 335 Miscellansous Power Piant Equiprment 2,826,852 755,858
33 | 336 Roads, Rallroads, and Bridges 1,098,564
34 | 337 Assel Retirement Cosis for Hydrautic Production
35 |TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Total of lines 27 through 34) 103,994,870 5,496,114
36 |D. Cther Production Plant
37 | 340 Land and Land Rights 521,682
38 | 341 Structures and Improvements 3,258,387 19,289
38 | 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 1,787,786 3,898
40 | 343 Prime Movers 3,658,328
411 344 Generalors 48,066,613 30,697
42 | 345 Accessory Electric Equipment 2,567,151 179,493
43 | 346 Misceltaneous Power Plani Eguipment 15,618
44 | 347 Asset Retirement Cosls for Other Production
45 |TOTAL Other Production Plant {Total of lines 37 through 44} 60,059,947 248,005
46 |TOTAL Production Plant {Tolat of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 164,954,917 8,469,018
(1) A smalt portion of the Company's electric distribution plant is located in Montana. For jurisdictional reporting purposes, those amounts are
included as Idaho plant.
E.ID.204-205

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405)



Name of Respendent
Avista Corporation

This Report is;

An Original

[ 1 AResubmission

Date of Report

mm/fadlyyy
4/13/2012

Year / Period of Report
End of 2011/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE - IDAHO (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106}

instructions

actually In service at end of year,

account classifications.

these tentative classifications In columns () and (d), including the reversals of the prior year's tenfative account distributions of these armounts. Careful
observance of these instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avold seriocus omissions of the reported amount of respondent’s plant

7. Show in column {f) reclassifications or fransfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded In Account 102; include in column {g) the amounis with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, elc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary

8. For acocount 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account, and, if substantial in amount, submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming fo the requirement of these pages.

9. For each account comprising the reporied balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, and
date of transaction. 1f proposed journal entries have been filed as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also the date of such filing.

Retirements
(d}

Adjustments
(&)

Transfers
U]

Balance Line
End of Year No.
(g}

1
- 2

4,702,083 15,311,508 3

147,583 1,118,741 985,166 4
14 3 21,82 16,29 5
7

775,285 775,285 8

17,998 43,504,686 43,686,520 9
332,458 58,562,235 59,029,184 10
2,353 1

647,402 16,785,382 17,816,722 12
3,421 9,362,105 9.417,810 i3
8,568 5,441,672 5,527,543 i4

- i5

134,441,365

136,256417

12,872,591 19,928,684 27
41,787 3,177,203 15,041,907 28
16,419 5,497,984 42,655,726 29
1,337,469 12,042,029 54,061,315 30
5,488,070 11,805,280 31
56,089 {733,194) 2,793,427 32
{403,516) 695,048 33
X 34
1,451,764 38,042,067 146,981,387 35
5 E 36
(307,046) 314,636 37
2,453 516 5.731,202 a8
5 564,761 7,356,445 39
3,946,041 7,604,369 40
20,221,814 69,319,124 41
139,813 3,277,502 5,884,333 42
549,482 565,100 43
N 24
139,813 35,706,070 46,775,200 a5
2,501,424 209,089,502 380,012,013 46
1IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT {IC 61-405} E.ID.204-205



Name of Respondent

This Report is:

Date of Report Year / Period of Repord

Avista Corporation An Origlnal mm/ddfiyyy End of 2011/Q4
[} AResuomission 411312012
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE - IDAHO {(Account 101, 102, 103 and 108) {Continued)
Line Balance
No. Account Beginning of Year Additions
(a} ) ()

47 |3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

58 [TOTAL Transmission Plant (Total of lines 48 through 57)

481 350 Land and Land Rights 8,326,312 (624,767
49 { 352 Structures and Improvements 8,601,055 180,603
50 | 353 Station Equipment 79,067,252 6,258,042
51| 354 Towers and Fixtures 556,655
52 | 355 Poles and Fixtures 48,114,975 4,382,107
53 | 356 Overhead Conductors and Devicas 29,238,415 2,507,457
54 | 357 Underground Conduit
55 | 358 Underground Conduclors and Devices
56 | 359 Roads and Trails 1,374,002
57 1350.1 Asset Relirement Costs for Transmission Plani

175,278,666 12,703,442

59 }4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60 | 360 Land and Land Righs 2,022,475 921,013
61| 361 Structures and improvements 4,506,879 705,209
62 | 362 Stalion Equipment 33,315,646 3,746,737
63 | 363 Slorage Battery Equipment
64 | 364 Poles, Towers, and Fixiures 90,127,883 4,738,771
65 | 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices 50,842,822 2,833,398
66 | 366 Underground Conduit 29,668,526 1,354,844
67 | 367 Underground Conductors and Devices 46,256,215 2,477,002
68 | 368 Line Transformers 61,261,670 2 646,953
69 | 369 Services 45,238,883 1,063,123
70 | 370 Melers 28,780,442 2190244
71} 371 Installations on Customer Premises
72 | 372 Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 | 373 Street Lighling and Signal Sysfems 13,361,256 504,647
74 | 374 Assel Retiremen! Costs for Distribution Piant

414,382,796 21,210,938

75 |TOTAL Distribution Plant {Total of lines 60 through 74)

76 _|5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATICON PLANT

77 | 380 Land and Land Rights

78 | 381 Structures and Improvements

79 | 382 Computer Hardware

80 | 383 Computer Software

81| 384 Communication Equipment

82 | 385 Miscellaneous Reglonal Transmission and Market Operation Plani

83| 386 Assel Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Operation Piant

84 |TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant {Total lines 77 through 83)

85 |6. GENERAL PLANT

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC §1-405)

86 | 389 Land and Land Rights 101,907 260,372

87 | 390 Structures and Improvements 1,454,024 1,086,974

88 | 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 93,740

89 | 392 Transporation Equipment 2,749,968 611,417

90 | 393 Stores Equipment 14,745 1,721

91 | 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 397,685 40,397

92 { 395 Laboratory Equipment 104,127

93 | 396 Power Operated Equipment 8,574,009 190,101

94 1 397 Communication Equipment 4,317,221 980,595

95 { 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 2,299 1,663

96 |SUBTOTAL (Total of lines 86 through 95) 17,715,985 3,266,980

97 | 399 Other Tangible Property

98 | 399.1 Asset Retirement Costs for Generat Plant

99 |TOTAL General Plant (Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 17,715,985 3,266,080

100 TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106) 782,941,788 45,663,386

101] 102 Electric Piant Purchased

102] 102 (Less) Electric Plant Sold

103] 103 Experimental Plant Unclassified

104 I TOTAL Electdic Plant in Service (Tota! of lines 100 through 103) 782,941,789 45,663,386
E.ID.208-207



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year / Period of Report
Avista Corporation An Original mmiddfyyyy End of 2011/Q4
[] AResubmission 4113/2012
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE - IDAHO {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Balance Line
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No.
() {e} U] (9)
{1,009,671) 6,691,874 48
(2,949,795) 5,831,863 49
445,976 (14,218,846) 70,660,372 50
5,394 542 5,951,197 51
53,394 (1,828,855) 50,614,833 52
10,520 7,409,771 39,145,123 53
905,668 905,668 54
809,933 808,933 55
(723,208) 650,793 56
- 57

(6

2)

2,943,488 60

15,880 5,228,068 61

1,180,895 921,267 36,802,755 62
- 63

133,319 34,906 4} 94,768,240 64
108,664 10,464 - 62,578,020 65
17,289 3,678 31,009,658 66
144,942 2,053 10 48,690,338 67
39,556 1,413 (217} 63,870,263 68
26,912 (1,432} ) 46,273,660 69
(113,165} (8,259,573} 20,626,945 70

- 71

- 72

39,645 13,826,257 73
- 74

426,517,693 75

369,788 186

7,509
79 506,721 3,047,640 87
661,681 745321 88
169,409 1,745,645 4,937,621 89
120,220 136,686 90
55,978 541,247 923,351 91
31,184 278,346 351,289 92
424,560 3,236,577 11,576,127 93
67,786 8,958,459 14,189,489 94
32 1,948 5,878 95
749,028 16,049,253 - 36,283,190 96
97
98
749,028 16,049,253 - 36,283,120 a9
5,590,147 225,624,881 (8,258,783} 1,040,371,226 100
101
102
103
5,589,147 225,624,981 {8,259,783) 1,040,371,226 104
E.ID.208-207

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405)



Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is:

An Original

{1 AResubmission

Date of Report

mm/ddiyyyy
4/13/2012

Year ! Period of Report
End of 2011/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES - IDAHO

instructions

1. Report below operating revenues atiributable to the state of Idaho for each prescribed account in accordance with jurisdictional Results of

Operations. Repori the portion of lotal operating revenug and megawatt hours which pertains to unbilled revenue and MWH pertaining unbilied

revenue in the lines provided.

2. Report number of customers {columns (f) and ()} on the basis of meters, in addition 1o the number of flal rate accounts; except that where separate
meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers
means the average of twelve figures at the ¢lose of sach month.

3. If increases or decreases from previous pesiod (columns {c), (e), and (g)) are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies
in a footnote in the available space at the botlom of the page, or in a separate schedule.

Line ELECTRIC QPERATING REVENUE
No. Account Current Year Prior Year
(a) ) {c)
1 {Sales of Electricity
2 | 440 Residential Sales 107,877,413 | 100,732,420
3 442  Commercial and Indusirial Sales (3}
4 Small (or Commercial) 86,211,236 82,538,298
5 Large {or Industrial) 67,439,293 64,184,131
B8 | 444 Public Street and Highway Lighting 2,376,108 2,250,093
7 445 Other Sales to Public Authorilies - -
8 | 446 Sales to Railroads and Railways - -
9 448 Inierdepartmental Sales 217,766 187,603
10 JTOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers {(H 264,121,816 249,902,545
11| 447 Sales for Resale 41,020,894 89,301,585
12 {TOTAL Sales of Electricity 305,142,710 338,204,130
13 { 449.1 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds - -
14 |TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds 305,142,710 339,204,130
15 Other Operating Revenues o
16 | 450 Forfeited Discounfs - -
17 { 451 Miscellaneous Service Revenues 215,731 219,901
18 | 453 Sales of Water and Water Power 176,088 98,162
19 | 454  Rent from Electric Property 948,506 892,798
20 ] 455 Interdeparimental Rents - -
211 456 Olher Eleclric Revenues 63,813,040 39,445 502
22 | 456.1 Revenues from Transmission of Electricity for Others 4,433,127 4,325,301
23 j 457.1 Regional Contro} Service Revenues - -
24 | 457.2 Miscellaneous Revenues - -
25
25 [TOTAL Other Operaling Revenues 69,584,492 44,081,662
27 |TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 374,727,202 384,185,792

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC §1-405)
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ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES - IDAHO

Instructions

decreases.

4. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote at the bottom of the page or in a separate schedule for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

5. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be ciassified according to the basis of classification (Smalt or Commercial, and Large or Indusirial)
regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generatly greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

6. See pages 108-109 in the FERC Form 1, Important Changes During Period, for imporiant new territory added and important rate increases or

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide detalls of such Sales in a footnote in the available space al the bottom of this page or In a separale schedule,

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG, NO. OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Current! Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year No.
() U]
.l 1
2
3
996,844 487 327 16,633 16,673 4
1,225 366 1,210,786 476 476 5
8,871 8,888 125 124 6
- - - - 7
- - - - 8
2,557 2,250 38 28 9
(2) 3,432 531 3,388,733 123,112 122 487 10
1,419,675 2,178,025 - - 11
4,852 206 5,566,758 123,112 122 487 12
- - - - 13
4,852,206 5,566,758 123,112 122 487 14
(1) Includes § {861,629) of unbilled revenues.
(2) Includes (8,122) MWH relating to unbilled revenuss.
(3) Segregalion of Commercial and Industrial made on basis of ufilization of energy and not on size of account.
IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405) E.ID.300-301
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - IDAHO

Instructions
1. For each prescribed account below, report operation and maintenance expenses as allocated by the Results of Operations model fo the state of

idaho.
2. If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in a footnote.
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) {c}
1 |1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 1A, Steam Power Generation
3 |Operation e .
4 | 500 Operation Supervision and Engineering 174,731 875
5 | 801 Fuel 10,863,947 20,786,628
6 | 502 Steam Expenses 1,495,883 3,677,096
7 | 503 Steam from Other Sources - -
8 | 504 ({less)Steam Transferred-Cr. - -
9 | 505 Electric Expenses 316,390 37,137
10 } 506 Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 833,611 2,091,958
11 | 507 Renis 11,262 15,498
i2 | 509 Allowances - -
i3 |TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 4 through 12) ,695,8 26,79{){09

Maintenance

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT {IC 61-405})

16 | 510 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 204,091 342,519
16 | 511 Maintenance of Struciures 251,492 476,268
17 | 512 Maintenance of Boiler Plani 2,116,627 3,142,255
18 | 513 Mainlenance of Electric Plant 487,186 392,594
19 | 514 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 296,276 340,410
20 JTOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 15 through 19 3,356,572 4,604,046
21 |TOTAL Steam Power Generation Expenses (Total lines 13 & 20) 17,051,308 31,484,138
22 |B. Nuctear Power Generation
23 [Operation
24 | 517 Operation Supervision and Engineering - -
25| 518 Fuel - -
26 | 519 Coolants and Water - -
27 | 520 Steam Expenses - -
28 | 521 Steam from Other Sources - -
20 | 522 (Less) Steam Transferred-Cr, - -
30 | 523 Electric Expenses - -
31 | 524 Miscellaneous Nuctear Power Expenses - -
321 525 Rents - -
33 {TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 24 through 32) -
34 [Maintenance
35 | 628 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering - -
36 | 5289 Maintenance of Structures - -
37 | 530 Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment - -
38 | 531 Maintenance ¢f Electric Plant - -
39 | 532 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant - -
40 |TOTAL Maintenance (Tolal of lines 35 through 3% - -
41 |TOTAL Nuctear Power Generation Expenses {Total lines 33 & 40) - -
42 |C. Hydraulic Power Generation
43 |Operation ; e
44 | 536 Operation Supervision and Engineering 522 934,
45 | 536 Water for Power 388,681 313,836
46 | 537 Hydraulic Expenses 2,731,943 2,084,620
47 | 538 Eleciric Expenses 2,008,278 2,854,717
48 | 539 Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 244,582 472,910
49 | 540 Rents 2,298,679 2,035,361
50 |TOTAL Operation (Totat of lines 44 through 49) 695,502
51 |Mainlenance
52 | 541 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 183,655 173,675
53 | 542 Maintenance of Structures 146,256 375,386
54 | 543 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Walenvays 1,026,725 962 831
56 | 544 Maintenance of Eleciric Plant 814,630 989,047
56 | 545 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 175,165 28,008
57 |TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 53 through 57) 2,356,431 2,529,037
58 ITOTAL Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses {Tolal of lines 50 & 58) 10,926,116 11,224 539
59

E.ID.320
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - IDAHO

Instructions
1. For each prescribed account below, report operation and maintenance expenses as allocated by the Results of Operations model to the sfate of

Idaho.
2. if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in a footnote.
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
(@) {t} {c)
60 1D. Other Power Generation
61 |Operation
62 | 546 Operalion Supervision and Engineering 499,959 25,065
63 | 547 Fuel 19,111,787 14,903,439
G4 | 548 Generation Expenses 374,463 150,480
65 | 540 Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 198,473 265,880
86 { 550 Rents {11,067)
67 [TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 62 through 66) 0,
68 [Mainlenance :
69 | 651 Mainlenance Supervision and Engineering 236,589
70 | 552 Maintenance of Struclures 4,257
71| 5563 Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 514,713
72 | 554 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 53,795
73 |TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 69 through 72) 809,354
74 |TOTAL Other Power Generation Expenses 20,982,949 15,634,623
75 |E. Other Power Supply Expenses L
76 | 555 Purchased Power 85,280,860 96,534,368
77 | 556 System Conirol and Load Dispatching 248,402 193,484
78 | 557 Other Expenses 86,045,012 47,480,397
79 [TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Total of lines 76 through 78) 172,474,374 144,208,249
80 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74, & 79} 221,434,835 202,451,549
81 [2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 |Operation
83 { 560 Operalion Supervision and Engineering 745,700 783,848
84 | 561 Load Dispatching 775,159 780,465
85 | 561.1 Load Dispatch-Reliabilily - -
86 | 561.2 Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operation Transmission System - -
87 | 561.3 Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling - -
88 [ 5661.4 Scheduling, System Condrol and Dispalch Services - -
89 | B61.5 Reliability, Planning and Standards Development - -
90 [ 561.6 Transmission Service Studies - -
91 | 661.7 Generation Interconnection Studies - -
92 | 561.8 Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services - -
93 | 562 Station Expenses 110,714 118,954
94 | 563 Overhead Lines Expenses 180,118 342,454
95 | 564 Underground Lines Expenses - -
96 | 665 Transmission of Electricity by Others 6,079,392 6,181,357
97 | 566 Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 583,739 571,167
98 567 Renis 44 337 98,332
99 {TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 83 through 98) 519,159
100 |Maintenance ¥ S
101] 568 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 456,642 2427173
102} 5692 Maintenance of Structures 148,318 112,461
103} 569.1 Maintenance of Computer Hardware - -
104} 669.2 Maintenance of Computer Software -
105} 569.3 Maintenance of Communication Equipment - -
106 569.4 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant - -
107] 570 Maintenance of Station Equipment 398,533 407,648
108| 571 Maintenance of Overhead Lines 837,647 1,315,731
109]| 572 Maintenance of Underground Lines 774 134
110] 573 Mainfenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 10,131 3,149
111 |TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 through 110) 1,852,045 2,081,896
112 |TOTAL Transmission Expenses {Total of lines 89 and 111) 10,371,204 10,858,473
IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (fC 61-405) EAD.321
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ELECTRIC QPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - IDAHO

2.

Instructions
+. For each prescribed account betow, report operation and maintenance expenses as allocated by the Results of Operations model to the state of

Idaho.

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in a footnote.

Line
No.

Account
(@)

Amount for
Current Year
2]

113

3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

114

Operation

Amount for
Previous Year

©

115

575.1 Operation Supervigion

116

575.2 BDay-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitalion

117

575.3 Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

118

575,4 Capacity Markel Facllitation

119

575.5 Ancillary Services Markel Facilitation

120

575.8 Market Monitoring and Compliance

i2i

575.7 Market Facilitation, Monitoring, and Compliance Services

i22

575.8 Rents

123

Total Operation (Total ines 115 through 122}

124

Maintenance

125

576.1 Maintenance of Structures and Improvemenis

126

576.2 Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127

576.3 Mainlenance of Computer Software

128

576.4 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

129

576.5 Mainlenance of Miscellangous Markel Operalion Plant

130

Total Malntenance (Total lines 125 through 129)

134

TOTAL Regional Market Expenses (Total lines 123 & 130)

132

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133 Operation

134] 580 Operation Supeivision and Engineering

135} 581 Load Dispatching 604,475 544,983
136} 582 Stalion Expenses 243,446 255,535
137) 583 Overhead Line Expenses 424,700 430,850
138! 584 Underground Line Expenses 100,057 221,679
139} 585 Sireet Lighting and Signal System Expenses 195,612 182,248
i40| 586 Meter Expenses 305,766 223,838
141] 587 Customer Installations Expenses 299,434 399,146
142{ 588 Miscellaneous Expenses 2,265,407 1,705,894
143] 589 Rents 81,698 87,090
144 [ TOTAL Operaticn (Total of lines 134 through 143} 4,051,263
145 |Maintenance

146]| 590 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 400,047 429,059
1471 591 Maintenance of Struclures 93,155 162,578
148 592 Maintenance of Station Eguipment 185,692 203,062
149 593 Maintenance of Qverhead Lines 2,930,014 2,850,672
150| 594 Maintenance of Underground Lines 336,670 277,358
161] 585 Maintenance of Line Transformers 647,883 434,393
1521 596 Mainlenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 176,599 212,900
153] 597 Maintenance of Meters 20,783 24,206
154} 588 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribulion Plant 82,942 41,510
155 [ TOTAL Maintenance (Total lines 146 through 154) 4,883,685 4,625,738
166 [ TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Telal of fines 144 and 155) 9,404,280

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405)

157 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXFENSES

158 |Operation

159| 901 Supervision 217,546 203,657
160] 902 Meter Reading Expenses 427,146 437,260
161| 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 2,720 877 2,651,728
162| 904 Uncoffectable Accounts 904,089 575,171
163 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounis Expenses 47,599 45,000
164 |TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of line 159 through 163) 4,326,257 3,912,814

E.ID.322
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - IDAHO

Instructions
1. For each prescribed account below, report operation and maintenance expenses as allocated by the Resuits of Operations model to the state of

{daho.
2. Ifthe amount for previous year Is nof derived from previously reported figures, explain in a footnote.
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Previous Year
(a} {b) (
165 |6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES S
166 |Operation
167 907 Supervision - -
168| 908 Cuslomer Assistance Expenses 7,878,529 7,760,232
168| 908 Informational and Instructional Expenses 308,833 297,416
170| 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informalional Expenses 45,958 68,037
171|TOTAL Customer Service and Informational Expenses (Tolal lines 167 through 170) 8,115,685

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405)

172]7. SALES EXPENSES

173 |Operation

174§ 911 Supervision

175F 912 Demonstrating and Sefiing Expenses

176} 913 Advertising Expenses

i77| 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

178 [TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 174 through 177)

179 (8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 |Cperation

181} 920 Administrative and General Salaries 8,150,383 8,513,035

182| 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,315,513 1,386,720

183] 922 (Less) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit (20,259) (16,287}

1841 923 Quiside Services Employed 4,750,405 5,043,643

185| 924 Property Insurance 403,349 437,241

186| 925 Injuries and Damages 1,450,711 1,808,492

187] 926 Employee Pensions and Benefils 391,971 343,886

1881 927 Franchise Requirements 5,738 6,027

189] 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 2,058,197 1,827,068

190) 929 (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. - -

1911 930.1 General Advertising Expenses - 67.651

192 [ 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 920,702 1,085,763

193} 931 Rents 287,291 252,631

194 I TOTAL Operation (Tofal of lines 181 through 193) 19,714,001 20,835,770

195 |Maintenance

196| 935 Maintenance of General Plant 2,854,898 1,940,524

197 [TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 184 and 196) 22,568,889 22,776,294

188 |TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Tofal lines 80, 112, 131, 1586, 164, 171, 178, 197) 276,342,925 256,909,461
E.1D.323
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS - IDAHO

1.

Instructions

Report information concerning transmission lines physically located in the state of Idaho, including the cost of lines, and expenses for the
year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132 kilovoits or greater.
Transmission lings below this voltage should be grouped and tofais reported for each group.

. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report

substation cosls and expenses on this page.

. Report dala by individual lines for all voltages if so required by the State commission.
. Exclude from this page any transmission fines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonulility Property.
. Indicate whether the type of supporting siructure reported in column () is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steet poles; (3) tower; or

{4) underground construction. 1f a transmission tine has more than one type of supporiing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra jines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
ramainder of the line,

. Report in columns (f) and (g) the 1otal pele miles of each transmission fine. Show in column (f} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is

reported for lhe line designated; conversely, show in colurn {g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reporied for another line. Reponrt
pole miles of line on leased or partiy-owned structures in column (g). In a feotnote in the avallsble space at the botlom of this page or in a separate

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405)

VOLTAGE {KV) LENGTH {Pole Miles}
Line DESIGNATION Indicale where other than Type of For underground lines, repert circuif miles Number
No. §0 cycle, 3 phase Supporting On Structure On Structures of
From To Operating Designed Structure | of Line Designated of Another Line Cirouits
(@) ] () {d) {e) 0 (g) h)

1 |Group Sum - 115kV 115.00 115.00 6508.00
2
3 |Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.00 230.00 { Steel Pole 4.00 1
4 jBeacon Cabinet Gorge Plan! 230.00 230.00 | Steel Pole 5.00 2
5 (Beacon Cabinet Gorge Plant 230.00 230.00 H Type 53.00 1
6 iDivide Creek Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00 | Steel Tower 1
7_[Divide Creek Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00 H Type 43.00 1
8 [Noxon Plant Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00 H Type 15.00 1
9 [Noxon Plant Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00 | Steel Pole 15.00 1
10 [Cabinet Gorge Plan{ Noxon 230.00 230.00 H Type 2.00 1
11 IBenewah Sw, Station Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00 | Steel Tower 1
12 |Benewah Sw. Stafion Pine Creek Sub 230.00 230.00 H Type 43.00 1
13 [Beacon Sub Lolo Sub 230.00 230.00 H Type 81.00 1
14 [North Lewiston Walla Walla 230.00 230.00 H Type 8.00 1
15 [North Lewiston Shawnee 230.00 230.00 H Type 1.00 1
16 [Hatwai N, Lewiston Sub 230.00 230.00 H Type 7.00 i
17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3i

32

33

34

35

36

E.ID.A22-423
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS - IDAHO

Instructions
schedule, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether these expenses with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported
for the line designated.

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report lower-voltage lines and higher-voltage lines as one Ene. Designate in a footnote if you
do not have include lower-voltage lines with higher-vollage lines. if two or more transmisslon fine structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (i) and the pofe miles of the other line(s) in column {g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner, If such property Is leased from another company, give
name of lessor, date and terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased fine, or portion thereof, for which the
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operafion of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement
and giving details of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of c-owner, basls of sharing expenses of the line, and and how
expenses borne by the respondent are accounts for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how determined.
Specify whelher lessee Is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) through (I on the book cost at end of year associated with the physacal lines reported.

COST OF LINE EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Inciude in columa (f) land, Jand righls, and cleaning right-of-way Line
Conductor Consfruction Qperation Mainlenance Tolal No.
and Material Land and Other Costs Total Cost Expenses Expenses Rents Expenses
(i} 0] (k) 0] {m) o {©) (P}

3,091,169 39,458,251 43,448,420 235,593 808,613 884 1,044,989 | 1%

- - 2

1590 ACSS - -F 3

1590 ACSS - -1 4

1690 ACSR 1,005,364 20,266 075 21,271,439 508 68,645 - 89153 | &

1272 McMAL - -1 B

1272 McMAL 86,228 3,688,377 3,784,605 40,455 114,132 - 154,687 | 7

954 McMAL - -1 8

1272 ACSR 663,750 10,914,879 11,578,629 4,332 28,615 - 32,947 9
954 MchMAL 131,532 128,808 260,340 624 12,995 - 13,618 | 10
954 McMAL - -1 11
954 McMAL 240,045 2,605,672 2,845,717 1,788 18,107 - 19,895 | 12
1272 McMAL 363,604 7,244,167 7,607,771 320 3,625 - 3,945 | 13
1272 McMAL 25818 1,321,341 1,347,159 18,407 3,744 - 23,152 | 14
1272 McMAL 10,015 319,300 329,315 - - - -1 18
1590 ACSR 106,581 2,546,756 2,653,337 491 - - 4911 16
- -1 17

- -118

- -1.18

- - 20

- - 21

- -1 22

- -123

- -] 24

- -1 25

- -1 26

- -1 27

- -1 28

- -1 29

- -1 30

- - | 3

- - | 32

. -1 38

- -1 34

- -1 35

- -] 36

IDAHO STATE ELECTRIC ANNUAL REPORT (IC 61-405) E.1D.422-423
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